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Belarus
weitere Informationen: https://abc-belarus.org

Svyatoslav Vladimirovich Baranovich
Svyatoslav  Baranovich  ist  ein  aktiver  Einwohner  von
Minsk, der am 15. Februar 2018 vor Gericht gestellt wird,
da er versuchte die Inhaftierung von Anarchist*innen im
März letzten Jahres zu verhindern. Am 15. März 2017 hat
eine Gruppe von Anarchist*innen an einer Demonstration
gegen die Steuer auf Arbeitslosigkeit teilgenommen. Am
Ende der Demonstration versuchten Zivilbullen einige der
Aktivisten  zu  verhaften,  als  der  Block  in  einen
öffentlichen Bus sprang. Zufällig dabeistehende Menschen
versuchten  die  Cops  an  der  Verhaftung  zu  hindern.
Svyatoslav Baranovich war einer von ihnen.

Der Angriff der Cops wurde erfolgreich abgewehrt, aber
einige  Haltestellen  später  wurden  alle  Anarchisten

verhaftet. Eventuell habt ihr von den gewalttätigen Verhaftungen und der 15-tägigen Haft für alle
Beteiligten gehört.

Vor  einiger  Zeit  erfuhren  wir,  dass  Svyatoslav  am 03.  Oktober  2017  verhaftet  wurde,  da  ihm
vorgeworfen wird, Gewalt gegen einen Polizisten angewandt zu haben. Sein Prozess ist für den 15.
Februar  angesetzt  und  ihm drohen  bis  zu  6  Jahren  Haft.  Es  ist  auch  bekannt,  dass  er  an  den
Protesten  2010 gegen  die  Wahlen  teilgenommen hat,  bei  denen  er  in  einen Kampf  mit  SWAT
Offizieren geraten ist, die Demonstrant*innen angegriffen hatten. Er bekam drei Jahre Hausarrest
dafür, da gegen Belarus Sanktionen verhängt worden waren, wodurch Lukashenko viele politische
Gefangenen freilassen oder die Bestrafung abmildern musste.

Heute rufen wir dazu auf, diese „antipolice person“, die durch seine Solidarität mit Anarchist*innen
in Schwierigkeiten geraten ist, zu unterstützen. Wir wissen nichts über seine politische Einstellung,
aber uns reicht das was er getan hat, um ihn zu unterstützen. Wir rufen dazu auf, ihm zu schreiben
und für seinen Anwalt und Lebensmittelpakete zu spenden.

Geburtstag: April 16, 1986

Baranovich Svyatoslav Vladimirovich
Belarus, Minskaya obl.,
Zhodino, ul. Sovetskaya 22a, ST-8
222160
BELARUS
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Roman Bogdan
Roman Bogdan is an antifascist from Brest. Arrested on April 1, 2015 on suspicion of participation
in the fight with neo-nazis that took place on May 8, 2013. Together with Dzmitry Stsyashenka they
were charged with aggravated  bodily  harm and face  up  to  10 years  in  prison.  In  March 2014
Dzmitry Zvan’ko was sentenced on this case to 5 years of prison.

On October 3, 2015 got 8 years of penal colony with reinforced regime (339.3, 147.2) and 3500
euro of damages to be paid to the injured nazis. On December 15, 2015 a regional appellate court
have commuted the sentence by 2 years.

Roman Bogdan
ul. Pervaya Zavodskaya, 8, IK-17, otryad 12
213010 Shklov, Mogilevskaya obl.
BELARUS

Vadim Boyko 
Vadim Boyko is an antifascist and a supporter of
FC  ‘Partyzan’.  Detained  on  March  22,  2016
together  with  Ilya  Volovik  on  suspicion  of
participating in a fight that took place on June
29,  2014.  Back  then  a  bunch  of  football
hooligans  blocked right-wing supporters  of  FC
‘Torpedo’ in a trolleybus. During the conflict a
glass was broken and somebody sprayed pepper
spray in the trolleybus.

10 days after the incident police informed they
had detained more than 10 football hooligans but
they were soon released without charges.

Only  two  years  later  a  special  political
department decided to start the case a new with a series of raids.

In the following months two more antifascists – Dmitry Tsekhanovich and Filipp Ivanov – were
arrested on the same case but later set free before the trial.

On March 10, 2017 Vadim Boyko was sentenced to 4 years of jail. Other antifascists got from 4 to
12 years of imprisonment as well.

IK-17, ul. Pervaya Zavodskaya, 8
213004, Shklov, Mogilevskaya obl.
Boyko Vadim Sergeyevich
BELARUS

Vlad Lenko
Vlad Lenko is an antifascist from Ivatsevichi (Brest region). Detained on December 27, 2014 on
suspicion of taking part  in a  fight  with local  neonazis  that  took place on December 23,  2014.
Accused of group hooliganism and aggravated bodily harm.

In September 2015 sentenced to 6 years of penal colony with reinforced regime and needs to pay a
damage of 1000 euro.

211300 Vitebskaya obl. 
Vitebskiy rajon, Vitba, IK-3
Lenko Vlad Igorevich
BELARUS
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Chile
more information: https://publicacionrefractario.wordpress.com

Marcelo Villarroel Sepúlveda / Juan Aliste Vega
Marcelo Villarroel , Freddy Fuentevilla and Juan
Aliste  Vega  were  arrested  in  2009  after  a  long
international manhunt, accused of the robbery of a
Santander  Bank  and  the  murder  of  a  cop  in
October 2007. 

On July 2, 2014, the 3 comrades were sentenced
in their  absence,  having refused to  assist  in  the
judicial show, and gave their disposition by video
link. The sentences were:

Juan Aliste: 18 years for the homicide of Moyano
+  10  years  for  attempted  homicide  on  the  cop

Abarca + 14 years for the assault on Santander Bank in Valparaiso and Banco Security = 42 years in
prison

Marcelo Villarroel: 14 years in prison for the assault on Santander Bank in Valparaiso and Banco
Security.

Update: Freddy was released on June 18th, 2018
Marcelo Villarroel Sepúlveda
Unidad Especial de Alta Seguridad
Cárcel de Alta Seguridad - Modulo H Norte
1902 Avenida Pedro Montt
Santiago
CHILE

Juan Aliste Vega
Unidad Especial de Alta Seguridad
Cárcel de Alta Seguridad - Modulo J
1902 Avenida Pedro Montt
Santiago
CHILE

René Sanhueza Molina / Jorge Mateluna Rojas / Alejandro 
Astorga Valdés

Ex-members of armed revolutionary groups in the 90s in Chile and Peru. They were arrested while
escaping after expropriating a Santander bank in Pudahuel (Chile) in 2013, and sentenced to 13
(René and Alejandro) and 19 years (Jorge) in prison.

René Sanhueza Molina / Alejandro Astorga Valdés
3º piso Modulo J
Cárcel de Alta Seguridad (CAS)
Santiago
Chile
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Jorge Mateluna Rojas
2º piso Modulo J
Cárcel de Alta Seguridad (CAS)
Santiago
CHILE

Juan Flores
Juan  Flores  is  serving  a  sentence  of  23
years,  having  been  convicted  by  the
Chilean state for incendiary attacks in 2014
claimed by the Conspiracy Cells of Fire &
International  Conspiracy  of  Revenge.  On
July  23,  2014  a  CCF  cell  bombed  “The
Dominicans” station of the Santiago Metro,
and on September 8, 2014 a shopping mall
in Las Condes. In both instances, measures
were taken to ensure the bombs would not
hurt  anyone,  but  in  the  former  a  bag
containing  the  bomb  was  moved  by  a
Metro  employee,  and  in  the  latter  the
police ignored a warning call the CCF cell
made 10 minutes before the bomb was set

to go off. As a result, the attacks ended up injuring people, so the Chilean state was able to claim
they were meant to terrorize the population, and used an anti-terrorism law to obtain maximum
sentencing on March 15, 2018 after proclaiming Juan guilty of both attacks. Two other comrades,
Nataly Casanova and Enrique Guzman, were initially charged alongside Juan, but after over three
years of imprisonment and criminal proceedings were found not guilty on all counts.

Juan Flores Riquelme
Unidad Especial de Alta Seguridad/Cárcel de Alta seguritad
1902 Avda. Pedro Montt
Santiago,Chile

7



Deutschland

Gefangene nach Abschiebung in Leipzig #le1007
In  der  Nacht  vom  9.  zum  10.  Juli,  im  Kontext  einer  Abschiebung,  die  ca.  500  Abschiebe-
gegner*innen zu blockieren versuchten, wurden 2 Menschen festgenommen, die noch immer in U-
Haft sitzen.

1. Person in U-Haft: Aymen

Aymen hat  einen tunesischen Pass und spricht  arabisch und deutsch.  Er  schreibt,  dass  ihm die
Ungewissheit seiner aktuellen Situation Angst macht und wünscht sich solidarische Post.

Aymen Belgacem
JVA Leipzig
Leinestraße 111
04279 Leipzig

Update:

Die zweite Person wurde bei der Haftprüfung gegen Auflagen freigelassen. Der 
Prozess für beide wird im Januar 2020 stattfinden. Achtet auf Ankündigungnen!

Manuel Matzke
JVA Zeithain
Industriestraße E2
01612 Glaubitz

Infos:
https://gefangenensolijena.noblogs.org/post/2018/03/28/sektion-der-gefangenen-gewerkschaft-in-
jugendanstalt-rasnitz-in-grundung/

Andreas Bach
Kühlungsborner Str. 29A
18246 Bützow

Infos: https://ggboberlin.blackblogs.org/jva-buetzow-enorme-repression-gegen-andreas-bach/

Sandra W.
Sandra sitzt in der JVA Chemnitz und engagiert sich bei der GG/BO. Wer ihr schreiben möchte,
kann sich gerne unter ggbo-soli-jena@riseup.net melden.

Infos: https://ggbo.de/zellendurchsuchung-chemnitz/
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Die 3 von der Parkbank
In der Nacht zum 8. Juli 2019 wurden drei unserer Freunde und Kameraden festgenommen und
anschließend verschiedene Wohnungen durchsucht. Nach einer Befragung in den Haftanstalten sind
zwei  von  ihnen  in  Gewahrsam  und  die  dritte  Person  wurde  zu  restriktiven  Bedingungen
freigelassen. Der Presse zufolge wird ihnen vorgeworfen, einen Brandanschlag im Zusammenhang
mit  dem  Jahrestag  des  Zusammenstoßes  gegen  den  G20-Gipfel  in  Hamburg  im  Jahr  2017
vorbereitet zu haben. 

Zeigen wir ihnen unsere Solidarität und dass sie nicht allein sind!

Update 18.11.2019

Die Oberstaatsanwaltschaft hat nach nun mehr als 4 Monaten, in denen zwei der Beschuldigten in
Untersuchungshaft sitzen, die Anklageschrift zugestellt. Demnach werden alle drei der Vorbereitung
einer schweren Brandstiftung angeklagt.

Es ist damit zu rechnen, dass der Prozess noch in diesem Jahr starten wird, da mit dem Neuen Jahr
für  zwei  der  Angeklagten  die  6-Monats-Haftprüfungsfrist  endet  und  ohne  einen  Beginn  des
Prozesses eine standardmäßige Haftprüfung fällig wäre.

Außerdem wollen wir noch einen Nachtrag zum letzten Update nachschieben: Das Landgericht hat
nun doch dem Antrag der Staatsanwaltschaft auf Verwendung der DNA der dritten Beschuldigten
(welche  sich  außerhalb  der  Mauern  befindet)  stattgegeben.  Die  DNA darf  nun  doch  in  dem
Verfahren verwendet werden.

Bleibt aufmerksam für weitere Ankündigungen!

Schickt weiterhin Post an die drei, unter:

Libertäres Zentrum LIZ
Karolinenstrasse 21, Hinterhaus
20357 Hamburg
Schlagwort: „Die drei von der Parkbank“

Bitte denkt auch daran, dass Briefe wesentlich länger brauchen, wenn Infomaterial oder andere
ausgedruckte Texte beiliegen. Es lohnt sich also, persönliche Briefe und andere Texte in getrennten
Umschlägen zu versenden.

Ausserdem liegen weiterhin viele Antwort-Briefe zur Abholung im LIZ

9



Loïc Schneider
Loic ist aktuell der einzige Gefährte, der noch im Kontext von G20 in Hamburg inhaftiert ist.

Am 18. August wurde unser Freund und Gefährte, Gärtner und Poet, Bruder und Mitstreiter Loic
von  Sondereinheiten  der  Bullen  in  Nancy  festgenommen.  Diese  setzten  einen  Europäischen
Haftbefehl gegen ihn durch, der Aufgrund seiner vermeintlichen Beteiligung an den Hamburger
Riots  dem  G20-Gipfel  verhängt  wurde.  Nach  drei  Monaten  im  Untergrund  beendeten  die
Repressionsbehörden die  Freiheit  unseres  Freundes  beim Versuch seine  Angehörigen in  seinem
Heimatort anzutreffen. Loic sitzt seither im Knast in Nancy-Maxéville. Ihm droht eine Auslieferung
aufgrund  „schwerer  Straftaten“  während  der  Proteste  gegen  die  mächtigsten  VerbrecherInnen,
DespotInnen, Wahlfälscher*innen und Kriegstreiber*innen dieser Welt.

Am Dienstag den 25. September soll Loic nun im Pariser Justizpalast (Pole 4 Saal CH 10) ein
Berufungsverfahren wegen Hacker-Angriffen bekommen. Vor einigen Jahren soll der junge Aktivist
an  Angriffen  auf  Infrastrukturen  gegen  unnütze  Großbauprojekte  beteiligt  gewesen  sein.  Seit
einigen Tagen schläft unser Freund und Genosse Loïc hinter deutschen Gittern. Frankreich hat, so
wie  wir  es  befürchtet  haben,  keine  Zeit  verloren,  um  dem  Auslieferungsbegehren  ihres
Nachbarlandes  nachzukommen.  Am 26.  September  wies  das  Kassationsgericht  seine  Berufung
zurück  und  bestätigte  damit  den  Europäischen  Haftbefehl,  auf  dessen  Grundlage  Loïc  am 18.
August in  Nancy gewaltsam verhaftet  wurde.  Insbesondere ist  das Gericht  der Ansicht,  dass er
“nicht wegen seiner politischen Ansichten verfolgt wird”. Einige Tage später wurde unser Freund
aus  dem  Gefängnis  von  Maxéville  geholt  und  als  erster  ausländischer  Beschuldigter  der
Hamburger-G20-Proteste von den Behörden seines Landes an Deutschland ausgeliefert.

Die Staatsgewalt brachte ihn an diesem Wochenende nach Hamburg. Loïc befindet sich nun auf
unbestimmte Zeit 750 km von Zuhause und von seinen Angehörigen entfernt in Untersuchungshaft,
in einem Land, dessen Sprache er nicht spricht. Die deutschen Ermittler könnten durchaus nach
Frankreich kommen um ihn in Lothringen zu befragen. Zumal sie den Weg offensichtlich kennen, in
Anbetracht dessen, dass wir sie in den letzten Monaten regelmäßig dort antreffen. Auch wenn uns
die deutsch-französische Polizeizusammenarbeit nicht mehr überrascht, sehen wir, dass sie jedes
Mal  etwas  flüssiger  zu  werden  scheint.  Gemeinsame  Interessen,  gemeinsame  Methoden?
Frankreich, das seinen G7-Gipfel im diesen Sommer (Ende August in Biarritz) vorbereitet, scheint
sehr  engagiert  zu  sein,  um  den  deutschen  Behörden  zu  helfen,  diejenigen  in  ganz  Europa
aufzuspüren, die im Juli 2017 ihre Kapitalismus-Messe sabotiert haben sollen.

Derweil werden alte Relikte wie das Recht auf ein rechtsstaatliches Verfahren offenbar nicht mehr
verwendet.  Am  25.  September  wurde  Loïc  nicht  zu  seinem  eigenen  Prozess  gebracht.  Loïcs
Verhandlung  zu  einem früheren  Fall  im  Bereich  des  Cyberaktivismus  fand  in  Paris  statt.  Die
Gefängnisleitung in  Nancy  schlug zunächst  vor,  dass  er  per  Webcam teilnehmen  solle,  was  er
ablehnte. Er verlangt die Teilnahme an seinem Prozess, für den er eine Erklärung vorbereitet hatte.
Dann wurde ihm versprochen, alles Notwendige zu tun, um seine Reise zu organisieren, aber es
wurde  nichts  getan.  Eingeschlossen  in  Nancy  verbrachte  er  den  Tag  des  25.  September.  Das
Verfahren  wurde  daraufhin  wegen  der  Abwesenheit  des  Angeklagten  auf  den  4.  Dezember
verschoben.  Im  Angesicht  der  Verhinderung  in  Frankreich  ein  rechtsstaatliches  Verfahren  zu
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bekommen, wird Loïc nun statt  dessen mit der deutschen Justiz konfrontiert.  Schreibt Loïc auf
Englisch oder Französisch.

Loic Schneider
UHA Hamburg (Untersuchungshaftanstalt)
Holstenglacis 3
20355 Hamburg
Deutschland

Hülya
“Ich bin 28 Jahre. Ich sitze einmal wegen schwerer Körperverletzung wegen einer Racheaktion an
der Person, die für den Tod meiner besten Freundin verantwortlich ist. Und wegen Raubüberfall,
ohne das jemand dabei jemals zu Schaden gekommen ist. Habe insgesamt 6 Jahre und 6 Monate
bekommen. Ich bin Anarchistin geworden.”

Ein Brief von Hülya:

2015 kam Claudia nach Köln – Ossendorf in U-Haft ins Haus 10, ich lag auf der Beobachtungszelle
111  und  sie  kam  auf  die  112.  Sie  lag  neben  mir  und  wir  wurden  nach  einer  Zeit  sehr  gute
Freundinnen, was es im Knast sehr sehr selten gibt.  Sie war seit  über 20 Jahren im Methadon
Programm und wurde runterdosiert. Die letzten Wochen war sie garnicht mehr so lebensfreudig wie
am Anfang, sie ging auch nicht mehr in die Freistunde und hat keinen Umschluss mehr mit mir
gemacht.  Dann  kam  der  11.01.2016.  Morgens  beim  Aufschluss  um  6:00  Uhr  gingen  unsere
Zellentüren auf. Claudia fragte mich nach Kaffee. Die Justizbeamtin sagte: „Nein“. Ich konnte sie
aber überreden und habe Claudia etwas Kaffee gegeben. Claudia fragte daraufhin die Beamtin Frau
Bürger ganz freundlich, da es ihr nicht gut ging, ob sie dem Hausmädchen etwas helfen dürfe, um
etwas aus der Zelle rauszukommen. Natürlich kam ein direktes „Nein“. Die Türen wurden wieder
zugeschlossen. Claudia rief mich aus dem Fenster. Sie erzählte mir, dass sie sich gestern versucht
hat zu erhängen, aber das Band oder Tuch oder womit sie es auch versucht hat, wäre gerissen. Es
verging am gleichen Morgen etwas  Zeit.  Ich  ging  duschen und habe  dort  ein  ganz  komisches
Bauchgefühl bekommen. Ich duschte, zog mich an und bin in meine Zelle. Keine Minute später
habe ich eine Polterei gehört.  Ich habe, glaube ich, sogar meinen Namen gehört,  dachte ich für
einen  Moment.  Ich  bin  an  mein  Fenster  und  habe  zweimal  „Claudia“  gerufen.  Es  kam keine
Antwort von ihr. Da meine Zellentür noch offen war, lief ich raus, klopfte bei ihr, es gab keine
Reaktion. Daraufhin habe ich die Klappe hochgemacht und sah sie mit einem Radiokabel um ihren
Hals am Gitter hängen, an ihrem Zellenfenster. Ich schrie ganz laut: „Sie hängt. Sie hängt.“ Ihre
Augen  werde  ich  mein  ganzes  Leben  nicht  vergessen.  Der  Beamte  kam,  hat  auch  die  Klappe
hochgemacht und schrie laut, er bräuchte eine Schere. Ich habe gesagt: „Schließen Sie die Tür auf!“
– „Nein“. Bis Freu Bürger mit der Schere kam, vergingen mindestens 10 Minuten. Die haben die
Zellentüre aufgeschlossen, sie raus aus der Zelle geholt, aber es war viel Zeit vergangen. Ich wollte
sie beatmen, doch die Drecksbeamten haben mich in ihre Zelle geschlossen. Ich konnte alles aus
dem Türloch sehen und wusste, dass es zu spät war. Es kamen irgendwann die Ärzte und nach etwa
15-20 Minuten wurde sie weggebracht.

Ich  hatte  tiefe  Schuldgefühle  und  war  unter  Schock.  Die  haben  alle  so  getan  als  wäre  nichts
gewesen. Später kamen die restlichen Gefangenen vom Sport wieder. 2 Tage habe ich nicht geredet,
beschimpfte nur die Beamten: „Ihr Schweine! Ihr herzlosen Wichser! Ihr seid Schuld, wenn ihr die
Türe  vorher  aufgeschlossen  hättet,  hätte  sie  es  überleben  können“.  Einzelne  Beamte  und  die
Seelsorge versuchten an mich heranzukommen, sagten, dass ich abschließen sollte, aber ich konnte
nicht.

Die nächsten Tage vergingen wie im Film. In der Freistunde meinte eine Gefangene nur: „Konnte
sie sich nicht nach dem Einkauf umbringen? Sie hatte für mich mit eingekauft.“ Ich hörte es, stand
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auf,  bin auf sie zu und habe auf sie eingeschlagen … mit ganzer Kraft.  Der Hausalarm wurde
ausgelöst. Die Beamten reagierten direkt, wir wurden auseinander gerissen, ich wurde auf meine
Zelle  gebracht,  habe  dort  alles  um  mich  herum  kaputt  geschlagen.
Im tiefsten Herzen erhoffte ich mir, dass Claudia aus dem Koma (in dem sie gelegen hatte) noch
erwachen würde, aber die Seelsorge und die Psychologin sagten mir, dass sie es nicht überlebt hatte
und  die  Maschinen  abgestellt  wurden.  Wow,  für  mich  ist  die  Welt  untergegangen!
Später kam Frau Bürger und versuchte mit mir zu reden. Ich sagte ihr, dass sie an allem Schuld sei,
dass ich gegen sie aussagen würde und der Staatsanwaltschaft  erzählen würde,  wie es war.  Sie
drohte mir, wenn ich das machen würde, werde ich das zu spüren bekommen. Ich lies mich nicht
einschüchtern von der scheiss Justiz. Die Staatsanwaltschaft sollte kommen um Spuren sicher zu
stellen und ich hätte als Zeugin befragt werden sollen, doch am gleichen Tag an dem sie kommen
sollte, wurde mir plötzlich eine Psychose diagnostiziert, ohne dass ich mit Ärzten gesprochen habe.
Sie  wollten  mir  Medikamente  verschreiben,  die  ich  ablehnte.  Die  wollten  mich  foltern,  die
Drecksjustiz,  weil  sie wussten,  dass ich das ernst  meinte.  Meine Türe ging auf,  ich wurde von
mehreren  Beamten  aufgefordert  meinen Haftraum zu verlassen  und mit  ihnen mitzugehen.  Ich
weigerte mich und schrie. Die haben sich ihre Handschuhe angezogen, schwarze Lederhandschuhe.
Sie hielten mich fest und gaben mir eine Spritze. Ich hatte plötzlich keine Kraft mehr. Ich konnte
nicht laufen, bin aufgestanden, aber wieder auf den Boden gefallen. Es war eine Haydolspritze.
Sie haben mich in den Bunker verschleppt, mich ausgezogen, ein Nachthemd angezogen und wie
einen Hund hineingeschmissen. Soweit ich mich erinnern kann, als ich meine Augen öffnete, bekam
ich große Angst. Ich schrie, dass sie mich herausholen sollten. Es kam keine Reaktion. Die Angst in
mir war so groß, ich habe sowas von gelitten. Ich bekam (täglich) nur 2 Scheiben trockenes Brot,
wie ein Hund. In dem Moment dachte ich mir: „Das ist die Justiz. Das ist der Staat.“ Ich dachte an
die  Worte  der  Beamtin,  und  dass  sie  ihre  Drohung  wahr  gemacht  hatte.
Ich war 14 Tage ganz alleine im Bunker. Die haben mich mit Medikamenten und Spritzen ruhig
gestellt.  Ich  war  machtlos,  hilflos.  Das  sind  halt  Drecksbeamte.  Es  hätte  nur  noch körperliche
Gewalt  gefehlt.  Die  Erinnerung für  mich ist  megakrass  und wird  mich mein  Leben lang nicht
loslassen.
Nach 14 Tagen durfte ich raus aus dieser Hölle. Zwei Tage später ging meine Zellentüre auf. Frau
Bürger und noch eine Beamtin hielten mir Unterlagen vor, die ich unterschreiben sollte. Ich fragte
sie, worum es ginge. Es ging um meine Überweisung in die Psychiatrie Bedburg-Hau. Ich fragte:
„Wofür?“ Die wollten mich doch wirklich dazu zwingen, meine Zustimmung dafür zu geben! Ich
war mega sprachlos, weigerte mich natürlich und beschimpfte und spuckte Frau Bürger an. Ich
dachte mir, sie verdient wirklich den Tod. Erst starb Claudia und weil ich das alles mitbekommen
hatte  und  mich  nicht  brechen  lies,  musste  ich  dafür  büßen.
Frau Bürger sagte mir, dass es ein Nachspiel für mich geben, und sie mich anzeigen würde. Ich
sagte ihr: „Machen sie, was sie wollen.“ Die JVA Köln – Ossendorf zeigte mich nicht an, nur Frau
Bürger. Der Prozess gegen mich wurde fallengelassen, sie haben wohl gemerkt, dass ich im Recht
bin und mir alles egal war. Ich habe mich nicht einschüchtern lassen. Das ist die Justiz und die
Gerechtigkeit, dass ist der scheiss Staat. Das ist Ossendorf.

Hülya A.
Buchnummer: 84/17/4
JVA Willich II
Gartenstraße 2
47877 Willich
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Manfred Peter
Manfred Peter ist 49 Jahre alt und seit über 25 Jahren inhaftiert, zurzeit in LippstadtEickelborn (Er
nennt es treffend Ekelborn). Manfred kennt die „Autonomen“Zeit der 80er und setzt sich u.a. auch
heute noch für eine Entkriminalisierung von Cannabis ein. Er äußert sich zu aktuellen politischen
Ereignissen, wie z.B. zu den Protesten gegen den G20Gipfel.

Er war in verschiedenen forensischen Psychiatrien und versucht seit einiger Zeit auf Bewährung
rauszukommen, jedoch wurde ihm z.B. verwehrt, eine eigene WG aufzumachen. Manfred hat in den
vergangenen Jahren Grußbotschaften zu AntiKnastTagen geschrieben, er kritisiert und thematisiert
regelmäßig den widerlichen Alltag und beteiligte  Strukturen in  der  Forensik in  veröffentlichten
Texten (Gefangenen Info, Internet oder „RadioFlora“ Interviews) und ruft u.a. zur antifaschistischen
Solidarität auf. Im Juli 2014 wurde eine Broschüre  „Widerstand braucht Mut! Macht kaputt, was
uns  kaputt  machen  will!“  von  Manfred  veröffentlicht,  mit  einem  Beitrag  zum
Solidaritätshungerstreik  für  die  kämpfenden  Gefangenen  in  GRIECHENLAND  sowie  einem
Bericht über den Maßregelvollzug.

Manfred  freut  sich  auch  über  Post  von  Psychiatriegegner_innen  (auch  international),  um  sich
auszutauschen oder spezielle Fragen zu diskutieren!

Manfred Peter
Eickelbornstr 19
59556 Lippstadt

http://www.gefangenen.info/tag/manfred-peter/
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Thomas Meyer-Falk
“am 15. mai 1971 geboren, sitze ich seit der festnahme 1996 in haft, erst
in  isohaft  in  stuttgart  stammheim  bis  frühling  1998,  dann  etwas
„gelockert“  im  bayrischen  straubing,  seit  herbst  1998  in  isohaft  in
bruchsal.  verurteilt  wurde  ich  1997  wegen  eines  bankraubs  mit
geiselnahme, anlässlich dessen geld für legale und illegale linke politische
projekte organisiert werden sollte. ich bin ein so genannter red-skin / rash
= red & anarchist skinhead und da ich mich mitunter deutlich ausdrücke,
erfolgten  2000  und  2004  weitere  verurteilungen  wegen  nötigung,

beleidigungen, bedrohungen – wie die juristen es nennen – „zum nachteil“ von vollzugsjuristen,
richtern,  staatsanwälten,  sowie  ein  paar  politikern  (u.a.  bundeskanzler  schröder,  bayrischer
innenminister beckstein, hessischer ministerpräsident koch). insgesamt stehen 16 jahre 9 monate
und  drei  wochen  freiheitsstrafe  an  (ende  2013)  und  danach  sicherungsverwahrung,  d.h.  eine
entlassung ist unabsehbar.

ein wort zu der geiselnahme an dieser stelle: auch wenn es schlussendlich darum geht für eine
bessere,  eine  freiere  welt  einzutreten,  letztlich  also  eine  gesellschaftsform  die  ohne  gewalt
auskommt, sehe ich keinen anlass das was ich getan habe zu bereuen, so schockierend das erlebnis
für die geiseln in der bank auch war (physisch wurden sie nicht verletzt, aber die bedrohung mit
schusswaffen über einige stunden hinweg, war unzweifelhaft ein psychischer schock). es ist nicht
leicht  die  richtigen  worte  zu  finden  (zumal  alles  was  ich  schreibe  erst  über  die  zensur  der
gefängnisleitung geht);  es geht  weder um die marginalisierung der seelischen verletzungen der
geiseln, noch um eine heroisierung dessen was ich getan habe. das ich nicht „bereue“ warf mir
schon 1997 das gericht vor, das mich verurteilte … am ende bleibt vielleicht nur – schweigen!?

zu meiner aktuellen Situation (Stand: August 2013): nachdem ich im Mai 2007 aus der Isohaft in
den Normalvollzug verlegt wurde, lehnten die Gerichte eine Entlassung nach 2/3 ebenso ab, wie
nach Vollverbüßung im Juli 2013.

Seit dem 08. Juli 2013 befinde ich mich deshalb in der JVA Freiburg in Sicherungsverwahrung.Das
Landgericht Karlsruhe war Ende Juni  2013 zu der überzeugung gelangt,  ich sei  nach wie vor
“gefährlich” für die Allgemeinheit,  insbesondere weil ich weder eine Therapie absolviert,  noch
mich  in  den  Knast-Arbeitsprozess  integriert  hätte.  Vielmehr  hätte  ich  ein  Leben  in  sozialer
Isolierung geführt  und auch die  vielfältigen Brief-  und Besuchskontakte  seien unbeachtlich,  da
diese  “nur”  im  Knastkontext  bestünden  und  insoweit  keinerlei  prognostischen  Wert  hätten.
Ziemlicher Nonsens, aber so agiert die Justiz nunmal.”

Thomas Meyer-Falk
c/o jva freiburg
Hermann-Herder-Str. 8
79104 Freiburg

Thomas nimmt an vielen Kämpfen von „uns hier draußen“ teil, indem er Texte schreibt, die u.a. hier
veröffentlicht werden: https://freedomforthomas.wordpress.com/
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Rainer Loehnert
Rainer Loehnert ist 55 Jahre alt und seit über 31 Jahren in verschiedenen Knästen und Psychiatrien
eingesperrt,  wovon  er  sich  lange  in  Isolation  und  auf  „gesicherten  Stationen“  befunden  hat.
Momentan wird er in der forensischen Psychiatrie in BedburgHau(NordrheinWestfalen) gefangen
gehalten.

Rainer wurde aufgrund einer ihm zur Last gelegten Körperverletzung, die 32 Jahre zurückliegt, und
mittels einer „festgestellten SchuldUnfähigkeit und negativen Gefährlichkeitsprognose nach § 63
StGB“ in eine geschlossene Psychiatrie eingewiesen. Mit der Folge einer inoffiziellen, scheinbar
endlosen „Sicherungsverwahrung“ und Dauerüberdosierung von Psychopharmaka. Während seiner
gesamten  Inhaftierung  wurden  vor  allem  Rainers  antifaschistische  und  antiautoritäre  Haltung,
Aktionen und Widerstandshandlungen immer wieder pathologisiert, als „krankhaft“ und „wahnhaft“
verklärt. Unwürdige Würmer, genannt Richter, Gutachter und Psychologen/Psychiater konstruieren
und prognostizieren so regelmäßig seine „Krankheit“ und „Gefährlichkeit“ für die Gesellschaft.

Der  Demütigung  und  dem  Terror  der  Pfleger,Ärzte,  Therapeuten,  Gutachter,  Richter,  usw.und
anderen Gefangenen (NeoNazis) stellte er seinen ungebrochenen Willen entgegen, sich gegen dieses
Knastsystem zur Wehr zu setzen.  Er ist  inzwischen gesundheitlich gezeichnet sowohl durch die
„Behandlungs“ Methoden, die starken Nebenwirkungen der Psychopharmaka und „Arznei“. Auch
die Kämpfe haben ihn viel  Kraft  und Nerven gekostet.  In den drei Jahrzehnten ging Rainer  in
etliche Hungerstreiks, unternahm mehrere Fluchtversuche und leistete unterschiedlichen Widerstand
bei Rollkommandos sowie Provokationen des Personals und mitgefangener NeoNazis.

Er  beteiligte  sich  am  Hungerstreik  in  Solidarität  mit  den  kämpfenden  Inhaftierten  in
GRIECHENLAND im Juli 2014 und verweigert immer wieder Medikamente und Urinkontrollen,
was oft mit Isolationshaft oder Fixierung/Zwangsmedikation bestraft wird.

Rainer  schreibt  und  liest  sehr  viel  und  solidarisiert  sich  mit  verschiedenen  kämpfenden
(Ex)Gefangenen,  wie  z.B.  Marco Camenisch  oder  Gabriel  Pombo da Silva.  Er  hält  oder  sucht
Kontakt  u.a.  zu  einigen  AntiKnastProjekten  und  Individuen  und  informiert  sich  über  aktuelle
(herrschaftsfeindliche) Kämpfe.

Er versucht weiterhin mit (kämpfenden) Menschen innerhalb und außerhalb der Knäste weltweit in
Kontakt  zu  kommen.  Aktuelle  (anarchistische)  Kämpfe  v.a.  in  Europa,  sowie  anarchistische
Zeitungsprojekte aber auch „Klassiker“ der anarchistischen Theorien und Praxis bezieht Rainer in
seine Überlegungen und Beobachtungen mit ein. Regelmäßig sind Texte und Briefe von ihm im
Gefangenen Info und im Internet veröffentlicht.

Update: Nach einer körperlichen Auseinandersetzung ist er ist am Freitag, den 8.3.verlegt worden.
Er hat nichts im Bunker:. Kein Notizbuch mit Adressen… Schickt ihm Briefmarken, Karten und
Umschläge!

Neue Adresse:

Rainer Loehnert
Haus 1, Station F 1/2
Südlicher Rundweg 20A
47551 Bedburg-Hau
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Agit KULU
Hinzistobel 34
88213 Ravensburg

Erdal Gökoğlu
Holstenglacis 3
20355 Hamburg

Evrim ATMACA 
Herlikofer Str. 19 
73527 Schwäbisch Gmünd

Hıdır YILDIRIM
Dweerlandweg 100
 22113 Hamburg

Mashar Turan
Peter Caesar Allee
55597 Rohrbach

Musa Aşoğlu
Holstenglacis 3
20355 Hamburg
freemusablog.wordpress.com

Müslüm Elma
JVA München
Männeranstalt
Stadelheimer Str. 12
81549 München
 

Özkan TAŞ
Herzogenriedstr. 111
68169 Mannheim

Salih KARAASLAN
Kolpingstr. 1
74523 Schwäbisch Hall
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Veysel SATILMIȘ
JVA Stuttgart-Stammheim
Aspergerstr. 60
70439 Stuttgart

Yunus OĞUR
Grünfeldstr. 1
49716 Meppen

Anmerkung: Die  Adressen  von  Gefangenen,  die  hier  ohne  weitere  Hintergrundinformationen
aufgeführt sind, stammen von der Website http://political-prisoners.net/gefangene.html. Wir freuen
uns über Texte übe die bzw. von den Gefangenen, die wir später hier veröffentlichen würden.
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Frankreich

Claudio Lavazza
Claudio Lavazza wurde 1996 in Corboda (Spanien) während eines Banküberfalls, bei dem zwei
Cops erschossen wurden, verhaftet. Claudio hat sein ganzes Leben dem anarchistischen Kampf im
Untergrund gewidmet – bewaffnete Anschläge, Enteignungen, Befreiung von Gefährt*Innen und
Verbreitung anarchistischer Propaganda in Italien und anderswo. Er wurde zu einer Gesamtstrafe
von 118 Jahren Knast verurteilt.

Claudio Lavazza has spent his entire life in the underground anarchist struggle, taking part in armed
attacks, expropriations, liberations of other combatants and in diffusing anarchist propaganda in
many ways in Italy and elsewhere.
He was arrested in 1996, in a bank robbery in Cordoba (Spain), during which two cops were shot
dead.
The comrade has a whole of 118 years prison sentence· 11 years for an armed occupation of the
Italian consultant’s  office in Malaga,  in  order to send a message of solidarity  to the anarchists
prosecuted for the “Marini” case in Italy, 77 years from Italian courts and 30 years from a court in
France.
He is confined in F.I.E.S. status in Spain.

In the case of the Cordoba 4, the Malaga court of appeal sentenced the anarchists Giovani Barcia,
Michele Pontolillo and Claudio Lavazza, already sentenced to 11 years on September 1999, for an
incident  in  the  Italian  vice-consulate  in  December  1996.  Three  persons  wearing  balaclavas
imprisoned the consul and an employee, sending a message of solidarity to the Italian prisoners
jailed by the Judge Marini (the judge who built a false accusation against Italian anarchists) and
disappeared with passports and some money. These three Italians were convicted of this, as well as
a previous bank robbery with sentences of 49 years for Claudio, 48 years for Giorgio and Giovanni,
3 years for Michele. 

Claudio Lavazza
Ecrou 445097 D5-2G- 44₵
MAH de Fleury-Mérogis
7, Avenue des peupliers
91700 Fleury-Mérogis
FRANCE
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Griechenland

Verschwörung der Feuerzellen (Conspiracy of Fire Cells)

Theofilos Mavropoulos (CCF)

Theofilos Mavropoulos was arrested after his wounding in a gunfight with cops in Pefki (Athens),
on 18/05/2011. He joined CCF, while he was in prison with a public statement. The comrade is
prosecuted for double attempted homicide (the two cops in the gunfight), or the 14 parcel bombs
case (ongoing trial), for the case concerning 250 attacks by CCF between 2008 and 2011 (ongoing
trial), for the text in solidarity with Anarchist Squat Nadir (second eviction in October 2011), for an
attempted prison escape along with another three CCF’s members in December 2011 and for taking
three prison guards hostage and for instigation concerning “Phoenix” project. He was convicted in
December 2014 and sentenced to 25 years. In 2016 received another sentence for attempted escape
and other attacks of the CCF (115 years).

Theofilos Mavropoulos
Dikastiki Filaki Koridallou-A pteryga
Koridallos
T.K. 18110 Athens
GRIECHENLAND

Giorgos Nikolopoulos (CCF)

Giorgos was wanted since September of 2009, after Anti-terrorist squads and police’s special forces
raided the house he was living. The comrade managed to escape that night. He was arrested on
14/03/2011, in Volos, along with another 4 CCF’s members, after a night raid by police’s special
forces and Anti-terrorist squads at the house where he was living. The comrade is prosecuted for
“Volos  case”  (alleged  bank  robbery,  while  being  dressed  up  like  cops,  ongoing  trial),  for  his
involvement with explosives and guns, which were found on other people prosecuted for the same
case (arrests in Pireus and Kallithea), for the 14 parcel bombs case, for the case concerning 250
attacks  by CCF between 2008 and 2011,  for  the  text  in  solidarity  with  Anarchist  Squat  Nadir
(second eviction in October 2011), for an attempted prison escape along with another three CCF’s
members  in  December  2011  and  for  taking  three  prison  guards  hostage  and  for  instigation
concerning “Phoenix” project. He is also prosecuted by the Italian state after a law suit by Silvio
Berluscni, concerning the parcel bomb which was shipped to him and he is also under investigation
concerning “Ardire” case. The comrade has been sentenced in 2012 to 68 years of imprisonment for
being a member of CCF and for the rest of the charges concerning “Halandri case” (three explosive
attacks and possession of an explosive device) and to 16 months for illegal possession of arms due
to a police raid at his house after a riot police squad was shot in the area. In 2014 he was sentenced
to 24 years of jail in the third trial of CCF. In 2016 received a term of 115 years for the escape
attempt and other attacks of the CCF.

Giorgos Nikolopoulos
Dikastiki Filaki A Pteryga
Koridallos
TK 18110 Athens 
GRIECHENLAND
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Michalis Nikolopoulos (CFF)

Michalis  Nikolopoulos  was  wanted  since  September  of
2009, for being a member of CCF. He was arrested on
26/01/2011 after being chased by cops of DIAS squad, in
an accidental road blockade. The cops found a gun, a fake
id and a fake police badge on him. He is prosecuted for his
involvement with explosives and guns, which were found
on other people prosecuted for the same case (arrests in
Pireus and Kallithea), for the 14 parcel bombs case, for
the case concerning 250 attacks  by CCF between 2008
and 2011 , for the text in solidarity with Anarchist Squat
Nadir (second eviction in October 2011), for squatting a
radio  station  in  2007,  in  solidarity  with  a  formerly
imprisoned  anarchist,  for  an  attempted  prison  escape

along with another three CCF’s members in December 2011 and for taking three prison guards
hostage and for instigation concerning “Phoenix” project. He is also under investigation concerning
“Ardire”  case,  which  was  launched  on  June  2012  by  the  Italian  prosecuting  authorities.  The
comrade has been sentenced to 68 years (37 combined) of imprisonment for being a member of
CCF and  for  the  rest  of  the  charges  concerning  “Halandri  case”  (three  explosive  attacks  and
possession of an explosive device). In 2014 he was sentenced to 20 years of jail in the third trial of
CCF. In 2016 received a term of 115 years for the escape attempt and other attacks of the CCF.

Michalis Nikolopoulos
Dikastiki Filaki A Pteryga
Koridallos
TK 18110 Athens
GRIECHENLAND

Olga Oikonomidou (CCF)

Olga Oikonomidou was arrested on 14/03/2011, in
Volos, along with another 4 CCF’s members, after a
night  raid  by  police’s  special  forces  and  Anti-
terrorist squads at the house they where living. In
December of 2014, she was sentenced to 25 years in
prison  in  the  Fire  Conspiracy  Cells  case.  The
comrade has been previously tried for participating
in  street  fights  during  the  Polytehnio  memorial
demonstration, on 17/11/1998. She is prosecuted for
“Volos  case”  (alleged  bank  robbery,  while  being
dressed  up  like  cops,  ongoing  trial),  for  her

involvement with explosives and guns, which were found on other people prosecuted for the same
case (arrests in Pireus and Kallithea), for the 14 parcel bombs case (ongoing trial), for the case
concerning 250 attacks by CCF between 2008 and 2011 (ongoing trial), for the text in solidarity
with  Anarchist  Squat  Nadir  (second  eviction  in  October  2011)  and  for  instigation  concerning
“Phoenix” project. She is also under investigation concerning “Ardire” case, which was launched
on June 2012 by the Italian prosecuting authorities, which claim to have found and confiscated
letters  from her,  in  the  houses  of  Italian  comrades  prosecuted  for  the  case.  In  2016  she  was
sentenced to 115 years of prison together with 10 other members of CCF in the trial connected with
the escape plan.

Excerpt from a letter (2015):
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„The condition of captivity in which I find myself in for 4,5 years now as a vindictive 
and exemplary punishment has created a distance between me and outside reality, 
action. Besides, the purpose of imprisonment for those who fight against the existent is 
separation, deprivation, political isolation, moral annihilation. But there are always 
bars to break, either you walk in the monotonous sterile corridors of a “penitentiary” 
or you cross the decorated streets of consumption of prison-society. Now, within the 
prison cells of democracy, my need for freedom continues to give breath to each of my 
days. It’s my moving force, to think, to imagine, to organize, to act. The decision of total
conflict with the existent, the power of individual choice enriched by experiences of 
collective action, are the ingredients that can penetrate the prison bars and high walls. 
Why in prison you don’t give up… you go on. You reorganize yourself and you fight. For
4,5 years I wake up in a bed in prison always a little after sunrise, although many times 
I liked sleeping more when I was out, I organize my every move, although outside the 
spontaneous often moved me, I analyze and judge the data (political and personal) of 
yesterday’s day alone, although outside I always shared them with comrades. For 4,5 
years I wake up every morning feeling sure that I alone defined my participation in the 
war against any form of authority and that freedom is not given away… you conquer it 
yourself. [...]

So the bet remains to us, every anarchist cell and individuality that promotes continuous
attack and rebellion, to prove that there will be no truce with the enemy neither now nor
ever. Particularly in times of repressive operations one does not step back, but instead 
reignites the outbreaks of attacks in order to become truly dangerous. To remain a 
threat as an internal enemy at the heart of the system. Because everything that rolls 
downhill, stops only when it finds an obstacle in front of it, otherwise it will continue to 
do so indefinitely by continuously increasing speed, carrying away anything of inferior 
proportions. It is a live bet, without end, but with continuity, evolution and one direction
only… liberation, anarchy.“

Olga Oikonomidou
Dikastiki Fylaki Korydallou – Gynaikeies Fylakes
Koridallos
TK 18110 Athens
GRIECHENLAND

Giorgos Polidoros (CCF)

Giorgos was arrested on 14/03/2011, in Volos, along with another 4 CCF’s members, after a night 
raid by police’s special forces and Anti-terrorist squads at the house they where living. He was 
convicted in December 2014 in the Fire Cells of Conspiracy case and sentenced to 25 years. The 
comrade is prosecuted for “Volos case” (alleged bank robbery, while being dressed up like cops, 
ongoing trial), for his involvement with explosives and guns, which were found on other people 
prosecuted for the same case (arrests in Pireus and Kallithea), for the text in solidarity with 
Anarchist Squat Nadir (second eviction in October 2011), for an attempted prison escape along with
another three CCF’s members in December 2011 and for taking three prison guards hostage. He is 
also prosecuted by the Italian state after a law suit by Silvio Berlusconi, concerning the parcel bomb
which was shipped to him and he is also under investigation concerning “Ardire” case, which was 
launched on June 2012 by the Italian prosecuting authorities. Giorgos is sentenced to 115 years for 
the escape attempt by means of blowing the wall of Korydallos prison in 2015, to 27 years for the 
14 trapped parcels sent to international organizations and embassies in Greece and abroad by CCF 
in 2010 and the weapons found during our arrest in Volos, 21 years for inciting the plan '' Phoenix '' 
(blowing director of Korydallos's prison car, and a bomb parcel to a former governor 
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Antitromokrtikis) attacks that happened when he was in prison. Finally, 24 years for the 160 
explosive and inflammatory attacks of the CCF during 2008-2011. Also pending trials for the 
attempted escape by helicopter in February 2016.

Giorgos Polydoros
Dikastiki Filaki Koridallou- Eidiki Pteryga
Koridallos
T.K. 18110 Athens
GRIECHENLAND

Christos Rodopoulos

Most of the CCF prisoners are currently involved in a series of new trials dealing with the 250
bombings and arsons between 2008 and 2011 alleged against the organisation (including attacks on
the Golden Dawn’s offices, the Athens Administrative Court, and Koridallos prisons), as well as the
sending of a series of 14 parcel bombs. All are also under investigation concerning the 'Phoenix'
project and the 'Operation Ardire' case. On July 8, 2016, the Koridallos prison court – presided over
by special judge Asimina Yfanti – convicted all members of the anarchist revolutionary organisation
Conspiracy of Cells of Fire (CCF). Christos Rodopoulos sentenced to 75 years in prison.

Christos Rodopoulos
Sofronistiko Katastima Domokou
TK 35010
Domokos
Fthiotida
GRIECHENLAND
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Nikos Romanos

Nikos Romanos is an anarchist serving 18 years in prison
after being arrested and convicted with three comrades for
attempted expropriations in Velventos, Greece of a bank and
post office on February 1, 2013. He was the best friend of
Alexandros  Grigoropoulos,  and  was  present  during  his
murder  at  the  hands  of  the  police,  which  sparked  an
insurrection  throughout  Greece  in  December,  2008.  In
November  2014  he  went  on  hunger  strike  for  31  days
demanding  to  get  educational  furloughs  from  prison  to
attend  university  classes.  In  November  2015,  he  and
imprisoned CCF fighter Panagiotis Argirou put out a call for
Black  December,  a  month  of  coordinated  actions  and
attacks.  Many  incendiary  attacks  and  combative  actions
came  out  of  Black  December,  and  actions  were  taken

around the world acted in solidarity with Nikos both after his arrest and during his hunger strike.

“A contribution to the International Day of Solidarity with Long-Term Anarchist Prisoners”
Many things have been stated about  the  value of  solidarity,  and everything has its  importance
because it contributes to the attempt of giving meaning to a sense that constitutes a vital ingredient
for our plans and actions.  I  will  try to state in my own way an existential  aspect  of  solidarity
obviously through my own experiences. Solidarity means first of all emotions. Beautiful, wild, but
most of all authentic emotions. Emotions that constitute the driving force for the growth of anarchist
dynamics,  which  are  liberating  and  beloved  sounds  and  senses  in  the  city,  by  yelling  slogans,
building barricades and by throwing blazing bottles that target the servants of authority. Solidarity
doesn’t mean identification, but complicity with everyone that chose to engrave liberating routes in
the map of the anarchist insurrection. It’s a relationship and within this relationship experiences are
being developed and common desires are being produced for the destruction of this world, not in a
vague future, but first of all within ourselves and then around us. [...]
It’s been about 1.5 year since the time I was locked in a room-cell of a hospital with all the symbols
of  the state’s  enforcement around me (armored cops,  orders of  district  attorney regarding force
feeding) that I was seeing and learning about dozens of wonderful actions of revolt and defiance
that were unfolding in the streets. No matter the contradictions involved in such a conclusion, these
days with all their roughness and difficulties were the ones that I  was feeling my heart beating
through a primitive feeling of joy and my mind was traveling far away, to blazing horizons without
bars  and  iron  fences.  […]  The  feeling  that  anarchy  is  able  to  find  spaces  and  ways  of  vital
development and stay alive and dangerous was one of the most beautiful and powerful emotions that
I believe are reflecting the power of solidarity. [...]
So, just as moments of struggle like the international day of solidarity with anarchist prisoners don’t
constitute anything more than one more triggerinDg event to sharpen the subversive remembrance
and remind  ourselves  that  the  struggle  against  domination  means  at  the  same time  a  struggle
against prisons. Because the offensive and destructive actions against the penal complex constitute
moments where freedom seeps through our bodies and breaks the captivity status that they’re forcing
on us. Till the human gestures between prisoners and free comrades acquire again the warmness of
a hug, the fires and explosions will reflect our desire to meet again with our own conditions. Till all
are free. Strength and solidarity to all anarchist prisoners”

Nikos Romanos
Dikastiki Filaki – A Pteryga
Koridallos
TK 18110 Athens
GRIECHENLAND
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Argyris Dalios
Fivos Harisis and Argyris Dalios were arrested on 20/04/2013 in Nea Filadelphia, Athens and were
accused of robbery. Argyris and Fivos denied the accusations and their prosecution was based solely
on DNA samples collected from the area where the robbery took place. Argyris Dalios was also
accused in the case of the two houses in Volos and Kalithea and, along with Fivos Harisis, of the
robbery at a branch of Agriculture Bank in Filotas, Florina. Fivos Harisis and Argyris Dalios were
also accused of being members of CCF, something that both they and CCF deny.
In March 2018 the court sentenced the comrades A. Dalios to 27 years (29 in the 1st degree), N.
Romanos to 18 years (20 in the 1st degree), D. Politis to 12 years and 2 months (13 in the 1st
degree), G. Michailides to 11 years (as in the 1st degree) and the CCF member, G. Tsakalos, to 5
years (as in the 1st degree).
This  is  the  first  time  in  Greek  court  history  that  the  article  about  “individual  terrorism”  was
implemented, at least on anarchists.

„Today, 3/4 and while I am on the 33rd day of hunger strike, I received my standard morning visit
by my partner. A visit which concerns my daily care and hygiene with her help as day after day my
strength abandons me. To your information, the possibility of visit-help 24 hours a day, has been
approved by the management of the prison and the commander of the external guard in case I need
something. So when the time for the typical body check came in order for her to enter the cell-
chamber, she experienced something unheard of: a woman-cop of ZEUS unit was notified by the
chief officer of the shift, who then proceeded to a DEGRADING/HUMILIATING BODY SEARCH of
my partner, asking her questions like “Where are you from?”, “Why did they stop you?” (questions
of personal nature and unrelated of course to the situation).

I publicly complain for such an inhuman incident caused by a motherfucker of ZEUS unit, which
was naturaly the result of the ORDERS OF HER SUPERIOR (the cop on duty outside the cell-
chamber). 
I find it  unacceptable for relatives and close partner to suffer either physical or psychological
torture in the filhty hands of all sorts of cops.
SUCH BEHAVIOURS AND PRACTICES WILL NOT REMAIN UNANSWERED 
NOT A STEP BACK
Argiris Dalios, April 2015“

Argyris Dalios
Dikastiki Fylaki Korydallou – Andrikes Fylakes-D' Pteryga
TK 18110
Korydallos
Athens
GRIECHENLAND
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Aggeliki Spiropoulou
After  the  discovery  of  the  2015  escape  attempt  to
blow  up  part  of  Korydallos  Prison  and  free  the
imprisoned  members  of  the  Conspiracy  of  Cells  of
Fire,  the  Counter  Terrorism Unit  puppets  landed to
Salamina  island  and  arrested  the  wanted  comrade
Aggeliki Spiropoulou, who sought refuge in the home
of  Athena  Tsakalou,  mother  of  Christos  and
Gerasimos  Tsakalos,  imprisoned  C.C.F.  members,
while, during Aggeliki’s arrest, Gerasimos’ wife, Evi
Statiri,  was  also at  home,  and was also arrested on
charges  of  harboring  a  criminal,  that  was  later
upgraded  to  accession  and  participation  in  the
organization.  She  was  accused  for  her  political
contribution to the escape attempt.and sentenced to 28
years in prison.

Solidarity is not just an emotionally charged word.

Solidarity carves insurrectionary directions and prevents forgetfulness from becoming 
the tombstone of the captured comrades. At this point is when guilt is born. What could 
be a more authentic and sincerest manifestation of solidarity to these comrades than to 
contribute morally and practically to the breaking of their captivity? I can only feel 
proud that I participated in the attempted escape of the Conspiracy of Cells of Fire and 
no court is competent to judge my choice.

The prison, besides, is a stopping point for anyone who decides to arm his/her desires 
and refusals. At this point, the contradictions begin… We love freedom so much and we 
get stuck in the prison… We love life passionately and at the same time we flirt with 
death every single minute. If the prison is meant to “civilise” ourselves, you should 
know that the walls and the locks nourish us with anger and the desire for revenge 
grows… We can fail, but we can not bow down … This is not about the beginning and 
certainly not about the end of the story, but it is about the journey and this is where the 
whole beauty is found…

For these reasons, and for all the reasons in the world, I proudly and without a trace of 
remorse, undertake the responsibility for my practical political contribution to the 
Conspiracy of Cells of Fire escape plan. No matter how many times I would turn the 
clock back I would make the same choice again and again.

Aggeliki Spyropoulou
Excerpt of a political statement from within the Women’s Prison of Korydallos

Aggeliki Spyropoulou
Dikastiki Fylaki Korydallou
Gynaikeies Fylakes
T.K. 18110
Korydallos
Athens
GRIECHENLAND

25



Konstantinos Giagtzoglou
Anarchist comrade Konstantinos Giagtzoglou was arrested on October 28th 2017, while exiting a
hideout rented by him under a false identity and while trasferring guns and explosive materials.
Ntinos is accused of being a member of the Conspiracy of Cells of Fire and for sending parcel
bombs to various E.U. officials including the former prime minister of Greece, Loukas Papadimos.
The cops’ accusations are based on a mixed DNA sample and on the fact that Dinos was visiting a
former anarchist prisoner in Korydallos prison in early 2013. The comrade stated that both renting
the appartment and transferring the equipment were part of “revolutionary solidarity” and denies all
other charges.

waiting for new address!

Andreas-Dimitris Bourzoukos
Nikos  Romanos,  Andreas–Dimitris  Bourzoukos,  Giannis  Mihailidis  and  Dimitris  Politis  were
arrested after a car chase on 01/02/2013 after the double robbery at a branch on National Post office
and at a branch of Agriculture Bank, in Venvento, Kozani. In addition, Nikos Romanos and Giannis
Mihailidis are accused for the case of the two houses in Volos and Kalithea, Giannis Mihailidis and
Dimitris Politis for the robbery at a branch of Agriculture Bank in Filotas, Florina and Giannis
Mihailidis  is  accused for the case of the gunfight  with cops in  Pefki.  Andreas–Dimitris  is  also
accused of being a member of CCF, something that both he and CCF deny.
The trial started on 30/11/2013 and has finished on 01/10/2014. The comrades were sentenced for
commiting  the  double  robbery  but  were  acquitted  of  the  charge  of  participation  in  the  CCF.
Andreas– Dimitris was sentenced to 15 years and 11 months.

Andreas-Dimitris Bourzoukos
Dikastiki Filaki D Pteryga
Koridallos
TK 18110 Athens
GRIECHENLAND

Spyros Christodoulou
On May 29th 2015, during an anti-terrorist operation of the Greek police in the area of Nea
Anchialos in Magnesia (in close distance to the city of Volos), Spyros Dravilas fell dead inside a
safe
house under unverified circumstances. The police operation against dubbed ‘Distomo robbers’
resulted not only in the death of Spyros Dravilas (an illegalist and ex-prisoner in struggle), but also
in the arrest of Grigoris Tsironis (an anarchist comrade, very active over the past two decades, who
was on the run since 2006) and Spyros Christodoulou (an illegalist and unruly ex-prisoner).

Spyros Christodoulou
Dikastiki filaki Larissas
TK 4111O
Larissa
GRIECHENLAND
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Panagiotis Aspiotis
Anarchist Panagiotis (Panos) Aspiotis was wanted since March 2013 on firearms possession charges
(“violation of the Arms Act”). In October 2015, he appeared voluntarily before the authorities. He
was remanded and sent to a prison located far from Athens (his former residence).

Panagiotis Aspiotis
Dikastiki Fylaki Korydallou
A .Pteryga,
TK 18110,
Korydallos,
Athens
GRIECHENLAND

Marios Seisidis
Comrade Marios Seisidis has been acquitted of six of the robberies that he had been accused of but
was found guilty  of the bank heist  at  Solonos street  and three consecutive ‘attempted murder’
charges (concerning the bank guard and two police officers). He has been sentenced to 36 years
imprisonment in total.

Marios Seisidis
Dikastiki Fylaki Korydallou
A .Pteryga,
TK 18110,
Korydallos,
Athen
GRIECHENLAND

Fotis Tziotzis
On 24/02/16 begins  the trial  of  anarchist  Fotis  Tziotzis  who is  accused of  armed robbery and
attempted homicide of DIAS cops. A month after the arrests a snitch, also accused of the robbery,
gave the comrade’s name and signed everything the cops told him to. The last pieces of the puzzle
were filled in by well-wishing citizens and cops, who with their testimonies contributed once more
to a vengeful arrest of a comrade. 
Excerpt from the first letter of anarchist Fotis when he was arrested: 

„In the early hours of Tuesday 12/05/2015, while eating with a friend at a restaurant, I am detained
by  cops  of  the  ‘crimes  against  life  and  property’ force  and  taken  to  the  Thessaloniki  police
headquarters. There, after a few hours I am informed that I am accused of armed robbery of a
supermarket and attempted homicide against police. I deny all charges and refuse to cooperate with
them at any level, a fact that led them to add contempt to the charges since I refused to give them a
dna sample or fingerprints.
They will not break me this time either. We continue with head held high. Strength and freedom to
the real fighters.“
Fotis Tziotzis, Diavata prisons 

Fotis Tziotzis
Dikastiki Fylaki Larissas
TK 41110
Larissa
GRIECHENLAND
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Kostas Sakkas
Arrested on December 4,  2010 in Nea Smirni case (possession of weapons and explosives). In
January 2014 released on bail and went on the run. In December 2014 was sentenced in absentia to
16 years.  Was rearrested with Marios  Seisidis  in  August  2016 and sentenced to 2 years  and 9
months  for  using  forged  documents  and  car  registration  plates,  car  theft  and  disobedience  to
authorities.

Kostas Sakkas
Dikastiki Fylaki Korydallou - A Pteryga,
TK 18110
Korydallos
Athens
GRIECHENLAND
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Revolutionary Struggle
On April 10, 2010, the Anti-terrorist Department of the Greek Police arrested six people in Athens:
Nikos  Maziotis,  Panagiota  “Pola”  Roupa,  Kostas  Gournas,  Vaggelis  Stathopoulos,  Sarandos
Nikitopoulos,  and  Christoforos  Kortesis.  All  were  known  for  their  long  presence  in  the
anarchist/anti- authoritarian movement. Two weeks later, Nikos Maziotis, Pola Roupa, and Kostas
Gournas  admitted  to  participating  in  the  organization  known  as  Revolutionary  Struggle
(Epanastatikos Agonas).
Stathopoulos,  Nikitopoulos,  and  Kortesis  denied  the  charges  and  stated  that  they  were  being
persecuted for their years of anarchist activity and their comradely political relationships with the
others. Two others, Marie Beraha and Kostas Katsenos, were also charged and included in the trial.
On  April  3,  2013 the  judgment  on  the  Revolutionary  Struggle  case  was  handed  down:  Nikos
Maziotis was sentenced to 86 years’ imprisonment in absentia; his sentence was merged into 50
years. He was on the run for two years, was seriously wounded and arrested on July 16, 2014, after
a shootout with cops in Monastiraki. He was then transferred to the tightly-guarded Evangelismos
hospital, where he was hospitalised and has since been transferred to the new type C maximum-
security prison in Domokos.

Pola Roupa and Kostas Gournas were both sentenced to 87 years (Pola sentenced in absentia); each
sentence was merged into 50 years and 6 months.
For all three of them, the maximum prison term is 25 years (which are typically served either as a
full sentence or by day wages in prisons, or after the completion of 3/5 of the prison term, when a
prisoner can be granted conditional release under specific conditions).
Vaggelis Stathopoulos and Christoforos Kortesis were sentenced to 8 and 7 years’ imprisonment,
respectively. The sentence against Vaggelis Stathopoulos was merged into 7 years and 6 months.
However, in 2013 they were conditionally released (€2,000 bail, obligation to present himself twice
a month at his nearest police station, ban from leaving the country).
Marie Beraha, Sarantos Nikitopoulos and Kostas Katsenos were acquitted on the benefit of doubt.
In addition, for all five convicted anarchists, the judges’ decision provided for deprivation of their
political rights (5 years for the three admitted members of Revolutionary Struggle, and 3 years for
the other two anarchists, Vaggelis and Christoforos, who denied R.S. membership).

Nikos Maziotis (Revolutionary Struggle)

Nikos  was  sentenced  to  86  years’  imprisonment  in
absentia in the Revolutionary Struggle case. His sentence
was merged into 50 years. However, the maximum prison
term is 25 years (which are typically served either as a
full  sentence  or  by  day  wages  in  prisons,  or  after  the
completion of 3/5 of the prison term, when a prisoner can
be granted conditional release under specific conditions).
Nikos  was  on  the  run  for  two  years,  was  seriously
wounded and arrested on July 16, 2014, after a shootout
with cops in Monastiraki. He was then transferred to the
tightly-guarded  Evangelismos  hospital,  where  he  was
hospitalised and has since been transfered to the 5th wing
of the new type C maximum security prison in Domokos.
Updated: 03/01/15. 

Prisoners in these special wings may have their mail intercepted and it may not reach the intended
recipient. As a member of Revolutionary Struggle, Nikos Maziotis assumed political responsibility
for the
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bombing at  the Bank of Greece,  framed within the second period in the ongoing action of the
organisation. He received a life sentence and 129 years of jail for the formation and management of
a terrorist organization, for 5 attempted homicide against police officers, 2 expropriations of banks
and charges relating to  commission,  possession,  construction of explosives,  dangerous personal
injuries, arson, weapons of mass destruction and arming, forgery, etc.

Nikos Maziotis
Dikastiki Fylaki Korydallou - ST' Pteryga
TK 18110
Korydallos
Athens
GRIECHENLAND

Panagiota (Pola) Roupa (Revolutionary Struggle)

On April 10, 2010, Gournas, Maziotis and Roupa were arrested
on  the  charges  of  membership  in  the  armed  organisation
Revolutionary  Struggle.  After  Roupa  and  Maziotis  were
released on bail in October 2011, they went on the run. In April
2013  Pola  Roupa  was  sentenced  to  50.5  years  of  jail  while
hiding.
In 2014 Nikos Maziotis was seriously wounded in the skirmish
with police and arrested. In February 2016 Pola Roupa tried to
set  him  free  using  a  helicopter,  but  the  attempt  failed.  In
January 2017 Pola was arrested in a secret flat were she was
hiding with her 6-year old child and another woman. In July
2018 Pola received life sentence in court.

Panagiota Roupa
Dikastiki Fylaki Korydallou
Gynaikeies Fylakes
T.K. 18110
Korydallos
Athens
GRIECHENLAND
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Vaggelis Stathopoulos
Am Freitag, den 11. September 2019, führte eine Anti-Terror-Operation zu der Verhaftung zweier
Gefährten  aufgrund  des  Vorwurfs  einen  Raubüberfall  begangen  und  an  einer  terroristischen
Vereinigung beteiligt zu sein. Gleichzeitig suchen die Behörden nach einem weiteren Gefährten, der
ebenfalls mit den gleichen Vorwürfen angeklagt ist. Eine nahe Gefährtin wurde ebenfalls, allerdings
unter geringeren Anschuldigungen, verhaftet.

Nachricht  des  anarchistischen  Gefährten  Vangelis  Stathopoulos  aus  dem  Anti-Terror-Zentrale
GADA [Athens Polizeizentrale]

“Wieder einmal befinde ich mich in der GADA, angeklagt wegen Handlungen, die mich
nicht betreffen, und das alles, weilich nicht aufgehört habe, gegen Staat und Herrschaft 
zu kämpfen. Die von der Terrorismusbekämpfung ausgearbeiteten Szenarien sind mir 
egal. Ich werde weiterhin unerschütterlich kämpfen, entweder außerhalb oder innerhalb 
der Gefängnisse.Vangelis Stathopoulos –GADA-Verlies”

Vaggelis Stathopoulos
Dikastiki filaki Larissas
TK 4111O
larissa
Greece
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Großbritannien

Sam Faulder
About  Sam  and  her  case: Sam  Faulder  is  an  anarchist
prisoner currently serving a life sentence in England. Sam is a
miscarriage  of  justice  who  has  done  over  ten  years  in  the
prison system.

She  has  been  an  anti-authoritarian  her  whole  life  and  was
relentlessly targeted by police because of her lifestyle choices.
After serving nearly two years on remand, Sam’s trial was a
disaster. Police corruption impacted her trial and her solicitor
firm withdrew from her case three weeks before it began. Her
need to appeal coincided with cuts to legal-aid and she has
been  trapped  in  the  prison  system  ever  since.  She  is  now

working with Cardiff University’s Innocence Project on her appeal. Learn more about her case and
appeal here: http://freedomforsam.org/about/

About  Sam’s  health:  After  ten  years  experiencing  every  abuse  imaginable,  Sam  was  sadly
diagnosed  with  cancer  in  2016.  She  has  still  not  had  treatment.  She  has  experienced  intense
medical neglect while being imprisoned in a for-profit prison, HMP Peterborough, run by Sodexo.
Read the full story of her cancer situation here: http://freedomforsam.org/sams-cancer-timeline/

Support Sam needs: 

• Please send letters and cards with solidarity messages
• Please donate to her support fund: http://freedomforsam.org/donate/ 
• Organise actions and dedicate them to Sam, this will mean the world to her! 
• Pay attention to the website for action alerts about her treatment 
• Share her story online 

For more info please email bristol_abc@riseup.net

Samantha Faulder A1209CF
HMP Foston Hall 
Foston Derby 
Derbyshire
DE65 5DN
GROßBRITANNIEN
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Kevan Thakrar
Kevan  Thakrar  was  wrongly  convicted  of  murder  and
attempted  murder  in  2008 using  multiple  hearsay  evidence
under ‘joint enterprise’, the legal rule which means that any
member of a group can be convicted of a crime, regardless of
whether  they  played  any  role  in  it.  Kevan  wasn’t  present
when the murder took place, but he was sentenced to life with
a  minimum  of  35  years  in  jail.  He  was  aged  just  20.
Kevan has been consistently subjected to vengeful abuse and
violence from prison guards for speaking out about his and
other prisoners treatment. In March 2010 Kevan was charged
with assaulting three prison officers in HMP Frankland, but
was  subsequently  found  not  guilty  of  the  assault  in  a

landmark legal acquittal, where the finger of blame was instead pointed directly back at the Prison
Service, whose regime of racism and violence was clearly exposed throughout the four-week trial.
Despite  being found not  guilty  Kevan has  been held ever  since in  solitary  confinement  in  the
notorious Close Supervision Centres, the UK equivalent to the F.I.E.S. regime in Spain, and the
Supermax in the US. The ‘Prisons within the Prisons’ exist to facilitate the suppression, mental
breakdown and murder  of  those who rebel  within the  prison system, those who ask too many
questions,  complain too many times,  lash out in frustration,  or are irreducible.  Despite all  this,
Kevan continues to speak out about the injustices suffered there by himself and other prisoners
around him.

Update – neue Adresse:

Kevan Thakrar A4907AE
HMP Full Sutton
York
YO41 1PS
UNITED KINGDOM

http://justiceforkevan.org/
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Taylor
Taylor (Claire Taylor) is an IPP prisoner that Smash IPP have been supporting. They had a tariff of
four years and have now done over ten years in prison.

Zur Info: IPP prisoners sind Gefangene, die “zum Schutz
der  Öffentlichkeit”  eingesperrt  sind.  Mehr  als  3989
Menschen sitzen aktuell in britischen Gefängnissen als IPP-
Gefangene. Fünf Jahre, seit die Strafe gesetzlich aufgehoben
wurde, bleiben Tausende immer noch in Gefängnissen ohne
Entlassungstermin.  Verzögerungen  bei  den
Bewährungsauflagen,  Überbelegung  der  Gefängnisse  und
reine  Vernachlässigung  führen  zu  beispiellosen  Raten  von
Selbstmorden  von  Gefangenen.  IPPs  haben  eine  der
höchsten Selbstverletzungsraten im Gefängnissystem in ihrer
Gesamtheit  und  kann  ungefähr  mit  dem  hierzulande
bekannten Massnahmenvollzug verglichen werden. 

Taylor called this afternoon to say he had been shipped out to HMP Downview. Normally, when a
prisoner is being moved they ask them to pack and if they refuse they take them to segregation.
However, with Taylor they didn’t even ask them – six male officers “bent” them up. (Bent up is a
prison term for when officers grab various limbs and hold you in a restraint so that you can’t resist,
they then drag you to wherever they want to move you too. Many officers use this as an opportunity
to take their  shit out on prisoners, actively hurting them and using their  physical superiority to
dominate and terrorize someone). Taylor is trans and masculine presenting and moments like this
can be an act of transphobia as much as anything else (screws will treat people of any gender like
this but its common for them to ‘go in harder’ on men or masculine presenting people). Taylor has a
hernia and doing this to him is seriously medically dangerous.

Taylor is incredibly distressed and traumatised by what happened and sounded so vulnerable on the
phone. He cut open his chest near his heart (Taylor has a long history of self-harm in prison). They
are feeling actively suicidal right now.

The prison offers zero courses or programmes that Taylor needs to complete for their parole. It is a
terrible prison with loads of bang-up (time in cell) and its full of drugs. We will be launching a
campaign in the new year to call for a transfer to a different prison. Right now in this moment we
are asking people to send cards of solidarity and stamps ASAP to Taylor. They were not able to pack
their own bags, so they have lost many stamps and people’s addresses – so if you have been writing
regularly to Taylor please ensure you include your address if you want a reply.

Taylor loves animals. They used to rescue dogs on the out, and especially loves staffies. They love
the ocean and grew up by the sea. They also love tattoos and piercings. They are trans and welcome
any queer penpals too! Please take 5 minutes of your time to write them a card to tell her them they
are not alone. You have no idea what this will mean to them.

Claire Taylor A7974AX
HMP Peterborough
Saville Road
Westwood
Peterborough
PE3 7PD
GROßBRITANNIEN
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Italien

Andreas Krebs
Andreas ist ein ehemaliger rebellischer Langzeitgefangener und Anarchist, der bis Oktober 2014 16
Jahre hinter Gittern saß. Nun ist er wieder in den Fängen der Justiz.

„Vor bald 3 Jahren kam Andreas zu uns. Er war von seiner langjährigen Gefangenschaft geprägt.
[…] Wir haben Andreas‘ erste Schritte außerhalb der Knastmauern miterlebt. Von Freiheit wollen
wir nicht reden. Wer einmal gesehen hat, wie langjährige Haft die Menschen zurichtet, eine tiefe
Angst vor engen sozialen Bindungen erzeugt, gar eine Angst vor der so genannten Freiheit, dem
wird der Begriff relativ. […]
Es war schön zu sehen wie sich Andreas Stück für Stück die Freiheit wieder erkämpft hat. Er zog
bald aus der Rigaer94 aus und nahm gemeinsam mit seiner jetzigen Lebensgefährtin das Leben
wieder in die eigenen Hände. Bald zog es ihn nach Süd-Italien, dort wo Europa nicht existiert. Als
er die Mittel dafür zusammen hatte, machte er sein Versprechen wahr. […] Er kam zwar gut mit
seiner Partnerin an und sie richteten sich in der Nähe einer Kleinstadt 50 Kilometer nördlich von
Neapel häuslich ein. Doch ein Streit mit dem Besitzer einer Tankstelle, für den er gearbeitet hatte,
endete  unglücklich.  Seine  Gefährtin  beschreibt  den  Vorfall  als  Notwehr  mit  Todesfolge.  Die
Überwachungsvideos der Tankstelle scheinen das zu bestätigen. Denn nach dem er festgenommen
und  eingekerkert  wurde  hat  ein  italienisches  Untersuchungsgericht  ihn  entlassen  und  unter
Hausarrest gestellt.
Die  Zeit  in  Untersuchungshaft  war bis  zu dieser  Gerichtsentscheidung die  Hölle.  Ein  Teil  der
Familie des Verstorbenen hatte eine Hetzkampagne gegen Andreas und seine Gefährtin gestartet. In
sozialen  Netzwerken  wurde  Andreas  als  kaltblütiger  Mörder  dargestellt,  der  die  Tankstelle
ausrauben  wollte.  Bis  in  die  lokalen  Medien  reichte  die  Forderung  nach  Blut-Rache.  Seine
Gefährtin  erhielt  Todesdrohungen  und  Andreas  durchlebte  eine  Tortur,  da  im  Knast  einige
Familienmitglieder des Verstorbenen als Schließer arbeiten. Er wurde täglich verprügelt und mit
dem Tode bedroht.
Die Gerichtsentscheidung zum Hausarrest setzte dem ein vorläufiges Ende. Doch der Hausarrest
war nur scheinbar eine Erleichterung.  Zu permanenten unangekündigten – auch nächtlichen –
Razzien  der  Polizei  kam  der  Hass  aus  Teilen  der  Bevölkerung.  Durch  die  Haftverschonung
angestachelt mobilisierten die Feinde Andreas‘ zunehmend. Die Rede war von einem vollständigen
Vertrauensverlust in die Justiz, die kriminelle Ausländer bevorzugen würde. Mit einem Lynchmob
war zu rechnen. Mit der italienischen Polizei natürlich nicht.
So entschloss sich Andreas dazu, unterzutauchen. Auch seine Partnerin verließ Italien. […] Wir
unterstützten  die  Auffassung von Andreas  und seiner  Partnerin,  dass  das  Gerichtsverfahren  in
Italien  unter  starkem  Druck  der  aufgehetzten  Öffentlichkeit  steht.  Selbst  wenn  es  in  höheren
Instanzen zu einer Wahrheitsfindung käme, so würde dies jahrelange Untersuchungshaft unter den
beschriebenen Bedingungen bedeuten. Das würde nach Aussage von Andreas seinen Tod bedeuten,
und sei es, weil er des Lebens dann müde wäre.
Nun  aber  wurde  Andreas  Anfang  August  in  Sachsen-Anhalt  von  einem  MEK  festgenommen.
Zunächst kam er in Strafhaft wegen Fahrens ohne Führerschein. Der eigentliche Grund dafür, dass
ein Zielfahndungskommando ihm aufspürte ist aber, dass Andreas nach Italien ausgeliefert werden
soll. Vor wenigen Tagen erhielt er einen Gerichtsbeschluss, dass er in Abschiebehaft kommt. Ohne
anwaltlichen Beistand wurde er bereits zu seiner Auslieferung „angehört“. Er verweigerte jedoch
jegliche  Kooperation  und  konnte  so  das  Verfahren  verzögern.  […]  Die  von  der  italienischen
Staatsanwaltschaft geforderte Strafe beträgt wohl 21 Jahre. […]
Der  Familie  des  Verstorbenen,  die  die  Entwicklung  verfolgt,  sei  versichert,  dass  der  Tod  von
Massimo und die Tatsache, dass zwei Kinder ohne Vater aufwachsen müssen, Andreas und auch
seiner Gefährtin tiefen Schmerz bereitet. Es wird Massimo nicht rächen, wenn ein weiterer Mensch
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zum Opfer dieser Auseinandersetzung wird. Die Justiz wird niemals Gerechtigkeit herstellen! Im
Gegenteil: sie hat einen Teil von Andreas bereits auf dem Gewissen!“

Weitere Informationen:
https://andreaskrebs.blackblogs.org/ 

Update:
Am 1. April wurde  das Urteil im letzten Prozesstag, in der ersten Gerichtsinstanz, verkündet: 24
Jahre Haft für Andreas, so wie es die Staatsanwaltschaft gefordert hat.

Update 8. Dezember:

Heute hat uns erreicht, dass Andreas einen Selbstmordversuch unternommen hat, dies wundert uns
leider nicht. Der Zustand in dem er sich befindet ist erschreckend und es ist ein langer, leidsamer
weg den er geht. Auf der einen Seite aufgrund der Mauern die ihn Umgeben und auf der anderen
Seite  ist  es  sein  medizinischer  Zustand,  der  das  Leben  für  ihn  unmöglich  macht.  Er  hat  den
Selbstmordversuch nur knapp überlebt. Deshalb möchten wir hier solange es noch möglich ist einen
weiteren Solidaritätsaufruf starten!

Andreas Krebs, der in Neapel im Knast ist, muss dringend ins Krankenhaus, was ihm aber weiter
verweigert wird. Sein Anwalt macht vor Ort Druck. Aber auch du musst aktiv werden, wo immer du
bist.  Es  geht  faktisch  um das  Überleben  von  Andreas.  Du kannst  Geld  spenden  oder  auf  alle
mögliche Arten auf den Fall von Andreas Aufmerksam machen. Fang am besten heute Nacht noch
an die Mauern der Knäste, welche unsere Freund_innen töten, einzureißen. Für dieses Handeln gibt
es tausende Methoden. Überlege dir eine, finde dich mit deinen Freund_innen zusammen und werde
aktiv. Ein einfacher Schritt den du gerne machen kannst, auch wenn es keine Mauer zum wanken
bringt  aber  von Andreas  Anwalt  empfohlen  wird,  ist  morgen früh nach dem Zähne putzen die
deutsche Regierung vor Ort zu Nerven so dass sie ihren Arsch bewegt (auch wenn wir das für
unwarscheinlich halten).

Herr Besken (Botschafter) 0039649213285

Andreas’ Zustand  ist  sehr  kritisch.  Ihm  wurde  Nierenkrebs  diagnostiziert,  jetzt  leidet  er  unter
Wasseransammlungen im Körper, was auf ein baldiges komplettes Nierenversagen hindeutet.  Er
muss für die dringend benötigten Medikamente, gerichtlichen Gutachten und halbwegs brauchbare
Lebensmittel selbst aufkommen. Wenn ihr Geld spenden könnt:

Empfänger: Krebs
IBAN: DE 90 1005 0000 1067 1474 26
BIC: BELADE BEXXX
Verwendungszweck: Spende/Andreas Krebs

Seine Adresse, um ihm zu schreiben (gebt einen Absender an!):

Andreas Krebs
Sez.4 /Stz.5
Mediterraneo
Via Roma Verso Scampia 250
CAP 80144 Napoli (NA)
Italy
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Maddalena Calore
Anarchist  comrade  Maddalena  ‘Madda’ Calore  is  back  in  prison  following  her  arrest  under  a
warrant from a previous case (she was released from prison in March 2013 following a previous
period  in  prison).  During  the  search  of  her  home  the  police  allegedly  found  ‘compromising’
evidence, namely a a toy air gun and 5 firecrackers, items that the italian press reported as “a pistol”
and “5 sticks of dynamite capable of blowing up a car”.

Maddalena Calore
C.C. Uta
Strada II Ovest
09010 Uta (Cagliari)
Sardinia
ITALIEN

Giovanni Barcia
In the Case oft he Cordoba 4 the Malaga court of appeal sentenced the anarchists Giovani Barcia,
Michele Pontolillo and Claudio Lavazza, already sentenced to 11 years on September 1999, for an
incident  in  the  Italian  vice-consulate  in  December  1996.  Three  persons  wearing  balaclavas
imprisoned the consul and an employee, sending a message of solidarity to the Italian prisoners
jailed by the Judge Marini (the judge who built a false accusation against Italian anarchists) and
disappeared with passports and some money. These three Italians were convicted of this, as well as
a previous bank robbery with sentences of 49 years for Claudio, 48 years for Giorgio and Giovanni,
3 years for Michele.

Giovanni Barcia
via Arginone, 327
44122 Ferrara
ITALIEN
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Francesco Puglisi
Sentenced to 14 years of jail in 2012 for “devastation and looting” as well as related accessory
crimes,  for the clashes during the G8 summit in Genoa in 2001. He went on the run, but was
arrested again in June 2013 in Barcelona and then extradited by the Spanish State.

THE SENTENCE

Francesco Puglisi and Vincenzo Vecchi are the two of the “Genoa 10″ who have received the most
severe  sentences  for  crimes  of  “devastation  and  looting”:  15  and  13  years. Two more  people,
Alberto Funaro and Marina Cugnaschi (sentenced to 10 years, and 12 years and 3 months) were
imprisoned immediately. Ines Morasca, sentenced to 6 years and 6 months, had her prison sentence
suspended due  to  parental  duties  (she  has  a  very  young child).  The remaining five  have  been
granted the right to appeal against some of the charges. They have been found guilty of “devastation
and  looting”,  but  can  present  evidence  to  reduce  their  sentences  by  proving  that  they  were
influenced by the ‘mob mentality’ around them.

A campaign, called 10X100 (i.e., 10 people, 100 years of prison) has been launched to support the
defendants. The campaign is aimed at collecting money for legal expenses, to support those who are
already in jail and their families, and to bring solidarity to them all.

Five of the defendants have been granted right to appeal against other related charges, and their
cases  will  be  re-examined  by  the  judges.  The  other  five  had  their  appeals  rejected  and  were
imprisoned.  Anarchist  comrade  Francesco  ‘Jimmy’ Puglisi,  who  went  on  the  run  after  being
sentenced to 14 years in prison following a trial  for “devastation and looting” during the 2001
Genoa revolt, was arrested in Barcelona on June 5, 2013. He was then extradited to Italy.  Francesco
Carrieri, one of the comrades arrested following the events on October 15 2011 in Rome, has been
accused of breaking his bail conditions and sent back to jail.

On July 13th 2012, the Supreme Court of Cassation,  the major court of  last resort, upheld the
conviction of ten Italian protesters, all sentenced to imprisonment for ‘devastation and looting’
during the 2001 G8 protests in Genoa. In particular, they were convicted of breaking shop windows,
making barricades, and the alleged looting of a supermarket. The relevant Italian law, contained in
the Rocco code, dates back to 1930: part of the penal code of Mussolini’s fascist regime, it has
never been reformed since. It was originally created to respond to real situations of devastation and
looting during a War regime, and is now being reinterpreted to target demonstrations of social
dissent. One of its features is that people can be convicted just for “psychic co-participation”,
without the state having to prove any explicit association between the defendants. So, for example,
you could be imprisoned for up to 6 years just for standing next to somebody breaking a shop
window; or up to 10 years if you help them break it.

Francesco Puglisi
Casa Circondariale Roma Rebibbia – Nuovo Complesso
Via Raffaele Majetti 70
00156 Roma
ITALIEN
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Mauro Rossetti Busa
The investigation of the events for which he is in jail now (fire to a ENI petrol station, throwing of
molotov against Casapound, escape from house arrest)  seems to be ongoing. His letters are no
longer being stamped as censored. In the meantime the court in Lucca has sentenced him to 6 years
for theft within an investigation on organized crime, and these have been added to a 2-year sentence
for breaking the bail conditions he was previously under.

 „(…) Ich bin ein libertärer Kommunist, der sich aber seit Jahren zu den Ideen des revolutionären
Anarchismus bekennt.  In den Jahren 1996 und 2001 wurde ich zwei Mal wegen terroristischer
Vereinigung  (Art.  270  bis)  beschuldigt.  Die  Anklage  war,  einen  aufständischen  Anarchismus
(Anarchia Insurrezionalista) praktiziert zu haben und zusammen mit anderen nicht identifizierten
Leuten eine Briefbombe gebaut  und an den Ex-Präfekt  von Florenz  Achille  Serra geschickt  zu
haben. Dazu gab es einen erschwerenden Umstand von Vereinigung zu terroristischen Zwecken und
Umsturz  der  demokratischen  Ordnung.  Die  zwei  Verfahren  sind  momentan  eingestellt  worden.
Inzwischen werde ich schon wieder seit 2009 von der Staatsanwaltschaft Neapels wegen (Art. 280
bis)  beschuldigt,  ein  mutmaßliches  Attentat  mit  Dynamit  gegen  die  Abgeordnetenkammer  von
Montecitorio (Roma) organisiert und geplant zu haben. Wegen dieser neuen Straftat werde ich in
einem  Sondersystem  klassifiziert  (Art.  52).  Heute  befinde  ich  mich  in  einem
Hochsicherheitsgefängnis in Carinola (CE) in dem ich ein Urteil von 11 Jahren wegen verschieder
Straftaten, unter anderem wegen erneuter Mitgliedschaft in einer Vereinigung zu terroristischen
Zwecken, abbüße. Mehrmals habe ich mich als aufständischer anarchistischer (insurrezionalista
anarchico) Militant erklärt (…)

Ein anarchistischer aufständischer Gruß

Mauro Rossetti Busa, Gefängnis von Carinola, 20-01-2012“

 Der  Text  wurde  aus  dem  Italienischen  übersetzt.  Wenn  ihr  Mauro  schreiben  wollt,  schreibt
möglichst auf Italienisch.

Mauro Rossetti Busa
Casa Circondariale La Spezia
Piazza Falcone e Borsellino 1
19125 La Spezia
ITALIEN
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Davide Delogu
An anarchist  from Sardegna,  convicted  for  18  years  for  robbery  and
attempted murder.  In 2011 made an unsuccessful attempt to run away
from prison and has another case started because of it. On May 1, 2017
made another attempt to escape from prison, but is failed again. He was
put in isolation for half a year, and the anarchist went on hunger strike.
From a letter of 9th March 2018 we learn that anarchist comrade Davide
Delogu is no longer in solitary confinement. He’s in a unit with other
prisoners and in a cell alone. His mail is still under censorship. Books
and other material  are not being delivered.  He sends greetings full  of
struggle to all.

„ Loose Cannon (… Maybe…)

We are anarchists in prison, some for years, some less, and we daily fight
the war against domination, face-to-face with the enemy, inside their cages. We share the refusal
and the disdain, clashing with the prison authority and its bareaucratic [play on words with bars and
bureaucratic] discipline every day.

Therefore, we are cannons that are not loose (for now…), whose explosions, as the recent and the
past  acts  teach,  create  disruption,  material  damage  and  the  shattering  of  prison logic  (that,  as
anarchist,  has  already  been  destroyed!).  Sending  certainly  a  vital  stimulus  of  action  inside  a
complex desolate swamp, to live your own anarchy, right here, right now, immediately!

Continuing to live like a cannon that is not loose (… maybe…), I open with the acts a campaign (for
those who want to accept it, otherwise I will do it alone, like I always did) of self-liberation, that
will  spring  from  ourselves,  from  our  fears,  dogmatism,  indignation,  babbling,  compromises,
resignation,  bars,  from apathy  and  de-solidarization,  which  are  — outside  these  walls  — too
tangible and too harmful to be “indifferent”. I do not think it is necessary to explain a worthy action
carried out to take back the life into your own hands.

Finally, I would like to send to all comrades arrested in Op. “Scripta Manent” a big hug of struggle
and solidarity from a non loose cannon, because I have written all of them several times, and I
received  the  reply  from  just  two  comrades.  [Davide  is  referring  to  the  censorship  on
correspondence between him and the anarchist comrades in high security sections]

A hug of war to all anarchist prisoners. For anarchy now!

Davide Delogu, April 25th 2017, Prison of Augusta „

Update – neue Adresse:

Davide Delogu
C. R. di Rossano Calabro
Contrada Ciminata snc
87064 Corigliano-Rossano (Cs)
Italia [Italy] 
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Gefangene der Operation „Scripta Manent“
Am 24. April verkündete das Turiner Gericht von Assizes das erstinstanzliche Urteil im Prozess
“Scripta Manent” (der Prozess folgte einer repressiven Operation, bei der fünf Gefährt*innen am 6.
September 2016 verhaftet wurden, und zwei weitere, bereits wegen des Vorwurfs, Roberto Adinolfi
am 07. Mai 2012 angegriffen zu haben, inhaftierte Gefährten erhielten die Benachrichtigung über
Untersuchungshaft).

Alfredo Cospito wurde zu 20 Jahren Haft verurteilt, da er für den Besitz und den Transport von
Sprengstoffen  im  Zusammenhang  mit  der  Bombe  im  Parco  Ducale  am  Parma  RIS
(“Sonderermittlungsstelle” der Carabinieri)  vom 24. Oktober 2005 für schuldig befunden wurde
(mit einem Freispruch von der Anklage des Anschlags, da der Zünder der Bombe inaktiv und es
somit ein “unmögliches Verbrechen” war).

Des  Weiteren  für  das  Verschicken  eines  Umschlags  mit  explosivem  Inhalt  an  den  damaligen
Bürgermeister  von Bologna  Cofferati  am 2.  November  2005 (verurteilt  wegen  Bombenangriffs
sowie “Besitz und Transport von Sprengstoffen”), für Anschläge mit mehreren Sprengkörpern an
der Carabinieri-Schule in Fossano am 2. Juni 2006 und im Bezirk Crocettain in Turin am 7. März
2007 (Verbrechen des „Massakers, verschärft durch die Tatsache, dass das Ziel die Polizei war“ und
freigesprochen von dem erschwerenden Umstand der politischen Motivation), für das Versenden
von Paketen mit explosivem Inhalt an den damaligen Bürgermeister von Turin (Chiamparino), an
den  Herausgeber  der  Zeitung  „Torino  Cronaca“  (Guiseppe  Fossati)  und  an  COEMA Edilità
(Unternehmen,  welches  am  CIE,  „Identifikations-  und  Ausweisungszentrum  für  Migranten“,
beteiligt  ist)  im  Juli  2006.  Er  wurde  auch  als  Organisator  der  FAI  (Federazione  Anarchica
Informale)  genannt,  die  als  “subversive  Vereinigung  mit  terroristischen  Zwecken”  gilt.  Der
erschwerende Umstand der Transnationalität wurde fallengelassen.

Anna Beniamino wurde wegen der  Crocetta  und Fossano Anschläge (2006 und 2007) und der
explosiven Pakete vom Juli 2006 (die gleichen drei, für die Alfredo verurteilt wurde) sowie wegen
“subversiver  Assoziation  mit  terroristischen  Zwecken”  als  Organisatorin  der  FAI  zu  17  Jahren
verurteilt.

Nicola Gai wurde wegen “subversiver Assoziation mit terroristischen Zwecken” zu 9 Jahren Haft
verurteilt.

Marco Bisesti und Alessandro Mercogliano wurden wegen der Teilnahme an einer “subversiven
Vereinigung mit terroristischen Zwecken” zu 5 Jahren verurteilt.

Alle  anderen  Angeklagten  wurden freigesprochen (für  alle  23 Angeklagten  lautete  die  Anklage
“subversive Assoziation mit dem Ziel des Terrorismus und der Untergrabung der demokratischen
Ordnung” und für einige Gefährt*innen zusätzlich “Aufforderung zur Begehung von Straftaten”
und “terroristischer Anschlag”). Alle Verurteilten bleiben im Gefängnis, während Danilo aus dem
Gefängnis entlassen wurde und Valentina den Hausarrest verlässt (in den sie im Dezember 2017 aus
dem Gefängnis Rebibbia in Rom überstellt wurde).

Das Gericht hat ab dem 24. April 90 Tage Zeit, um die Gründe für das Urteil zu formulieren.

Update: Marco Bisesti seit dem 6. Mai 2019 in Isolation
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Wir haben erfahren, dass Marco Bisesti sich seit dem 6. Mai für 10 Tage in Isolation befindet. Der
Grund dafür ist eine verbale Auseinandersetzung die Mitte April mit einer Wache stattfand, da diese
den Hydranten gegen einen Häftling in Isolationshaft unter der Zelle in der Marco eingesperrt war,
einsetzen wollte.

Freiheit für alle!

Alfredo Cospito
Casa Circondariale di Ferrara 
Via Arginone 327 
44122 Ferrara
ITALIEN

Nicola Gai
Casa Circondariale di Ferrara 
Via Arginone 327 
44122 Ferrara
ITALIEN

Anna Beniamino
Casa Circondariale di Lecce “Borgo San 
Nicola” (sezione femminile)
via Perrone 4
73100 Lecce
Italia [Italy]

Marco Bisesti
C.C. San Michele
Strada Cassale 50/A
15121 AL
ITALIEN

Alessandro Mercogliano
Casa Circondariale di Ferrara 
Via Arginone 327 
44122 Ferrara
ITALIEN
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Gefangene der Operation „Panico”
Der Prozess im Fall „Operation Panico“ startet am Donnerstag, den 09. Oktober 2018 in Florence.

Nach der Explosion einer selbstgebauten Bombe vor einem faschistischen Buchladen, bei der ein
Polizist des Sprengmittelräumdienstes ein Auge und eine Hand verlor, wurden am 01. Januar 2017
die Wohnungen einiger Gefährt*innen durchsucht. Die Polizei hoffte, Waffen und/oder Sprengsätze
zu finden. Jedoch konnten nur Flugblätter, Computer, Kleidung und andere gewöhnliche Objekte,
oder eher Materialien, beschlagnahmt werden. Ein Ermittlungsverfahren gegen Unbekannt wurde
mit  der  Absicht  der  Anklage  aufgrund  „Herstellung,  Besitz  und  Transport  eines  Spreng-  oder
Brandsatzes an einen öffentlichen Ort“ und „versuchten Mordes“ eingeleitet.

Die Polizei startete die sogenannte „Operation Panico“ am 31. Januar 2017. Um 12:30 Uhr klopften
sie  an  die  Türen  einiger  Gefährt*innen,  um  sie  über  die  Vollstreckung  von  zehn  vorläufigen
Maßnahmen zu informieren.  Diese beinhalteten,  drei  Personen unter  Hausarrest  zu stellen,  vier
Personen das  Verlassen der Stadt  zu verbieten mit  zusätzlichem Zwang, abends in  ihre Häuser
zurückzukehren und sich täglich auf der Polizeiwache zu melden und drei weitere Personen die
unter Kautionsbedingungen ebenfalls täglich auf der Wache erscheinen müssen.

Im Laufe der Operation Panico waren 35 Personen unmittelbar Ziel der Ermittlungen und es kam
zur Räumung der Villa Panico, ein seit zehn Jahren besetztes Squat in Florence. Insgesamt wurden
12  Personen  aufgrund  der  „Mitgliedschaft  in  einer  kriminellen  Vereinigung“  angeklagt.  Die
Ermittlungen  gegen  die  Verdächtigen  in  dieser  repressiven  Operation  stützen  sich  allesamt  auf
umstrittene Ereignisse in Florence aus dem Jahr 2016. Dazu gehört ein Angriff mit Schlagstöcken
und Steinen auf einen faschistischen Buchladen, eine Explosion im selben Buchladen sowie die
Verteilung  antimilitaristischer  Flyer  auf  einem  lokalen  Markt,  in  deren  Folge  eine  Handvoll
Personen  zur  Polizeiwache  gebracht  und  mit  „Widerstands  und  Verweigerung  der
Personalienfeststellung“ beschuldigt wurden. Ein weiteres Ereignis war eine Auseinandersetzung
mit  der  Polizei  im April  nach einer  ihrer  üblichen Provokationen,  die  in  der  Festnahme dreier
Gefährt*innen (Michele, Francesca, Alessio), einer Sitzblockade und Demonstrationen in Solidarität
mit den Inhaftierten endete.

In den zwei Monaten nach dem Ende der Operation wurden zwei Gefährte*innen eine Reihe von
repressiven  Maßnahmen  auferlegt,  die  sich  beginnend  bei  der  täglichen  Meldung  auf  der
Bullenstation  bis  hin  zu  Hausarrest  steigerten.  Ein*e  dritte*r  Gefährt*in  musste  sich  ebenfalls
täglich auf der Polizeistation melden. Diese neue Welle der Repression und Verhaftungen waren
schlicht mit dem Auftreten von militanter Graffiti in der Stadt verbunden.

Am 03.  August  kam es  zu  einer  landesweiten  Operation  zwischen  DIGOS (Sondereinheit  der
Polizei),  ROS  (Sondereinheit  der  Carabinieri)  und  der  Antiterror-Polizei,  die  in  acht  weiteren
Festnahmen endete: sechs in Florence, eine in Rom und eine in Lecce. Fünf Gefährt*innen wurden
des versuchten Mordes im Rahmen des „New-Eve-Bombing“ angeklagt, die anderen aufgrund der
Straftat „Herstellung, Besitz und Transport eines Spreng- oder Brandsatzes an einen öffentlichen
Ort“.  Die  zweite  Anklage  bezieht  sich  auf  einen  Angriff  mit  Molotow  Cocktails  gegen  eine
Carabinieri Kaserne, die in der Nacht des zuvor erwähnten Kampfs gegen die Polizei stattfand.
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Am  05.  August  wurden  sechs  Inhaftierte  von  der  GIP  (Richter*in  im  Ermittlungsverfahren)
aufgrund mangelnder Beweise freigelassen. Ein Gefährte, Salvatore Vespertino, ist immer noch im
Gefängnis, da die Behörden behaupten, Spuren seiner DNA auf Bauteilen der Bombe gefunden zu
haben. Paska, ein weiterer Gefährte der aufgrund mangelnder Beweise für die Teilnahme an den
Neujahrs-Ereignissen hätte freigelassen werden sollen, ist aufgrund der angeblichen „Mitgliedschaft
in  einer  kriminellen  Vereinigung“  noch  immer  im  Gefängnis.  Dieser  Vorwurf  basiert  auf  den
während der Operation Panico gesammelten Beweisen.

Wie Paskas Falls zeigt, wurden die Ermittlungen gegen Unbekannt mit denen der Operation Panico
vereint. Dies bedeutet, es wurden die gleichen Fragestellungen angenommen, sei es für diejenigen
die  der  „Mitgliedschaft  in  einer  kriminellen  Vereinigung“  oder  den  verschiedenen  spezifischen
Straftaten angeklagt sind.

Quelle: contra info, übersetzt von ABC Wien

Update:

Salvatore  Vespertino  (bekannt  als  Ghespe),  Giovanni  Ghezzi  und  Pierloreto
“Paska” Fallanca sind seit Juni 2019 im Hausarrest.

Infos (auf italienisch): https://panicoanarchico.noblogs.org
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Gefangene der Operation “Scintilla”
Am 7. Februar 2019 wurde das seit 1995 besetzte Squat “Asilo occupato” in Turin im Rahmen der
“Operazione Scintilla” geräumt. Gleichzeitig wurden sechs Anarchist*innen verhaftet. Nach einer
siebten Person wird noch gefahndet.

Update 23.05.2019:

Antonio und Beppe wurden am 6. Mai 2019 freigelassen. Sie müssen sich jeden Tag auf dem Posten
melden.

Silvia verbleibt im Knast, da ihr noch eine andere Tat zur Last gelegt wird.

Mehr zu Silvia: Artikel auf barrikade.info https://barrikade.info/article/22020

Silvia Ruggeri
C. C. de L’Aquila
via Amiternina 3
Località Costarelle di Preturo
67100 L’Aquila (AQ)
Italien

Update 29. November (Übersetzung abc wien):

Wir  haben  erfahren,  dass  der  anarchistische  Gefährte  Giuseppe  Sciacca  am  Morgen  des  26.
November von der DIGOS (“politische Polizei” der italienischen Polizei) von Turin in der Provinz
Verona  verhaftet  wurde.  Zeitgleich  mit  der  Verhaftung  wurde  das  Haus,  in  dem  er  wohnt,
durchsucht. Ob weitere Durchsuchungen erfolgt sind, ist derzeit nicht bekannt. Der Vorwurf lautet
“Herstellung, Besitz und Transport von explosivem Material”, im Rahmen des Versendens eines
explosiven Briefumschlags im Jahr 2016 an Ladisa, ein Unternehmen, das die Kantine im CPR
(“temporary  stay  center”,  Gefängnis  für  Migrant*innen)  von Turin  leitete.  Die  Aktion  steht  im
Zusammenhang mit  den  Verhaftungen um die  Operation  „Scintilla“  vom 7.Februar;  in  der  Tat
definiert  eine Notiz  des turinischen Polizeipräsidiums die  Verhaftung als  eine Art  Verlängerung
dieser.

Hier die Adresse von Giuseppe:

Giuseppe Sciacca
Casa Circondariale Montorio
via S. Michele 15
37141 Verona
Italia – Italy

Update 8. Dezember:

Mehr als neun Monate sind seit den Verhaftungen im Rahmen der Operation Scintilla vergangen,
und  es  gibt  nichts  Neues  über  das  Gerichtsverfahren.  Die  Untersuchungen  sind  noch  nicht
abgeschlossen und so wissen wir nicht genau, wann der Prozess beginnen wird.

Während  im  Inneren  des  Turiner  Gerichtsgebäudes  nichts  zu  geschehen  scheint,  kommen
verschiedene Signale von der anderen Seite der Alpen. Vor einigen Tagen führte die französische
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Polizei auf der Suche nach Carla, unserer Gefährtin, die ihrer Verhaftung entkam und sich seit dem
9.  Februar  versteckt  hält,  zwei  Razzien  in  Paris  durch.  Sie  stürmten  mit  einem  europäischen
Haftbefehl die Häuser ihrer Eltern.

Da die Suche zu nichts führte, versuchten die Polizist*innen, Druck auf ihre Verwandten auszuüben
und  drohten  sie  wegen  Beihilfe  und  Anstiftung  zu  verhaften.  Das  Scheitern  dieser  Operation
entmutigte sie nicht, so dass einige Tage später, ebenfalls in Paris, erneut Zivilpolizist*innen ein
Haus stürmten und eine Gefährtin mitnahmen, die sie für Carla hielten. Es dauerte einige Stunden,
bis sie ihren Fehler und ihre schlechte Leistung erkannten und die verhaftete Gefährtin freiließen.

Es ist schwer zu verstehen, warum die Suche nach Carla im Moment weiter intensiviert wird. Was
auch immer die Gründe dafür sind,  wir nehmen diese Gelegenheit,  die  ihre Sackgassen bieten,
wahr, um unserer Gefährtin, die seit Februar auf der Flucht ist, eine starke Umarmung zu schicken.
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Gefangene der Operation “Renata”
Am  9.  Mai,  wurden  fünf  gefangene  Anarchist*innen,  die  am  19.  Februar  2019  während  der
repressiven Operation „Renata“ verhaftet wurden, ins Hausarrest gesteckt. Es handelt sich hier um
Agnese Trentin (die kürzlich in die Sektion AS2 vom Knast von L´Aquila verlegt worden war),
Giulio Berdusco, Roberto Bottamdei (die in Tolmezzo inhaftiert waren), Andrea Parolari und Nicola
Briganti (die in Ferrara inhaftiert waren). Der Gefährte Luca Dolce (bekannt als „Stecco“) bleibt
aufgrund anderer Fälle im Knast. Während eine weitere Gefährtin, Sasha, die auch am 19. Februar
verhaftet  wurde  und  sofort  unter  Hausarrest  gestellt  wurde,  wurde  ihre  letzte
„Sicherheitsmaßnahme“ in ein Zwang geändert. Sie muss zuhause bleiben, zwischen 21:00 Uhr und
07:00 und hat  die  Pflicht  im Verhaftungsort  zu bleiben.  Die Gefährt*innen wurden am Anfang
wegen „subversiver Vereinigung mit terroristischen Absichten und dem Sturz der demokratischen
Ordnung“  angeklagt  (in  Italien,  §270bis  des  italienischen  Strafgesetz,  für  vier  von  ihnen)  und
aufgrund „terroristischer Angriffe“ (§280 des italienischen Strafgesetz, für alle Angeklagten) und
weitere Anschuldigungen. Wie z.B., „Unterbrechung vom öffentlichen Dienst/Verkehr, „Schäden“,
„Sabotagen an Videoüberwachungsgeräten“, „Brandstiftung“ und „ transportieren von Sprengstoff“,
dass sie als die Verantwortlichen für einige Direkte Aktionen gesehen werden, die in den letzten
zwei  Jahren  im  Trentino  stattgefunden  haben.  Später  fiel  der  erschwerende  Umstand  des
Terrorismus,  deswegen  stützt  die  Hauptanklage  auf  „subversiver  Vereinigung“  (§270  des
italienischen Strafgesetz).

Hier ist die Adresse von Stecco:

Luca Dolce
C. C. di Ferrara
via Arginone 327
44122 Ferrara
Italia/Italien

Ein Brief von Stecco:

Liebe Gefährt*Innen,

es ist an der Zeit, etwas über das zu sagen, was im Februar passiert ist.

Etwas mehr als zwei Monate sind seit unserer Verhaftung mit der Operation „Renata“ vergangen,
und ich kann sagen, dass ich mich ruhig und stark fühle und sicher wie nie zuvor, dass der Kampf
trotz der Schläge des Staates, weitergeht.

Meine Verhaftung in Turin, in der Nähe des Corso Giulio, fand gegen 17.00 Uhr in aller Stille statt.
Als ich meinen Gefährten verließ, bemerkte ich den typischen Polizisten in Zivil vor mir an der
Straßenbahnhaltestelle, einige Sekunden später war ich umzingelt. Dass alles, muss ich sagen, hat
mit viel Ruhe und mit einer ärgerlichen „Freundlichkeit“ stattgefunden, im Gegensatz dazu, wie
meine Gefährten im Trentino behandelt wurden.

Bevor  ich  nach Trient  abreiste,  dachte  ich  noch,  dass  meine  Inhaftierung  an  einige  endgültige
Urteile gebunden sei, auf die ich lange gewartet hatte. Ich fühlte mich etwas Seltsames: zu viele
Menschen mit hohen Dienstgradabzeichen in den Gängen der Kasernen in Turin. Erst beim Besuch
des Anwalts stellte ich fest, dass mir am Tag meiner Verhaftung die alternativen Maßnahmen zum
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Gefängnis bestätigt wurden. Ein Zufall? Tatsache ist, dass sie mir gegen 20 Uhr einige Papiere über
eine Durchsuchung von mir und dem Haus, in dem ich wohne, geben. Offensichtlich bemerkte ich
„unsere“ schicksalhaften Artikel 270 bis, 280 bis und eine Reihe anderer vermeidlichen Verbrechen.
Damals waren die aufgeführten Daten und Orte nicht verständlich, aber verständlich war meine
Reaktion.  Während  ich  las,  war  ich  nicht  überrascht  von  dem  was  um  mich  geschah;  keine
Aufregung oder Herzrasen, sondern die einfache Gewissheit meiner Ideen und Überzeugungen, die
Gewissheit, immer für die Ideale der Gerechtigkeit, der Freiheit, der Gleichheit aller Männer und
Frauen gekämpft zu haben.

Und  so,  mit  dieser  seltsamen  inneren  Ruhe,  begann  meine  70  km  lange  Reise  nach  Trient
zusammen mit vier SEKalern. Als ich gegen 2.00 Uhr nachts in der Kaserne von Trient ankam,
verstand  ich  sofort  das  Ausmaß  der  Operation.  Die  Polizeiwache  war  ein  Ameisenhaufen  von
Männern und Frauen mit oder ohne Uniform, mit Koffern voll mit Akten und sonstigen unnützen
Papieren.

Es ist das dritte Mal in 8 Jahren, dass der Staat mich zusammen mit vielen meiner Gefährten des
„Terrorismus“ beschuldigt, und ich kenne ein wenig den Ablauf, auch wenn ich diesmal selber zu
denen gehöre, die im Knast gelandet sind. Als sie uns aus der Kaserne entlassen haben, war alles gut
vorbereitet: Sirenen und Blaulichter waren eingeschalten für die Fotos der miserablen Journalisten,
die entlang der Straße stationiert waren. Ich verstand, dass die Jagd auf Anarchisten bis ins kleinste
Detail studiert haben, um als Endverstärker für diejenigen an der Spitze zu fungieren, deren Reden
gegen  die  Freiheit  –  die  leider  von  den  meisten  Ausgebeuteten  unterstützt  werden  –  im
Scheinwerferlicht verstärkt und verbreitet werden.

Eine weitere Überzeugung, die mich hat und mich Ruhig gehalten hat und weiterhin hält, ist, dass
das, was mit mir passiert ist oder passieren wird, meine Gefährten nicht nur da sind, sondern auch
die Kraft haben, auf diesen neuen Angriff zu reagieren. Turin, wenn auch nur für kurze Zeit, gab
mir die  Luft  zum Aufatmen.  Die Kraft  und die  Solidarität,  die von den Gefährten dieser  Stadt
ausgeht,  wurden  an  vielen  Orten  weitergegeben.  Das  Gefühl,  ein  zusammenhängendes,
entschlossenes Klima zu haben, kann nur gut für alle sein, trotz der Schwierigkeiten der letzten Zeit.
Die Kaskade von Telegrammen und Briefen, die uns geschickt wurden, bestätigte meine Gefühle.

Seit vielen Jahren denke ich darüber nach, was mein Gefährte Roberto geschrieben hat: „Ich wusste
es schon immer, für die Freiheit zu kämpfen bedeutet auch, sie verlieren zu können“. Einfache und
klare Worte, und vor allem, sie sind wahr. Jetzt, da ich im Gefängnis bin, sehe und höre ich Dinge,
die mir manchmal entgangen sind (meine ersten beiden kurzen Erfahrungen im Gefängnis waren
eine Kostprobe dessen, was ich jetzt erlebe). Jetzt berühre ich mit meinen Händen viele meiner
Gedanken, die ich mir in diesen Jahren des Kampfes gemacht haben. Hier in Tolmezzo zu bleiben
bedeutet, zu erkennen, wie der Staat und sein repressiver Apparat ständig an alte und neue Wege der
Isolierung zu arbeiten und erneuern, gegen diejenigen die weiterhin gegen sie kämpfen. Und noch
härter sind die Bedingungen, unter denen sich unsere Gefährtinnen in L’Aquila befinden, in diesem
Hybrid zwischen AS2 und 41bis (Hochsicherheitsverwahrung).

Sie wollen diesem Gefängnis den Ruf eines Ortes der Folter und Schläge nehmen, den er sich zur
Zeit  der  ehemaligen  Direktorin  Silvia  Dalla  Barca  verdient  wurde,  auch  wenn  diese  Zustände
unverändert sind. Nur das jetzt die Gefangenen in den Hochsicherheitstrakten meist aus Süditalien
kommen, keine isolierten Ausländer mehr, mit denen man alles tun kann, was man will, ohne dass
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es jemand erfährt.  Die Taktiken sind jetzt anders. Das Gefängnis ist in verschiedene Kategorien
unterteilt: Mafia hier, Mafia dort, 41 bis da, „normale“ Gefangene, Muslime, Anarchisten etc. Eine
Taktik,  die  zu  funktionieren  scheint,  wenn man bedenkt,  dass  unter  den  wenigen  „Normalen“,
einige  der  rassistischen  Beleidigungen  und  verschiedene  Vorurteile  verfallen  sind,  mit  großer
Genugtuung  für  die  Knastleitung.  Ich  denke,  dass  das  Verständnis  der  Entwicklung  der
Gefängnisse, ihrer Geschichte, der Änderungen im Strafrecht, der Art und Weise, wie Ermittlungen
durchgeführt werden, nicht nur gegen uns Anarchisten, sehr nützlich ist, um zu verstehen, was man
heute sagen und tun soll, ob draußen oder drinnen.

Heute ist der 25. April (Tag der Befreiung in Italien – Anm. d. Übers. ). Einige Gefangene fragten
mich, ob ich feiere, und es war interessant, wie in wenigen Minuten entschieden wurde, dass es
keine Befreiung gab. Die Geschichte der Partisanenbewegung ist sehr komplex. Ich kann diesem
Kampf Respekt entgegenbringen, aber auch ich ergreife Partei. Wenn ich an diesen Kampf denke,
denke  ich  an  Gefährten  wie  Pedrini,  Tommasini,  Mariga,  Mariani  und  viele  andere,  die  den
Faschismus  und  den  Staat  lange  vor  dem 8.  September  1943  (Waffenstillstand  gegenüber  den
Allierten – Anm. d. Übers.) und weit nach dem 25. April 1945 bekämpft haben. Vor allem kämpften
sie nicht für politische Ziele und Macht, sie verrieten nicht die Ziele, die sich so viele junge Männer
und Frauen mit ihren Opfern gesetzt hatten. Es ist auch diesen Gefährten, ihren Erfahrungen, ihren
Geschichten zu verdanken, dass ich jetzt das Wissen habe, dem Gefängnis mit Kraft und Würde zu
begegnen. Für mich gibt es einen unterirdischen Faden, der mich mit diesen Gefährten verbindet,
nicht weil ich den gleichen Mut habe – so viele Dinge, die sie erlebt haben, habe ich nicht an
eigener  Haut  erfahren  -,  sondern  weil  ich  demütig  versuche,  die  gleichen  Kämpfe  und  Ideen
fortzusetzen. Ich finde es scheinheilig, dass wie jedes Jahr in Zeitungen wie dem „Corriere della
Sera“ z.b. an einen großer Fotograf wie Robert Doisneau erinnert wird, der während des Krieges
Ausweise  für  die  französische  Widerstandsbewegung  gefälscht  hat,  und  gleichzeitig  diejenigen
verurteilt und kriminalisiert werden, die heute vor den vom Westen finanzierten Lagern fliehen, in
denen sie eingesperrt sind, weil sie keine Ausweispapiere haben und die nur durch die Flucht und
die Fälschung von Ausweisen versuchen können, vor den Behörden zu entrinnen um frei zu bleiben.
Dieser Tag spiegelt die Heuchelei der Gesellschaft wider, in der wir leben, in der alles das Gegenteil
von allem sein kann.

Es  sind  traurige  Zeiten.  Berichte  über  willkürliche  Massaker  folgen  auf  beängstigende  Weise
aufeinander.  Die  Ereignisse  in  Libyen,  Sri  Lanka,  Neuseeland,  Venezuela  und  all  jene,  die
verborgen  bleiben,  sind  Teil  derselben  Seite  der  Medaille  wie  andere  Massaker,  die  von
verschiedenen Armeen auf der ganzen Welt verübt werden.

Alle diese Ereignisse sprechen von willkürlichen, zusammenfassenden, barbarischen Ermordungen,
die nicht zu Emanzipationszwecken begangen werden, sondern darauf abzielen, das Leben durch
Unterdrückung und Macht zu brutalisieren.

In diesem Zusammenhang von Kriegen und sozialen Veränderungen verschiedener Art wird der
anarchistischen  Bewegung  in  ihrer  Geschichte  zum  x-ten  Mal  der  Vorwurf  des  „Terrorismus“
gemacht.  Diese Anschuldigung ist  eine schwere Straftat,  deren Zweck es ist,  unsere Ideen und
Methoden  zu  verunglimpfen.  Der  Staat,  der  die  schmutzigsten  und  berüchtigtsten  Methoden
anwendet,  wenn  er  Angst  hat  oder  die  Notwendigkeit  sieht,  schlägt  gegen  die  bewusstesten
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Ausgebeuteten ein, die kämpfen. In vielerlei Hinsicht haben sich Anarchisten gegen diese Angriffe
verteidigt, indem sie die Richtigkeit ihrer Ideen und Praktiken im Laufe der Zeit bekräftigt haben.

Jetzt möchte auch ich meinen Teil dazu sagen. Die Isolation und diese Zelle können mich nicht
ruhig halten.  Ich werde nie den Wunsch verlieren,  Klarheit  darüber zu schaffen,  wo die größte
Verwirrung herrscht. Dazu werde ich die Fakten und Worte einiger Anarchisten zitieren.

Seit vielen Jahren werden in Russland Anarchist*innen getötet,  gefoltert,  Propaganda geknebelt,
Familienmitglieder verhaftet. Im Jahr 2001 wurde der junge Anarchist und Gewerkschafter Nikita
Kalin wegen seiner Tätigkeit in der Fabrik, in der er arbeitete, mit einem Kopfschuss getötet. Viele
andere  sind  von  einer  heftigen  Unterdrückung  des  Staates  und  seiner  faschistischen  Diener
betroffen, die in den letzten Jahren nur noch zugenommen hat. Am 31. Oktober 2018, um 8:52 Uhr,
stirbt  der junge Anarchist  Michail  Chlobitzky in Archangelsk durch seine Bombe innerhalb der
Regionaldirektion  des  FSB  (Russischer  Geheimdienst).  Drei  Agenten  werden  verletzt  und  das
Gebäude wird beschädigt.  Diese dramatische Tatsache macht uns verständlich,  dass wir auf der
einen Seite einen mutigen Gefährten verloren haben und auf der anderen Seite die Schuld für das
Geschehene beim Staat liegt. Wenn man Ideen und Freiheit in die Enge treibt, werden diese mit den
mutigsten und entschlossensten ihrer Männer und Frauen darauf reagieren.  Es sind die sozialen
Bedingungen, die sowas ermöglichen. Und das ist kein „Terrorismus“. Wir können jetzt um den
verstobenen Gefährten trauern, aber wir sollten noch mehr verstehen, dass der Kampf weitergehen
muss, bis solche Gegebenheiten nicht mehr notwendig sind.

Am 20. September 1953 erschien in der anarchistischen Zeitung „Umanità Nova“ ein Artikel von
Mario Barbani, in dem er Giuseppe Marianis Buch über die Ereignisse von Diana 1921 (Am 23.
März  1921  legten  Anarchisten  aus  Protest  gegen  die  Verhaftung  von  Errico  Malatesta  eine
Sprengstoffladung Im Mailänder Kursaal Diana. Damaliger beliebter Treffpunkt der Bourgeoisie. In
der  Explosion  verloren  21  Menschen  ihr  Leben.  80  wurden  verletzt  –  Anm.  d.  Über.  )
kommentierte:

„Und ist der Tyrann nicht ein gefräßiger Löwe – immer auf der Suche nach siegreichen Sehnsüchten
–  wenn  er  in  seiner  despotischen  Brutalität  keine  Mittel  gegen  diejenigen  ausschließt,  die
versuchen,  sich  von  der  Tyrannei  selbst  zu  befreien,  aus  Angst,  dass  andere  auf  die  Realität
aufmerksam gemacht  werden,  die  sie  erdrückt?  Der  Tyrann ist  somit  der  wahre  Ausdruck von
Gewalt, und diejenigen, die sie bekämpfen, kämpfen gegen Gewalt.“

Wir Anarchisten müssen einen Kompass im Auge behalten, der uns immer von denen unterscheidet,
die Gewalt für ihre bösen Zwecke einsetzen. Malatesta nannte es „moralische Gymnastik“, dank
derer sich die revolutionäre Gewalt von dem der Gewalt unterscheidet, die der Staat mit seinen
Mitteln und Dienern anwendet.  Eine unserer Aufgaben ist  es,  Klarheit  in diese Gewalt  basierte
Gesellschaft  zu  bringen,  zu  kämpfen,  damit  die  Brutalität  endlich  durch  Brüderlichkeit  und
Solidarität  für  die  gesamte  Menschheit  ersetzt  wird.  Vielleicht  ist  heute  der  Kampf  für  die
Menschlichkeit der schwierigste. Dem Hass zu entkommen, der uns umgibt, ist noch schwieriger.
Wenn wir erfolgreich sind, können unsere Ziele mit Kraft und Klarheit herausragen.

Mit ihren Anschuldigungen wollen sie uns in einen Korb werfen, dessen Inhalt mehr als verfault ist;
wir müssen aber angesichts der Barbarei unbestechlich bleiben.

fuhr Barbani fort:
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„Es geht also nicht mehr um Gewalt oder Gewaltlosigkeit; um Liebe oder Hass; um Verständnis
oder  Mitleid;  sondern  darum,  mit  all  unseren  Energien  als  bewusste  Menschen  energisch  zu
kämpfen, um die Tyrannei zu beseitigen und das Joch der materiellen und geistigen Sklaverei zu
beseitigen; und aus diesem Grund ermutigen wir jeden, sich selbst zu verstehen, um gleichzeitig
andere zu verstehen.

Wenn  eine  morgige  Dämmerung  uns  in  der  Realität  einer  Revolte  von  Unterdrückten  und
menschlichen Wracks versetzen würde, würden wir es nicht verachten, im Getöse der Barrikaden
präsent zu sein, und selbst dann werden wir sicher sein, keine Gewalt anzuwenden, sondern die
Gewalt zu bekämpfen!“

Das Buch Memoiren eines Anarchisten von Giuseppe Mariani hat mich immer wieder zu tiefen
Reflexionen veranlasst, die mir geholfen haben, Klarheit über Praktiken und Methoden zu schaffen.
Ich schließe diesen Diskurs mit den Worten von Gigi Damiani in der Einleitung zu Marianis Buch:

„Aber  die  Geschichte  lehrt  uns,  dass  es  Zeiten  gibt,  in  denen  Gewalt  zu  einer  sozialen
Notwendigkeit wird. Nur ist es erforderlich, so weit wie möglich, dass sie nicht blindlings um sich
schlägt und dass die Gedemütigten nicht für die Fehler der Großen bezahlen müssen“.

Ich  denke,  dass  wir  in  diesem Moment,  leider  auch  dank der  Angriffe  des  Staates  auf  unsere
Bewegung, die Möglichkeit haben, noch stärker zurückzukehren, um über unsere Ideen, Praktiken
und Träume zu  sprechen.  Es  eröffnen  sich  kleine  Räume,  und wir  müssen  die  reformistischen
Bewegungen mit ihrer Böswilligkeit kritisieren. In den letzten Monaten haben sich viele Menschen
verschiedene Fragen über die Richtung gestellt, die diese Gesellschaft einschlägt, insbesondere bei
Demonstrationen, die leider meist einen defensiven, reformistischen und nicht teilbaren Charakter
haben. Es liegt an uns, mit  denen, die bei uns sind, Brüche zu schaffen und die Realität so zu
stimulieren,  dass  diese  schwache  Wiederherstellung  des  Bewusstseins  die  Wurzel  der  sozialen
Probleme trifft  und nicht  von Worten wie Demokratie-Rechte-Fortschritt  eingelullt  werden.  Die
Klarheit und unsere Praktiken sind jetzt von grundlegender Bedeutung, um ein Kräfteverhältnis zu
schaffen, das notwendig ist,  um den Staat und die Herrschaft von ihren Absichten abzubringen.
Auch hier brauchen wir eine gesunde Gymnastik.

Und wenn Staatsanwälte befreit von jeglichem Verdacht wie Raimondi und die Inquistoren von
Turin und Trient überrascht sind von der Solidarität, die uns Anarchisten entgegengebracht wird,
indem sie die so genannte Zivilgesellschaft einladen, sich von uns fernzuhalten, bedeutet das, dass
der  Weg richtig  ist  und mich nur  glücklich machen kann.  Unsere Kämpfe,  unsere Propaganda,
unsere Praktiken, wenn auch in geringer Weise, erschrecken in gewisser Weise diejenigen die es
treffen sollte.

Ich danke allen Genossen und Gefährten, die sich in den letzten Monaten so sehr bemüht haben, die
Kämpfe und die Solidarität mit uns allen im Gefängnis fortzusetzen. Ich danke all denen, die durch
Versammlungen, Zeitschriften, eingehende Studien die Debatte und das Wachstum unserer Ideen
weiterführen.

Meine  aufrichtige  Nähe  gilt  den  Gefährten,  die  für  die  Prozesse  „Scripta  Manent“,  „Panico“,
„Scintilla“ und alle die Gefährten die in Gefängnissen überall festgehalten werden.
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Meine größte Sorge gilt meiner anarchistischen Gefährtin Anahi Salcedo, die in Argentinien unter
prekären körperlichen Bedingungen und ohne angemessene Pflege eingesperrt ist.

Ein brüderlicher Gruß geht an alle flüchtigen Gefährten, die auf den Straßen der Welt herumtreiben.

Noch einmal:

Für die soziale Revolution, für die Anarchie!

Gefängnis Tolmezzo, 25. April 2019

Luca Dolce, bekannt als „Stecco“

Gefangene der Operation “Prometeo”
Am  Dienstag,  den  21.  Mai  2019  wurden  Natasha,  Beppe  und  Robert  im  Rahmen  einer
repressiven Operation namens “Prometeo” (“Prometheus”) verhaftet, die von der ROS der
Carabinieri durchgeführt wurde. Es kam auch zu einigen Hausdurchsuchungen.

Der Hauptvorwurf lautet “Angriff mit terroristischen oder subversiven Absichten”, da sie für die
Versendung von drei  Paketbomben verantwortlich  gemacht  werden,  die  im Juni  2017 an p.  m.
Rinaudo  (Staatsanwalt  in  vielen  Prozessen  gegen  die  Antagonist*innen-Bewegung  und
Anarchist*innen) und Sparagna (Staatsanwalt im Prozess um die Operation “Scripta Manent”) und
Santi Consolo, damals Direktor des DAP (“Department of Penitentiary Administration”) von Rom,
geschickt wurden.

Sie sind nicht der “assoziativen” Straftat beschuldigt (z.B. Artikel 270 oder 270bis, c.  p.).  Eine
Gefährtin wurde in Frankreich verhaftet und wird wahrscheinlich in Kürze nach Italien verlegt.

Update 8. Dezember:

Der  am 21.  Mai  2019  im  Rahmen  der  Operation  Prometeo  verhaftete  anarchistische  Gefährte
Robert wurde am 2. Dezember 2019 ohne weitere Auflagen aus dem Gefängnis entlassen. Es geht
ihm gut!

Nat und Beppe bleiben weiterhin in Piacenza und Pavia im Gefängnis.

Natascia Savio
CC von Piacenza
Strada delle Novate 65
29122 Piacenza

Giuseppe Bruna
CC von Pavia
über Vigentina 85
27100 Pavia

Kommuniqué aus Modena (gefunden auf http://panopticon.blogsport.eu)
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Am Morgen  des  21.05.2019  wurde  die  Operation  Prometeo  von  den  ROS  (Spezialeinheit  der
Polizei) gestartet, die es dem Staatsanwalt Piero Basilone und dem Anti-Terror-Kartell von Alberto
Nobili ermöglichte, 2 anarchistische Gefährten und einer anarchistischen Gefährtin zu verhaften.
Robert wurde in Modena, Beppe in Ferrara, Natasha in Bordeaux verhaftet. Die Anschuldigungen
für  alle  drei  sind  das  Begehen  von  „Terroranschlägen“,  und  die  Entsendung  von  drei
Sprengstoffpaketen an Roberto Maria Sparagna und Antonio Rinaudo, Staatsanwälte aus Turin, die
seit Jahren an der Unterdrückung/Verfolgung von Anarchist*innen beteiligt sind und Santi Consolo,
ehemaliger  Direktor der  Behörde der Knastverwaltung, der dafür  verantwortlich ist,  italienische
Gefängnisse zu echten Orten der Folter zu machen.

Uns  ist  es  egal,  was  Zeitungen  und  Fernsehsender  als  Verstärker  der  Polizist*innen  und  der
Gefängnisschließer*innen sagen. Wir wissen sehr wohl, dass der Staat die immense Gewalt, die er
täglich gegen die Menschen ausübt, als „Stärke“ und den „Terrorismus“ als die Entschlossenheit
jener Menschen bezeichnet, die den Mut haben, nicht stillzustehen und zuzusehen.

Die „Kraft“ des Staates besteht darin, Männer, Frauen und Kinder mitten im Mittelmeer sterben zu
lassen, die „Kraft“ des Staates ist der Aufbau eines Lagers für diejenigen, die ohne Papiere sind, die
„Kraft“ des Staates ist es, diejenigen zu schlagen, die Freiheit und Würde fordern, die „Kraft“ des
Staates ist es, die Häuser der Armen zu räumen, die „Kraft“ des Staates ist es, die Knäste mit Armen
und Rebell*innen zu füllen,  die „Kraft“ des Staates ist  es, mit  seiner Armee die Interessen der
reichen Ölchefs in Libyen und Nigeria zu verteidigen….

„Terrorist*in“ wird, wer eine Welt ohne Grenzen und ohne Flüchtlinge will, „Terrorist*in“ wird,
wer Rassismus hasst, „Terrorist*in“ wird, wer behauptet, nicht von Meister*innen, Kapitalist*innen
und Banken ausgebeutet zu werden, „Terrorist*in“ wird, wer glaubt, dass das Haus denen gehört,
die dort leben, „Terrorist*in“ wird, wer die Gesichter seiner Liebsten nicht mehr hinter den Gittern
eines Gefängnisses sehen will, „Terrorist*in“ wird, wer keine Kriege und Ausbeutung mehr will
und sich von ganzem Herzen gegen den Machtmissbrauch stellt…. Angesichts dieser Welt die auf
dem Kopf steht, ist unsere Wahl offensichtlich:

SOFORTIGE FREILASSUNG VON ROBERT, BEPPE, NATASHA!

Robert, wir kennen ihn! Er ist ein tapferer Gefährte von uns! Wenn es Terrorist*innen in dieser
Geschichte gibt, dann sind sie die Richter*innen und ihre Polizist*innen! Wir wollen unseren Schrei
der Solidarität  mit  den in der vergangenen Woche verhafteten Gefährten Manu, Juan und Boba
erneuern!  Wir  wollen  die  Gefährt*innen,  die  für  die  repressiven  Operationen  Scripta  Manent,
Scintilla und Renata verhaftet wurden, umarmen und bekräftigen, dass die Kämpfer*innen nie allein
sein werden!

Anarchisten/Anarchistinnen Modena
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Juan und Manu
Gefunden auf: https://ausdemherzenderfestung.noblogs.org

Der Anarchist Juan tauchte 2017 unter, nachdem ein Haftbefehl gegen ihn ausgestellt wurde. Er
wurde wegen falschen Identitätsangaben anlässlich einer Kontrolle in Val Clarea (Val di Susa) zu
einem Jahr Haft verurteilt. Da er noch weitere Prozesse offen hat (Gefangenenbefreiung 2007, der
NO TAV Prozess für die Ausschreitungen vom 3. Juli 2011) und von einigen zusätzlichen Jahren
Haft  ausging,  entschied  er  sich,  unterzutauchen  und  veröffentlichte  ein  Communiqué  aus  der
Freiheit.

Der Gefährte Juan wurde am 22. Mai in Brescia, zusammen mit Manu, der der Beihilfe beschuldigt
wird, verhaftet. Juan wird zusätzlich wegen Vereinigung mit dem Ziel des Terrorismus und/oder der
Umsturz der demokratischen Ordnung (§270bis des Strafgesetzes), einem terroristischen Akt mit
tödlichen und explosiven Vorrichtungen (§280bis) und Massaker (§285) für den Angriff gegen das
Parteibüro  von  „Lega  Nord“  in  Treviso  im  August  von  2018,  sowie  dem  Besitz  gefälschter
Dokumente  (§497bis)  und  dem  Tragen  von  Waffen  (aufgrund  eines  kleinen  Messers,  §4  des
Gesetztes 110/75) beschuldigt. Er sitzt im Gefängnis von Terni.

Aus einem Text von Juan (https://actforfree.nostate.net/?p=34446):

And here it is not a question of saying that the struggle is non-violent or of passing 
oneself off as angels or pious souls. It is a question of calling things by their name and 
claiming the instances of struggle that anarchists, rebels and revolutionaries use and 
have always used all over the world.

I have said all this openly and publicly ever since I chose to struggle through my special
conception of anarchism. Regardless of whether I am responsible for the deeds I am 
accused of or not, I share and am in in solidarity with the struggle and the actions of 
attack on capital and the state. Which by its very nature is always responsible for the 
massacres and genocides all over the world.

Manu wurde ins Gefängnis von Monza verlegt.

Die Adressen:

Manuel Oxoli
Casa Circondariale di Monza
Via San Quirico, 6
20900 – Monza 
Italia [Italy]

Juan Antonio Sorroche Fernandez
Casa Circondariale di Terni
Strada delle Campore, 32
05100 – Terni
Italia [Italy]
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Mexiko

Fernando Bárcenas
A letter: 

To all rebel comrades

I write to all those who build their paths of autonomy, to remember that within these walls we try to
apart our vital time from the machinery generating moments of lucidity in a suffocating world…
This is how, in those years, there were proposals of resistance, isolated struggles in forgotten areas,
lost cry of rebellion in obscurity, collective moments of informal organization in the daily life of the
open regime, that is to say, in the [prison] population in general, where, almost three years ago,
came up the idea of creating a different space where prisoners could shout that we are enough from
all this annihilation; we know that the prison system is designed to subject our bodies and our minds
to the structure of commerce and that is why we are not going to ask them to change, we know that
money is the language of the powerful and that is why we do not have any requests, now we want
self  organize  our  lives  on  these  walls  because  we  know  that  what  their  social  rehabilitation
programs seek is to create submissive, repentant, and guilty human beings and this is why therefore
they accept slave labor in the hands of prison officials.

Thus, the idea of founding an alternative library in the auditorium of the Northern Reclusory came
up. But for this project of autonomy to grow and to allow its operation, we need your support and
solidarity, because within prison we are more effectively repressed and therefore, this is a call to all
those who know we are at war, we need you, only with you can we reach the strength to face the
rotten logic of the system…

Do not leave us alone in building another space for autonomy, our struggle is no less important, we
are also slaves, children of war, we are poor, called criminals and therefore we are marginalized, but
together with you, we will prove that we are capable to live the freedom here and now, even being
behind stone walls…

That  is  why we ask  for  support  to  maintain  this  project,  the  autonomous  library  in  the  North
Reclusory.

With love and strength for all.

Fernando Bárcenas

You can contact Anarchist Black Cross Mexico to write him:
cna.mex@gmail.com
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Luis Fernando Sotelo Zambrano

Luis Fernando Sotelo Zambrano ist seit dem 12. Juli 2019 
wieder frei.

Luis Fernando was arrested on November 5, 2014 (at the age
of  20),  near  University  City  in  Mexico  City,  following  the
Third  Global  Day  of  Action  for  Ayotzinapa  and  the  43
disappeared students.  During the demonstration,  a Metrobús
station  and  a  Metrobús  (a  rapid  transit  bus  service)  were
burned.

Luis Fernando was charged with several major crimes and sent
to  South  Prison  (Reclusorio  Sur)  in  Mexico  City,  where  for  a  time  he  was  held  in  solitary
confinement, classified by the warden as a “pyromaniac.” Three businesses and the Mexico City
government claimed 13 million pesos in damages.

Luis  Fernando was  a  student  involved in  various  political  projects,  including  the  Ollin  Meztli
Collective, the ik’ otik Cooperative, the Network Against Repression and for Solidarity, and is an
adherent to the Zapatista’s Sixth Declaration.

Without evidence, he was originally sentenced to 33 years in prison [later reduced to 13 years]. A
cop’s statement was used to convict him. But in his first statement, he says, “I think I recognize
him.” In the second, “Well, I think I recognize him more.” And in the third, “Yes, it was him.” But
in reality we’re talking about the statements of someone who isn’t even sure if he saw him. He was
also given a fine of 519,815 pesos which is about $25,000 USD more or less, and payment for
damages of 9 million pesos, which is about $400,000 USD. Actually he´s sentenced to 4 years and 8
months, after an appeal of his lawyers.

Birthday: 14. November 1993
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Niederlande

Radoslaw ‘Radek’ Bogacki
Our friend Radek, has been held in custody, in the Netherlands, for 5 months now. He was charged
with attempted arson at the Polish embassy, which carries a sentence of up to 12 years in jail. Radek
– just as many other workers on emigration – had dealt with exploitation by the employers, on a
daily basis. Exploitation, unfair pay, unpaid overtime, atrocious living conditions – the realities of
work in the West. Radek had tried to solve those problems in a less radical matter. He had given a
shot  by  going  public  with  it,  informing  the  media,  executing  his  rights.  None  of  it  helped.
Eventually, he took a brave step forward. He went to the Polish embassy in The Hague, with a can
full of gas and a lighter. He then informed, that he would burn the place and asked for people inside
the building to be evacuated. In reality: springs from the lighter were taken out, so as to make sure,
that starting a fire wouldn’t be possible.

By drawing attention onto himself, his goal was to make people aware, of what kind of conditions
do employment agencies ‘serve’ Polish workers in the Netherlands. He did it in his own name and
in the name of everyone, who are just as him – oppressed by this whole machine of exploitation.

We’ll keep you updated with more details about the incident, after we get Radek’s letter, in which
he describes his actions and labour conditions in the Netherlands.

Our friend wanted to spread awareness about the problem, which hurts helpless people, in need for
money, with families they need to take care after. He wanted to show, what kind of shit is being
condoned. Meanwhile – his cry has been silenced and the case is being kept quiet… So as to

close him up as soon as possible.

He has still two trials left ahead of him; the sentence is set to be announced in July.

As for this moment, Radek needs our total support: he needs to know, that people – have in fact –
heard about the things he tried to convey.

That’s why we encourage all of you, to write him letters (when locked down in a single-cell for
months, reading those letters, will be one of few entertaining things to do).

Radoslaw Bogacki 
RB number 08445474 
Pl Alphen aan den Rijn 
Locatie Eikenlaan
Postbus 762 
2400 AT ALPHEN AAN DEN RIJN 
NIEDERLANDE

If you’re willing to give financial support, please do – we’d be grateful (please contact us about the
account number by private message).

We also encourage you to take solidarity actions.

Federacja Anarachistyczna Śląsk/Anarchist Federation Silesia
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Österreich

Oliver Riepan
Oliver ist Mitgründer der GG/BO in Österreich, hat als Schwuler seine Ehe mit einer Transfrau im 
Knast erfolgreich durchgesetzt

JA Wien Mittersteig
Mittersteig 25
1050 Wien 
Österreich
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Russland
ALL  MESSAGES  AND  LETTERS  MUST  BE  WRITTEN/TRANSLATED  IN
RUSSIAN.

„Netzwerk“ Fall
vom FSB gefolterte und inhaftierte Aktivist*innen denen Mitgliedschaft in einem anarchistischen
„Terrornetzwerk“, jedoch keine konkreten Taten, vorgeworfen wird

mehr informationen: rupression.com

Shakursky Ilya Aleksandrovich - 10.04.96

Kuksov Vasily Alexeevich – 31.05.1988

Kulkov Mikhail Alexeevich
Chernov Andrey Sergeevich – 18.03.1989

Ivankin Maxim Sergeevich
Sagynbaev Arman Dauletovich – 09.06.1992

FKU SIZO-1
st. Karakozova 30
Penza, Penza region, 440039
RUSSLAND

Filinkov Victor Sergeevich - 08.11.1994

Boyarshinov Yuliy Niokolayevich - 10.07.1991

FKU SIZO-3 
Shpalernaya St. 25 
St. Petersburg 191123
RUSSLAND

Pchelintsev Dmitriy Dmitrievich, 1992
440042, Russia, Penza, ul. Mologvardeyskaya, 9, PKU IK No. 4 PFRSI
Seit  Herbst  2017 hat  der  russische  Inlandsgeheimdienst  FSB eine  Serie  von Verhaftungen und
Durchsuchungen  von  Wohnungen  ihm  bekannter  Anarchist*innen  und  Antifaschist*innen
durchgeführt.  Sechs  Anarchist*innen  aus  Penza  wurden  verhaftet  und  beschuldigt,  einen
Staatsstreich vorbereitet zu haben. Der einzige Beweis ihrer „Vorbereitung“ war die Tatsache, dass
alle Gefangenen „Airsoft“ gespielt haben. Während der wochenlangen Untersuchungshaft waren sie
täglicher Folter ausgesetzt, bis sie sich als schuldig bekannten.

Zwei Anarchist*innen wurden im Januar 2018 in St. Petersburg verhaftet. Auch sie wurden, wie die
Anarchist*innen aus Penza, gefoltert. Beamte des FSB brachten sie dazu, Geständnisse abzulegen
und diese vor den Ermittler*innen zu wiederholen. Einer der entführten Anarchist*innen wurde in
einen Wald gebracht, wo er gefoltert wurde. Ein Genosse hat nichts gestanden, weshalb sie ihn zu
einen „Zeugen“ ernannten.
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Im Februar und März richteten sich auch auf der Krim viele Razzien gegen Anarchistinnen und
Sozialistinnen. Der erste der Verhafteten war Eugen Karkashev. Der Grund für die Verhaftung war
eine  Unterhaltung im sozialen Netzwerk “Vkontakte”.  Einen Monat  später  fanden die  Massen-
Razzien gegen andere Anarchist*innen und Sozialist*innen dieser Halbinsel statt. 

Direkt  im  Anschluss  sind  die  Moskauer  Anarchist*innen  Kobaidze  und  Gorban’ verhaftet  und
beschuldigt  worden,  eine  Attacke  auf  ein  Büro  der  Regierungspartei  „Vereinigtes  Russland“
durchgeführt  zu  haben.  Die  Beamt*innen  verweigerten  den  Verteidiger*innen  Kontakt  mit  den
Gefangenen, bis sie sich schuldig erklärten. 

Zuletzt  wurden  drei  Anarchist*innen  in  Chelyabinsk  mit  ihren  Freund*innen  und  Angehörigen
durch den FSB entführt. Auch sie wurden (mit elektrischen Strom) gefoltert. Das geschah, um von
ihnen erforderliche  Zeugenaussagen  sowie  ihr  Eingeständnis  zu  bekommen,  dass  sich  an  einer
Transparentaktion gegen Repression beteiligt haben.

Juristische Hilfe ist dringend notwendig für die Gefangenen (deren Zahl sich noch erhöhen kann)
und für Zeug*innen. Bisher ist es noch zu früh um über einen konkreten Geldbetrag zu sprechen,
aber es werden mindestens 3000 Euro für die Arbeit der Anwält*innen in den nächsten Monaten
gebraucht.

Emails und/oder Briefe kann man nur in Russisch schreiben (alle Emails und Briefe in Gefägniss 
sind bei Zensoren gelesen, Zensor arbeitet nicht mit Fremdsprache), wenn du selbst Russisch nicht 
schreibst, bitte nutzt: translate.google.com

Update 24 .November, 2019:

ABC Moskau und die Kampagne „Rupression“ beenden die Unterstützungsarbeit für Arman 
Sagynbayev. (gefunden auf rupression.org und avtonom.org)

„Several women have spoken up with their stories of violence and abuse perpetrated by 
Arman Sagynbayev - we have no reason not to believe them. […] 

The stories shared by these women have left no space for doubts: that’s why the 
collective Rupression must announce, that we stop any personal support to Arman from 
our side. We do not collect any money for him, and we do not send postcards and 
letters.“

The stories of the victims of Arman Sagynbaev are here:
http://arman.people.ru.net/en/
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Andrey Chernov   Ilya Shakursky

Vasily Kuksov

 Yuli Boyarshinov
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Evgeny Karakashev
Evgeny lives in Yevpatoria, Crimea. He is a leftist activist with
anarchist  beliefs.  On  February  1,  2018,  Karakashev  was
detained,  and on February  2,  2018,  arrested  on  suspicion  of
committing crimes under Part 1 of Art. 282 (the incitement of
hatred and enmity) and Part 2 of Art.  205.2 (public calls for
terrorism) of the Criminal Code of the Russian Federation. He
is in custody from February 2nd 2018.

It appears from the order on institution of criminal proceedings,
according to the investigation, Karakashev published a video on

one of  his  pages  in  social  network «VKontakte» at  the end of 2014, which allegedly calls  for
terrorism. In addition, according to the order, in January 2017, he posted from another account in a
chat room for 35 people a text that contains signs of “propaganda of the ideology of violence” and
“calls for terrorist activities”. It is not specified exactly what Karakashev published, however, the
document says that the experts investigated «teletext, starting with the words “use grenade against”
and ending with the words “in the windows of authorities, good luck”».

It is obvious that the reason for initiating the criminal case was the video “Video Appeal of the
Primorsky Partisans” published in the social network “VKontakte”, in which partisans explain the
motives of their actions. This video is recognized in Russia as an extremist one, as it “incites hatred
towards a particular social group” [police].

According to lawyer Alexei Ladin, Evgeny himself believes that the initiation of a criminal case
against him and the subsequent arrest are related to his activism: he opposed the construction in a
resort zone near Yevpatoriya close to a salt lake. Evgeny is an anarchist and antifascist. Karakashev
always took an active civil position, f. ex. took part in a protest near the FSB building in the city of
Simferopol,  and in  November  2016,  planned to  hold an  action  “against  police  brutality  in  the
Crimea” near the building of the Ministry of the Interior of Evpatoria. Last action was banned by
the  local  authorities.  After  this  incident,  Evgeny  was  called  by  the  staff  of  the  so-called  law
enforcement agencies and invited to a conversation to give explanations, Evgeny refused to give
any testimonies.

It is highly probable that the criminal case against Evgeny Karakashev was initiated in the context
of his oppositional public and political activities as a participant of protest actions in the Crimea. In
the context of the persecution of left-wing activists and antifascists since January 2018, the case of
Karakashev seems highly politically motivated.

Birthday: 21. August 1978

UPDATE :
The court sentenced him to 6 years in a penal colony. He is also prohibited from 
administering websites for a period of 2 years. 
In 2 month after being in penal colony Evgeny spent two times in punishment cell,
every time 15 days. And than got 1 year of the most strict regime (prison inside of
prison), due to his refusal to cooperate with the prison administration.

Karakashev Evgeny Vitalievich, b. 1978
361424, Russia, Kabardino-Balkarian Republic, Chegemsky district, p. Kamenka, st. D. A. 
Mizieva, 1

361424, Россия, Кабардино-Балкарская Республика, Чегемский район, п. Каменка, ул. 
Д.А. Мизиева, 1, Каракашеву Евгению Витальевичу, 1978 г.р. 
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Ilya Romanov
Anarchist  Ilya  Romanov  was  wounded  in  Nizhnii
Novgorod. The blast which occurred late at night severely
injured his left hand and burned his face. Ilya was taken to
hospital  where  doctors  amputated  his  arm.  Romanov
explained for police that he unwarily used a pyrotechnic
device.

In December 2013 Romanov was charged by Article 205
through  Article  30  of  the  Criminal  Code  of  Russian
Federation  (“attempt  a  terrorist  attack”).  There  is  no
reason for terrorism charges  because there is  no corpus
delicti.  Article 205 implies committing acts “frightening
people  and  endanger  the  lives  of  the  person  causing

significant property damage or other serious consequences in order to influence decision-making
authorities  or  international  organizations”.  It  is  obvious that  in  this  situation there could be no
intimidation,  no  danger  of  death  or  significant  property  damage  as  a  firecracker  was  too
underpowered, and Ilya hurt just because the blast was occurred in his hands.

Ilya got involved in anarchist movement in late 80’s in Nizhni Novgorod, which was back then
named Gorky. One of his first actions in Soviet era was publication of an anarchist leaflet, almost
every copy of which ended up to KGB archives. This is third time he is suspected of involvement in
armed struggle. First time he was detained in Moscow in October of 1998, as a suspected member
of underground armed group “New Revolutionary Alternative”. Eventually he was sentenced to
involuntary treatment in mental hospital, and released in turn of year 2002.

Ilya did not spent long time in freedom, as already in December 2002 he was detained in Ukraine,
as one of the suspected members of underground revolutionary organisation. Eventually he spent 10
years  in  prison.  Charges  against  him included expropriations  from jewelry stores  and currency
exchange  offices,  illegal  trafficking  of  small  arms,  bombing  of  SBU  (former  KGB)  office  in
Ukraine. 11 arrested were all tortured extremely heavy, 20 year old Sergey Berdyugin died from
torture 1st of November 2003. Ilya declined all charges, claimed he was tortured both mentally and
physically during pre-trial detention. He went on hunger strikes and cut his veins and neck with a
razorblade in courtroom to protest inhumane treatment. He was released in December of 2012.

On June 27, 2017 new charges were brought against Ilya for ‘justifying terrorism’. Cops claim that
the secret Facebook account that was created and used by him and other people in prison contains
some prohibited video of Chechen women propagating killing of ‘kafirs’ (non-believers). He is
moved to a pre-trial facility for investigation.

Birthday: 03. July 1967
Projected Release Date: 26 October 2023

 

UPDATE:

In October 2018, Romanov received another 4.5 years in prison, in total, he must be 
in prison 7 more years from October 2018. On October 25, 2019, he was hospitalized 
with a stroke in a medical correctional institution. Supporters and lawyers of Ilya 
only know that he is completely paralyzed. By law lawyer can visit a client in any 
health state, but administration of the prison create different obstacles and no one 
managed to visit Romanov after hospitalization. 
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Ilya Eduardovich Romanov, b. 1967
431160, Russia, Mordovia, Tengushevsky district, p. Barashevo, st. Stabnaya, 1, IK-21

431160, Россия, Мордовия, Теньгушевский район, п. Барашево, ул. Штабная, д. 1 , ИК-
21, Романову Илье Эдуардовичу, 1967 г.р. 

Kirill Kuzminkin
Detained  on  November  2  in
Moscow on suspicion of making
an  explosive  device,  charged
under  part  3  of  art.  222.1
("Illegal  acquisition,  transfer,
sale,  storage,  transportation  or
carrying  of  explosives  or
explosive devices committed by
an organized group") and part 3
of  article  223.1  ("Illegal
manufacture  of  explosives,
illegal manufacture, alteration or
repair  of  explosive  devices

committed by an organized group") of the Criminal Code of the Russian Federation. According to
media reports, they came to Kuzminkin during a criminal investigation into the explosion in the
FSB building in the Arkhangelsk region, which occurred on October 31 and as a result of which
three employees of the department were injured.

Kuzminkin Kirill Igorevich, born 2004
125130, Russia, Moscow, Vyborgskaya St., 20, PKU SIZO-5

Azat Miftakhov
Anarchist Azat Miftakhov, a mathematics and
mechanics  graduate student  at  Moscow State
University, has been remanded in custody until
March 7, 2019.

Golovina District Court Judge Sergei Bazarov
has remanded Azat Miftakhov in custody for a
month, until March 7, at the request of police
investigators. The police suspect Miftakhov of
involvement in a January 13, 2018, incident in
which a window in the Khovrino office of the

United Russia party was broken and a smoke bomb was thrown inside.

The only evidence in the case is the testimony of a secret “witness” who emerged three days ago.
Allegedly, the witness was near the United Russia office the night of the incident. He saw six young
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people. Three of the young people smashed the window and threw a smoke bomb in it, while the
other three stood off to the side. The so-called witness supposedly recalled Miftakhov as being
among the group who stood and watched, yet he was unable to describe neither what Miftakhov
was wearing or his facial features, only his “expressive eyebrows.” The witness, however, did not
contact the police for an entire year since, he explained, his phone had gone dead at the time and,
subsequently, he had been busy with his own affairs.

Miftakhov was detained by law enforcement officers on the morning of February 1 on suspicion of
making explosives,  a criminal  offense as defined by Article  223 Part  1 of the Russian Federal
Criminal Code. He was held for twenty-four hours at  the Balashikha police station,  where law
enforcement officers tortured him, demanding he make a full confession. Only on the evening of
February 2 was Miftakhov officially  detained and sent  to  the  Balashikha  Temporary Detention
Facility.

On February 4, however, a court refused to remand him in custody due to a lack of evidence. Over
the next three days, police investigators were unable to muster any evidence against Miftakhov, and
so, on February 6, he was released from the temporary detention facility without charge.

As Miftakhov was leaving the detention facility, he was detained by men in plain clothes and taken
to the Interior Ministry’s headquarters for Moscow’s Northern Administrative Division, where he
was  told  he  had been detained  in  another  case,  an  investigation  of  alleged  disorderly  conduct
outside the United Russia office in Khovrino on January 13, 2018. An investigation into vandalism
(Criminal Code Article 214 Part 1) had been opened in January 2018, but Russian law does not
stipulate remanding vandalism suspects in custody during investigations.

In an amazing coincidence, just as Miftakhov was detained a second time, the case was reclassified
as an investigation of disorderly conduct, as defined by Criminal Code Article 213 Part 2. People
suspected of disorderly conduct can be remanded in custody, and Miftakhov suddenly had become
the main suspect in the case. On February 10, the Golovina District Court in Moscow refused to
remand Miftakhov in custody, postponing the hearing until February 12.

Miftakhov denies the charges against him. He believes he has been framed because of his anarchist
views.

Over  a  thousand  lecturers,  professors,  researchers,  and  students  from  leading  Russian  and
international universities have signed a petition in Miftakhov’s defense, include MIT linguistics
professor  Noam Chomsky and Viktor  Vasilyev,  president  of  the  Moscow Mathematics  Society.
Mikhail Finkelberg, professor at the Higher School of Economics and Skoltech, Boris Kravchenko,
president of the Confederation of Labor of Russia (KTR) and member of the Russian Presidential
Human Rights Council, and Russian MP Oleg Shein have agreed to stand surety for Miftakhov.

Azat Fanatovich Miftakhov, 1993
127055, Moscow, Novoslobodskaya Street, 45, FKU SIZO-2
RUSSLAND
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Egor Lesnykh — photo 
https://wiki.avtonom.org/ru/images/4/40/Lesnyh.jpg

Animal  rights,  “Food  not  bombs”  activist,  antifascist  and  concert  organizer  from  Volzhsky,
Volgograd Oblast. 

Charged under Part 1 of Art. 318 of the Criminal Code (use of violence against a representative of
authority). Egor lived in Moscow. According to investigators, on an so-called “illegal” rally on July
27 in Moscow, Lesnykh attacked an employee of the National Guard (internal military force). In
addition, he is charged with kicking another law enforcement representative.

Egor Lesnykh was detained on July 27, and on July 30, the Kuntsevsky District Court of Moscow
gave him a fine of 10 thousand rubles for participating in an uncoordinated rally  on Trubnaya
Square. Lesnykh told the lawyer that during a search in the new case, cops threatened to plant
bullets to him, and to his girlfriend - amphetamine.

Lesnykh himself did not plead guilty in court. “If I look at the video, I had an attempt to prevent the
beating of a guy and a girl, they asked for help. I just pulled an employee of the National Guard, I
could not just stand there. I didn’t use any violence against police ” - explained Egor.

Lesnykh Egor Sergeevich, 1984
125130, Russia, Moscow, st. Vyborgskaya, 20, SIZO-5
125130, Россия, г. Москва, ул. Выборгская, 20, СИЗО-5
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Schweiz

Zur Einlassung des Gefangenen von Zürich
Gefunden auf: https://www.abc-wien.net/?p=7947

[Diese Stellungnahme erreichte uns am 07.09.2019 per Mail mit der Bitte um Veröffentlichung…]

Wir  als  bisherige  Soligruppe beenden hiermit  öffentlich  unsere  solidarische  und unterstützende
Tätigkeit für den Gefangenen, der Ende Januar 2019 in Zürich festgenommen wurde und nach wie
vor in Untersuchungshaft sitzt.

Zu  den  gegen  ihn  erhobenen  Vorwürfen  der  Brandstiftung  an  Militärfahrzeugen  in  Hinwil
(Gemeinde in der nähe von Zürich) und der an einer Polizeinotfunkantenne in Zürich hat die Person
nämlich eine schriftliche Stellungnahme verfasst hinter der wir nicht stehen können, und hat sie bei
der Schlusseinvernahme der Untersuchung der Staatsanwaltschaft vorgelegt.

Erstens werden darin Aussagen gemacht die spezifisch gegen den Gefährten verwendet  werden
könnten, welcher seit Juli 2016 wegen der Sabotage an der Polizeifunkantenne international gesucht
wird und nach wie vor auf der Flucht ist. Der Gefangene scheint sich der möglichen belastenden
Verwendung seiner Aussage gegen den Gefährten auf der Flucht bewusst zu sein.

Zweitens  lenkt er  in  beiden Fällen den Verdacht  explizit  auf seinen Freundes,  beziehungsweise
Bekanntenkreis. Ausserdem bestätigt und ergänzt er verschiedene Hypothesen der Ermittlung und
stellt sich in beiden Fällen als unschuldig dar.

Schon die Unschuldsbeteuerung allein würde der  öffentlich revolutionären Solidarität  eine ihrer
Stützen – “Weder schuldig noch unschuldig” – entziehen. Aber mit einer Einlassung von diesem
Ausmass und dieser Art ist für uns jegliche Solidarität mit der gefangenen Person unmöglich.

Unter  anderem leitet  die  Soligruppe  folglich  die  Briefe,  welche  bisher  über  die  anarchistische
Bibliothek Fermento geleitet wurden, nicht mehr weiter.

Nach wie  vor  verteidigen  wir  die  Sabotageakte  um welche  es  in  diesem Verfahren  geht,  ganz
unabhängig davon, wer Sie gemacht hat, wir rufen alle dazu auf Spekulationen und Getratsche über
diesen Fall sein zu lassen.

Die bisherige Soligruppe, Anfang September 2019

Ps: Wir wünschen dem Gefährten auf der Flucht viel Kraft, Mut und gute Nerven.
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Spanien

Lisa Dorfer (es,de,en,it)
Unsere Gefährtin Lisa wurde am 7. Juni 2017 zu 7 1⁄2 Jahren Knast verurteilt. Sie hätte an 
Banküberfällen in Aachen in der Jahren 2013-2015 teilgenommen. Einer der Hauptbeweise gegen 
Lisa ist, dass sie Anarchistin ist. Sie wurde am 21. Dezember 2018 auf eigenen Wunsch nach 
Spanien verlegt.

Ein Brief von Lisa:
„Liebe Gefährt*innen,
ich will mich erneut für eure ganze Unterstützung und Solidarität zutiefst bedanken, die ihr von
Anfang  an  und  ganz  besonders  während  diesem  Prozess  gezeigt  habt  –  sowohl  vor  Ort  im
Gerichtssaal, als auch aus der Ferne auf alle möglichen Arten und weisen.
Sie  haben  mir  in  so  vielen  Momenten  kraft  und  Wärme geschenkt  und  natürlich  meine  klare
Überzeugung  bestärkt,  dass  der  Kampf  selbstverständlich  immer  weitergehen  wird,  egal  unter
welchen Bedingungen und was auch immer uns noch bevorstehen sollte.
und auch in diesem Schauprozess das Gericht, die Staatsanwaltschaft, die Bullen und die Presse
eine/n Schuldige/n brauchten, bleibt mir eine riesen Wut. eine Wut auf eine miserable und total
ungleiche Welt, in der uns das Recht der herrschenden aufgezwungen wird, eine Wut auf ein System
der Bestrafung, der Unterdrückung und des Wegzerrens derer die nicht in dieses System passen,
eine  Wut  über  all  die  Manipulation,  die  Farce  und die  lügen mit  der  die  öffentliche  Meinung
geschürt wird... und natürlich über noch vieles mehr.
Dieses Mal hat es mich getroffen, aber in anderen Momenten trifft es andere und möglicherweise
jede/n von uns, vor allem dann, wenn wir mit Würde und Kraft unseren Weg gehen und uns vom
Staat und seinen Schergen niemals brechen lassen.
Der Knast ist niemals das Ende; diese verschärften Bedingungen fordern uns noch stärker heraus
das Leben und die werte, für die wir stehen, immer weiter zu verteidigen.
Der Kampf geht weiter – sowohl von hier drinnen als auch von draußen – solange nicht alle Knäste
niedergestürzt sind und jede Form von Herrschaft und Autorität zerschlagen ist.
Viel Kraft und Solidarität an alle Gefangenen und verfolgten Gefährt*innen überall! Freiheit für
alle.“

Info (aus katalan): https://solidaritatrebel.noblogs.org/

UPDATE -Lisa wurde verlegt.
Am Mittwoch dem 13. März ging die Nachricht um, dass unsere Freundin und Gefährtin Lisa, nach
Katalonien – um genau zu sein, in den Knast Can Brians I – verlegt worden sei.

Schreibt Ihr weiterhin!

Lisa Dorfer
C.P Brians I
Carretera de Martorell a Capellades, km 23
08635, Sant Esteve Sesrovires
SPANIEN
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Rodrigo Lanza
Rodrigo Lanza wurde 2006 verhaftet,  da er beschuldigt wurde, im
Rahmen  der  Räumung  eines  besetzten  Hauses  in  Barcelona  nach
einer Party einen Cop angegriffen zu haben. Während der folgenden
Riots  warf  jemand  einen  Topf  aus  den  oberen  Stockwerken  des
Hauses,  wodurch  einer  der  verletzt  wurde,  so  dass  dieser
querschnittsgelähmt war. 

Die Cops brauchten nun einen Sündenbock und nach einem langen
Gerichtsprozess wurde Rodrigo Lanza zu 5 Jahren Haft verurteilt, in

denen er von der Polizei gefoltert, geschlagen und misshandelt wurde – aus dem einfachen Grund,
dass er Chilene ist. Nach dieser langen Zeit im Knast wurde er letztendlich entlassen. 

Am 07. Dezember 2017 war Rodrigo in Zaragoza mit Freunden in einer Bar, in der sie auf einen
bekannten Nazi trafen: den 55 Jahre alten Victor Lainez, ein Mitglied der faschistischen Falange
Nacional. Lainez griff Rodrigo mit einem Messer an, woraufhin es zu einer Auseinandersetzung vor
der Bar kam und den Nazi ein Schlag in den Nacken traf, wodurch er ins Koma fiel. 

Seine  Familie  entschied  Tage  später  die  Maschinen  abzustellen  und  die  Welt  von  seiner
Anwesenheit  zu befreien.  Rodrigo  wurde schnell  verhaftet  und beschuldigt,  am Tod des  Nazis
beteiligt  zu  sein.  Rodrigo  befindet  sich  seitdem in  Isohaft,  das  Verfahren  gegen ihn  läuft.  Die
Staatsanwaltschaft fordert 25 Jahre Haft. 

Brief von Rodrigo:

“Und wieder einmal aus den Kerkern des Staates, aus dem Bauch der Bestie.

Und wieder einmal aus den Kerkern des Staates, aus dem Bauch der Bestie. Ich schreibe
diese Worte aus dem F.I.E.S. (erster Grad), isoliert aber niemals allein, weil ich weiß, 
dass unsere Werte viel stärker sind als die Gitter die ich vor mir habe, dass unsere Liebe 
für Freiheit tausendmal mehr Wert ist als ihr Hass und dass es keine Mauer gibt, die uns 
von uns selbst trennen kann.

Ich glaube an viele Dinge und zwei davon waren immer, dass antifaschistische 
Selbstverteidigung der legitimste Kampf ist und dass ein Staat, der Faschismus, 
Rassismus, Homophobie und vieles mehr fördert, diejenigen rücksichtslos angreift, die 
sich dagegen wehren. Nach einer rassistischen Beleidigung, dem Angriff durch einen 
Mann der ein Messer in der Hand hatte und einem tragischen Ende kommt die Maschine
ins Rollen, der Staat wird stark und er weiß, dass eine Lüge die Tausendmal erzählt 
wird, zur Wahrheit wird – zumindest für die Mehrheit, die diese Wahrheit braucht.

Der Angreifer wird zum Angegriffenen, sie erfinden eine lächerliche Entschuldigung für
die Aggression, die nicht einmal in den polizeilichen Ermittlungen auftaucht, das 
Messer verschwindet und sie versuchen, die faschistischen und rassistischen 
Verbindungen zu vertuschen. Ich werde im TV als Gefahr dargestellt, und sie werden 
diese Lüge tausendfach erzählen, weil sie es können und weil sie es brauchen. Ich fühle 
mich schrecklich hilflos, ich bin nur eine Schachfigur in ihrem Spiel, aber ich 
verzweifle nicht, ich weiß aus Erfahrung, dass die Wahrheit ans Licht kommen wird, 
auch wenn die Geschichte von den Mächtigen, den Gewinnern, geschrieben wird…. 

69



noch.

Ich weiß, dass wir mehr Lärm machen werden als sie, dass unsere Bindung und 
Solidarität mehr wert sind, als ihre Medien und ihre Mauern. Ich glaube jetzt mehr denn
je an legitime Selbstverteidigung, an Antifaschismus, an meine Brüder und Schwestern 
in den Strassen, an unseren Kampf, an meine Familie, an meine Prinzipien.

Wegen all dem und mehr fühle ich mich weiterhin glücklich, auch wenn ich jetzt hier 
bin nach allem was passiert ist, weil ich weiß, dass ich auf euch zählen kann, so wie ihr 
auf mich zählen könnt.

Aus den Kerkern, isoliert, aber niemals allein.

Rodri.”

Rodrigo Lanza
Apdo. de correos nº 33044
Ronda Universitat, 23
08007 Barcelona 
SPANIEN

Update:

Anfang November 2019 begann der Prozess gegen den Gefährten Rodrigo Lanza, der beschuldigt
wurde, sich gegen den bekannten Nazi Victor Lainez verteidigt und ihn getötet zu haben.

Nach fast zwei Jahren Untersuchungshaft stand Rodrigo [Anmerkung: ab dem 4. November 2019
für insgesamt 12 Verhandlungstage] vor dem Provinzgericht in Saragossa. Die Staatsanwaltschaft
forderte  Schadensersatz  in  Höhe  von  155.600  Euro  und  eine  25-jährige  Haftstrafe  wegen
“vorsätzlichen,  heimtückischen  Mordes  aus  Hass”.  Der  Bruder  von  Lainez,  Javier  Laínez,
verkündete öffentlich seine wahren Gedanken, als er sich auf diese Nacht und seinen Bruder bezog:
“Ich wünschte, mein Bruder hätte das Messer – wie die Verteidigung des Angeklagten behauptet –
bei sich gehabt und ihn 70 Mal damit erstochen “.

Schließlich  sprach  die  Jury  Rodrigo  am  15.  November  von  der  Anklage  des  “Mordes”  frei,
beschloss jedoch, ihn der “Fahrlässigen Tötung aus ideologischen Gründen” zu verurteilen,  und
lehnte so die von der Staatsanwaltschaft geforderten 25 Jahre ab.

Dieses neue Szenario wirft Fragen für Rodrigos weitere Haftsituation auf, da Rodrigo unter der
Anklage der „Fahrlässigen Tötung“ eine Strafe zwischen 1 und 4 Jahren Haft erwartet, seine Strafe
allerdings durch einige erschwerende Faktoren um 1 bis 12 Jahre Gefängnis erhöhte werden könnte.

Wir  warten  auf  Rodrigos  endgültiges  Urteil  und  sind  weiterhin  von  der  Legitimität  der
Selbstverteidigung gegen die Polizei und Nazis überzeugt.

Rodrigo Lanza: A LA KALLE! 
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Türkei

Osman Evcan
Osman, born in 1959 in Samsun, is an anarchist prisoner who
spent the last 23 years in prison. İn 1992, he was sentenced to
30 years in prison with the charges of being a member of a
leftist  terrorist group and robbery. He was also imprisoned
for  9  years  between  1980-1989.  Since  Osman  adopted
anarchist ideas in 2003, he also became vegan and supports
animal liberation struggles.

Osman Evcan
C-9-66
Silivri 9 No’lu Kapalı Ceza İnfaz Kurumu
Silivri/İstanbul 
TÜRKEI

Markéta & Mirek
Two  activists  Markéta  Všelichová  and  Miroslav
Farkas, both having czech passports, were arrested
on the 13th of November 2016 while attempting to
cross  the Habur border  crossing from Turkey to
Iraq.  They  were  accused  of  participating  in
terrorist activity in Northern Syria and taken into
custody.

On the 2nd of August they were sentenced to 6
years and 3 months for belonging to the Kurdish
defence forces YGP/YPJ (these non-state kurdish
groups are fighting Daesh/ISIS, the turkish army
which  has  been  repressing  Kurds  for  several
decades, and the dictatorial regime of Bashar Al-
Asad).

Markéta had been to  Rojava twice,  according to
her own words she joined the defence forces and
fell in love with the region and its specific cultural
and political  situation.  This  time  she  and Mirek
were on their way to Rojava, where they planned
to set up a field hospital for fighters and civilians,
and  eventually  help  with  defence,  as  she  says

herself.  Together  they made a  campaign before their  big journey, during which they wanted to
acquire the necessary material, while also not being afraid to make lectures about life, fighting and
revolution in the region. These public activities also probably raised the interest of Turkish agents.

In an interview Markéta said she feels with people, who risk their life in the fight against evil, that
she would like to help Rojava with anything it needs, and that she realizes that as a European she
has greater possibilities how to get involved and help. A bit my own way, but with them, as she said.
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Often we read about how Mirek and Markéta are not terrorists but innocent victims. We completely
understand and respect this reaction of their close friends and family, but we do not think it is a
strategy that is helpful to us nor do we dare to claim that both people in prison would agree with it.
We do not want to waste energy by endlessly repeating the statement that they are not terrorists. Not
because we think the opposite but because from historical and personal experience we know that the
term terrorist itself is an empty term which the the state uses to label anyone it considers its enemy.
In the Czech Republic it is used to describe anarchists, in western Europe radical Islamists and in
Turkey it is used to describe the people who fight them.

Markéta and Mirek chose to make a brave step and unfortunately fell into custody of the Turkish
state, the biggest oppressor of the Kurdish people for many decades and who therefore sees both
activists as its enemy.

Now they are both in a Turkish prison. If you feel solidarity with them and want to support them
then first of all do not hesitate and write them a letter to the following addresses. (Letters must be
written in English.

Markéta’s address:

Markéta Všelichová
Izmir 1 nolu Kadın Kapalı Ceza İnfaz Kurumu 
İzmir Aliağa Ceza İnfaz Kurumları Kampüsü
Bahçedere Köyü No:63/24 
Yeni Şakran
Aliağa-İZMİR
TÜRKEI

Mirek’s address:

Van F Tipi Yuksek Guvenlikli Kapali Ceza Infaz Kurumu
Miroslav Farkas
Abdurrahman Gazi, Km, Ipek Yolu Cd. N°25
650 40 Van Merkez/Van
TÜRKEI

Diren Coskun
Diren Coskun is a trans woman and an anarchist activist who
was arrested in August 2017, and has been held in prison since.
There,  she  was  subjected  to  humiliating  practices,  including
solitary confinement, and prevented from receiving the surgery
and  treatment  she  needs.  She  has  attempted  suicide  several
times since then. She has been fighting nonetheless against the
prison administration for her life conditions, and carried out a
hunger strike at the beginning of 2018 to demand the end of the
solitary confinement she's
being held in, and access to surgery and treatment.

You can write an email to Diren, which will be passed to her,
on:

mektup@direnesesver.org
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Buse
Trans inmate Buse started a “death fast” with the demand to have her gender transition surgery.
Derya Özata of KADAV (Women’s Solidarity Foundation) lists Buse’s demands. Buse has been
in prison for 23 years and says “I don’t want to live with this body anymore. It’s not certain how
long I will live or whether I will get out of prison”.

Buse is one of the trans female inmates at Tekirdağ F Type Prison, for Men she has announced that
she has started her “death fast” on June 5, 2018, through her lawyers. 

Buse says that she has taken this decision due to the fact that her gender transition surgery has not
been carried out. She is staying with Diren Coşkun, whose access to the right to health had been
denied  over  the  last  months.  Buse  demands  that  her  gender  transition  surgery  is  carried  out
immediately. 

Derya Özata of KADAV has been following the violations against Diren Coşkun and Buse in prison
and has explained what Buse has been going through, and what she demands to KaosGL.org.

23 years in prison

According to the information Özata gives, Buse was imprisoned at the age of 22. She is now 45
years old. She has been given a life sentence. She will be in prison for 20 more years. She had been
in kept in isolation for many years, until Diren Coşkun was sent to Tekirdağ F Type Prison for Men.

The hospital sent a report, but…

Özata says she has been a penpal for Buse and tells the recent developments in the process:

“Buse has been writing petitions to get a gender transition surgery for a long while. She has been
struggling to have her surgery. We have written petitions together too. Lawyer Eren Keskin has
been following the process too. Finally, Buse has written in a letter that the hospital has given her a
report that ‘the gender transition surgery was imperative for her psychological well-being’ “. After
this, another petition was written to the Ministry of Justice. However, Buse says that the ministry
wrote to back to the prison saying ‘the surgery is imperative but not urgent’. Therefore Buse has
started a death fast as of June 5, demanding her transfer to another prison and her gender transition
surgery.”

“I want to see my body as that of a woman”

Özata says that Buse has told the lawyer who visited her “I wanted to see my body as that of a
woman. I don’t want to live with this body anymore. It’s not certain how long I will live or whether
I will get out of prison or not”. Özata also said that Lawyer Eren Keskin will write to the Ministry
of Justice again.

Social media campaign for Buse

While legal the procedure for Buse’s gender transition surgery and right to health is being carried
out, a social media campaign has been launched. On June 27, #BuseyeSesVer (#ShoutOutForBuse)
has become TT [ trending topic] on Turkish Twitter. On June 28, a social media protest took place
using the hashtag #buseiçinameliyathemenşimdi (#surgeryforbuserightnow).

You can write a letter online which will be passed to Buse on:

buse.direnesesver.org
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Ungarn

Ahmed H. (Röszke 11)
On  16th  September  2015  11  migrants
were brutally beaten up and arrested at
the  Serbian-Hungarian  border
Röszke/Horgoš.  This  occurred  after  the
fence was completed and the border was
closed.  Around  5000  people  were
protesting  and demanding  safe  passage
to  central  Europe.  The  11  people  were
accused  by  the  Hungarian  government
for participation in “mass-riot”.
One of the accused Ahmed H. has been
constructed as the “leader” of the protest
only because he was seen talking with a

megaphone. He was sentenced for a “terrorist attack”. 
The trial against Ahmed H. was a racist showcase that tries to strengthen the
idea that all migrants are terrorists and to criminalize another protest against
the European border regime.

Ahmed was kept as a hostage in the isolation of Venyige prison (Budapest) for 
3 1/2 years and was released on 19th of January 2019.
But instead of being transferred to the airport and back to Cyprus where his
family is waiting for him since September 2015, he was put in detention again.
As he said, the worst part of it is that they don’t let you understand what is
going  on,  there  is  a  constant  state  of  continuous
uncertainty and what remains is waiting. It means assaults on the soul second
by second and day by day. But Ahmed welcomes us with a kind smile, asking
how we are. He talks very clearly with dignity.

The near future of Ahmed remains unclear until now. He is forced to wait in 
isolation and uncertainty more and more.
When Ahmed was released from the official prison, finally he received a big pile
of letters that were written in the last years by people in solidarity from all over
the world. At the end of our visit Ahmed said several times that he is sending 
many many greetings to everyone out there who supports him and his family.

Adress for Letters to Ahmed:

Verein zur Förderung feministischer Projekte
Kleeblattgasse 7
1010 Vienna
ÖSTERREICH
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USA

Chelsea Manning
On May 9, 2019 Chelsea Manning  was
released from the William G. Truesdale
Adult  Detention  Center  in  Alexandria,
Virginia, after being imprisonend for 62
days  for  refusing  to  testify  about  her
disclosure  of  military  and  diplomatic
secrets  to  WikiLeaks in  2010,  because
the  grand  jury  that  had  demanded  her
testimony was no longer sitting.
After  a week of freedom, Chelsea was
ordered back to  jail  on May 16, 2019,
for once again refusing to testify before
a federal grand jury.
Chelsea, who served about seven years
in prison for the massive leak, objected
to  the  questioning  in  a  grand  jury

appearance  in  March  that  was  apparently  part  of  a  continued  effort  by  federal  prosecutors
investigating WikiLeaks founder Julian Assange. She was subsequently held in contempt, and a
federal  appeals  court  rejected  her  argument  for  release  –  that  her  rights  were  violated  by  the
subpoena proceedings and the federal prosecutors purportedly seeking to entrap her in April.
Manning  had  formally  asked  the  court  to  release  her  earlier  this  month,  saying  "nothing  will
convince  me to  testify,"  according to  documents  filed  in  the  Eastern  District  of  Virginia  court.
Representatives  for  Manning had previously said  she  was kept  in  her  cell  for  22 hours  a  day,
arguing that such solitary confinement threatened her health and amounted to "torture." 

Update (16.05.2019): 

In addition to being held in confinement for the duration of the Grand Jury investigation or until she
purges her contempt and testifies, District Court Judge Anthony Trenga ordered Chelsea to be fined
$500 every day she is in custody after 30 days and $1,000 every day she is in custody after 60 days.

Write a letter to Chelsea and

Do:
• Write the address as stated above 
• Send letters on white paper 
• Use mail service to write letters 
• Sparingly send photos 4 x 6 photos, she can keep 10 at a time 

but don’t:
• Send cards, packages, postcards, photocopies, or cash 
• Send books, or magazines 
• Decorate the outside of the envelope 

Chelsea Elizabeth Manning
A0181426
William G. Trausdale Adult Detention Center
2001 Mill Road
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Alexandria, Va 22314
United States of America

Marius Mason
Marius Mason is an anarchist,  environmental and animal rights activist
currently serving nearly 22 years in federal prison for acts  of property
damage carried out in defense of the planet. After being threatened with a
life sentence in 2009 for these acts of sabotage, he plead guilty to arson
charges  at  a  Michigan  State  University  lab  researching  genetically
modified  organisms  for  Monsanto,  and  admitted  to  12  other  acts  of
property  damage.  No  one  was  physically  harmed  in  these  actions.  At
sentencing the judge applied a so-called “terrorism enhancement,” adding

almost two years to an already extreme sentence requested by the prosecution. This is the harshest
punishment of anyone convicted of environmental sabotage to date.

Shortly after his sentencing Marius was incarcerated in the high security Administration Unit at the
Federal Medical Center Carswell in Fort Worth, Texas. Marius did not have a record of violating
prison rules. It become apparent that he was being held in this unit because of his political beliefs
and in an effort to silence him. Through constant advocacy, Marius was finally moved out of the
Administrative Unit at Carswell and into a unit more closely resembling general population in May
2017.

Marius came out to his friends, family and supporters as transgender in 2014. Previously known as
“Marie Mason,” he changed his name, uses he/him pronouns, and embarked on a course to get a
medical diagnosis that would allow him to seek gender affirming surgery and hormone therapy. The
Board of Prisons (BOP) has already diagnosed Marius as having gender dysphoria, and has made
some  clothing  and  commissary  accommodations  in  accordance  with  their  established  policy.
Subsequently, Caswell ran a plethora of medical diagnostic tests to screen him as being healthy
enough to receive the care he has requested. Finally, on September 14, 2016, Marius received his
first “T” hormone shot.

Marius has been involved in so much activism on righteous causes and has done so much good in
the world, that it is especially tragic he is caged in particularly egregious conditions serving the
longest sentence of any of the so-called “Green Scare” prisoners. (For more on the Green Scare, see
GreenIsTheNewRed.com).

The unfairness of his sentence becomes clear when compared to those meted out to others. By
contrast, a man who set an “arson for profit” fire that paralyzed a Detroit firefighter and injured six
of his colleagues was sentenced to a maximum of seven years in prison, the norm for arson charges.

There is no accountability in this system of injustice. It is urgent that we work to support Marius
and other political prisoners and confront outrageous prison terms.

As a federal prisoner, he has not been able to effect his name change through legal channels, so it is
important for mail to be addressed to “Marie (Marius) Mason” on the envelope, along with his
prisoner number. See the guidelines for letter-writing, on the Support Marius website.
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info: https://supportmariusmason.org/

Marie (Marius) Mason #04672-061
FCI Danbury
Route 37
Danbury, CT 06811
United States of America

Vanessa Gibson
Vanessa Gibson is a trans woman who is currently incarcerated in
Gatesville,  Texas.  She  has  brought  to  attention  the  horrific  and
unethical policies that Texas Department of Criminal Justice (TDCJ)
imposes  on trans  prisoners,  especially  trans  women.  Vanessa  has
been incarcerated since she was 17 years old, most of which has
been in isolation (administrative segregation). She has devoted her
life to learning the legal system to gain advances in better treatment
for  trans  people  who are  incarcerated.  She  would  appreciate  any
support you are able to offer, and always welcomes new pen-pals.

Follow her blog at justiceforvanessa.wordpress.com

Address the card to “Vanessa” and include her TDCJ # – 699888

Address the envelope as:
Scott Gibson #699888
A. Hughes Unit
3201 FM929
Gatesville, TX 76528
U.S.A.

Dani Haris
“Where did you make-up?” SGT. Holmes asked.

I played stupid. “Make-up? What Make-up? I don’t have any because I can’t buy it on commissary.”

SGT. Holmes did this thing with his finger where he points at about my neck, and then moves the
finger point up and down and all around my face from three feet away before explaining, “well,
what’s that on your face?”

“Oh that.” I gave a cheerful chirp and smiled, “It’s an artistic expression of my feminine nature. All
I use are art supplies and hygiene items I buy from commissary. I’m transgender, on hormones,
growing breasts. There are no rules on drawing on my faces as far as I know.”

Sgt. Holmes was confounded and decided he should go check the rule book. He’s actually a nice
guy, but like so many guards he’s having trouble accepting that prison has changed.

In any given week, I get yelled at and threatened by a couple of officers as I walk to meals. I try
hard not to feed into the negative energy or to let their animosity bother me. The best response I’ve
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found is to agree and promise, “not to do it anymore.” While knowing in my heart I’m not going to
do it any less.

Since I sleep in my make-up I can’t do it more. It’s a psychosis. Since I started living as a woman in
a man’s prison I’d rather wake up to a reflection of smeared make-up than to see a man with boobs
in my mirror. It’s all about artifice and illusion. I never even realized the feminine mystique was an
art until I began to practice it.

Most of my trans-sisters are intimidated. If they use make-up it’s a narrow line drawn just above
their top eye lashes that looks ridiculous. Though I’ve never worn make-up in the world and never
expressed my female side that way in prison, a couple of years ago I’ve become an expert. I have a
formula for mascara that stays on and I can make any color I want. Black, dark blue, purple, and
violet are my favorites, but I have a tiger stripe orange.

There are dozens of tricks to make my eye shadow blend. Mostly it’s about taking the time to blend
the colors and use neutral bases. It’s not so much hard as time it is time consuming. The problem
comes in when Sergeants and Lieutenants see me they suspect I have free world cosmetics. I don’t.
What I have is cheaper anyway.

Here’s the catch. Female prisoners in Texas are allowed to buy all sorts of stuff that male prisoners
can’t. they have seven different items of make-up, blow-dryers, curling irons, rollers, tweezers, etc.,
under gender specific guidelines.

Admittedly, things are changing. My hair is much longer than it’s ever been allowed before and yet
still I am not allowed to grow it as long as I would like. Genetic women have always been allowed
to have hair as long as they wish. They can also buy stud earrings. Men can’t, not even if they have
pierced ears.

Prison officials have always claimed that long hair is a threat to security for male prisoners. I could
never see the difference. Such gender specific rules are in direct violation of the Equal Protection
Clause of the United States Constitution. Though they are slowly changing I wish they would hurry.

Until we can all buy the same items from commissary, Transgenders will have to continue to make
do with what’s available. The main ingredient in my make-up seems to be spit. I have to warm the
colored pencils in my mouth so the colors will bleed and blend evenly. Spit softens the pigment. I
find myself wetting cotton swabs in my mouth to use as make-up remover when I need to clean up a
smear or blend and feather edges of some colors.

No doubt much of what we all do is dangerous. We jeopardize our health and eye-sight constantly.
Our skin becomes stained beyond all redemption. There is no telling what the long-term health
consequences might be.

In the end, as it’s been all through history, it’s all made worthwhile when I walk down the hall and
every eye follows me to my destination dripping with lust. No girl has ever needed more than that
to reward her effort and put an extra wiggle in her hips. In this, as in so much else, Transwomen are
no different than women born to procreate, just different genital.

Daniel H. Harris #00622851
MICHAEL Unit
2664 FM 2054
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Tennessee Colony, TX 75886
U.S.A.

Jennifer Amelia Rose
Jennifer Rose, A.K.A. Babygirl, is an anti-authoritarian trans
woman and insurrectionist  amazon held captive for over  25
years  for  armed  robberies  and  a  1995  attack  on  a  district
attorney  and  associate  prison  warden.  She  took  part  in  the
1991 Folsom Prison hunger strike, after which she was beaten
and tortured, convicted for armed resistance, and sentenced to
multiple 25-to-life sentences under the Three Strikes Law.

She has spent over ten years in solitary confinement at Folsom
and the Pelican Bay Secure Housing Unit. Despite all of this,
Jennifer  continues  to  struggle  for  freedom,  remaining  a
committed anti-authoritarian, anti-imperialist, anti-racist, anti-

fascist, and anti-capitalist.

Jennifer recently (July 2018) won an appeal  in the California supreme court, that should lead to
having her sentence reduced. She still owes money to the legal firm that’s been working for her on
this, and donations are welcome.

For more info about Jennifer, or to donate: babygirlgann.noblogs.org

To pick Jenni’s brain, send words of encouragement and/or solidarity, postcards, stamps, etc… write
to:

Update – neue Adresse:

Jennifer Rose E – 23852
S.V.S.P. D3-1250
P.O. Box 1050
Soledad, CA 93960
U.S.A.
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Amazon & Catarina
Amazon is an anti-civilization trans insurgent associated with the Gender Anarky collective within
the CA prison system. She and her comrade Catarina LaPre carried on several hunger strikes against
the unfair treatment of trans women within R.J Donovan Correctional Facility in San Diego County.
Prison officials refuse to take Amazon and Cat off of single-cell status because of their gender
identity, or to transfer them to a women's prison.

A word from Amazon from 2013: I am not allowed my personal property in the hole and have
nothing. I don't have writing gear to keep in contact with those I write to or their addresses. I do
need writing paper, envelopes and stamps. I do a lot of other writing, so paper is important, lots of
it. everything can be sent in a plain non-padded manila envelope. Three writing tabs max is cool
and long #10 envelopes. In addition, I need reading material. Anyone can send print material like
zines,  books,  newsletters,  magazines,  downloadeds.  It  is  best  to  note "distributor"  or ''books to
prisoners'' on the return address. I have a healthy interest in news of world events as they occur,
especially where fags are concerned, military operations, and events in the middle east. I also love
doing crossword puzzles from "USA Today'', LA TIMES and NY TIMES. Photocopies or clippings
can be sent. I read wide, so almost any subject of reading material can be sent. The only thing is no
nudes. pictures can be sent but not polaroids. I really need this and will love you so much for it. Or
hey, just write :)

It  gets  very  depressing  in  these  holes.  They are  intentionally  structured  and operated  in  crude
fashion. The most glaring issue is the unpainted cells. They are grey concrete, faded and dirty walls,
an oppressive sight that bombards the mind all day. it's like living in a cave. They are very small
which makes me struggle with my claustrophobia. After over 30 years in prison, I do have psych
issues; No one can survive that long without them. I'm highly claustrophobic. I'm a mental health
patient. I've done half my time in the holes of various prisons off and on through the years and
decades. I get chronic and severe depression and I often experience anguish and anxiety. I have the
symptoms of post traumatic stress disorder. I am diagnosed as hypo-manic or bipolar and can go
from peppy to blue in an instant. I sleep only 4 hours a night, usually two at a time, with the light on
because the dark makes me anxious  and claustrophobic I  have  nightmares.  I  feel  trapped,  and
desperate at times and have emotional breakdowns and crying bouts. I've tried suicide several times
through the decades, ended up in a community hospital to keep me alive. Even Amazons in the
trenches  are  human beings  and have  our  weaknesses.  But  I'm keenly  focused on survival  and
believe i'll make it.

I want everyone to know that I love you. I need your love at this moment, I'm not too proud to say
it. Thank you ever so much for a part of yourself. In my own way I pray for your peace and well
being.

With Great Love and Tears, Amazon

Amazon:
Eva Contreraz #C45857
Kern Valley State Prison (C-6-215)
PO Box 5103 
Delano, CA 93216, U.S.A.

Catarina:
Catarina LePre K-67313
PO Box 799003
San Diego, CA 92179-9003
U.S.A
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Kyle (Ky) Peterson

Kyle (Ky) Peterson, a young black trans man, grew up in a
small South Georgia farming town.  His down to earth nature
comes from the love of his Grandma Molly and support of his
Mom. Ky loves to stay busy. Even as a child, Ky worked hard
to help his family and in his free time, he volunteered at a local
assisted living home, and the American Red Cross. When Ky
turned 17, hard time hit the family, and he was forced to drop
out  of  school;  getting  a  job  to  help  support  his  3  younger
siblings. Ky has a vibrant personality and a glowing smile that
make it easy to be his friend.

Ky’s life was forever changed in 2011 when he fell victim to,
not  only  a  violent  attacker,  but  also  the  “American  Justice

System”. He is serving a 15 year prison sentence for defending himself.  Ky makes the best of
everyday by sharing hope and helping the elderly women in his dorm. He often uses his infectious
smile to charm the ladies into a card game. Since arriving in prison, 4 years ago, Ky has witnessed
heartbreaking abuse, violence, racism, terrible injustices. 

Ky decided not to remain silent in the face of oppression. The day he set his mind to changing the
world, he called me and said,”Babe, I want to share my story. I want to tell people what’s really
going on, but i don’t think anyone will listen cause I’m not smart enough. Send me a real good
college dictionary and Scrabble.” 6 months later and countless Scrabble battles with a fellow named
“Jury”, Ky graduates high school.

Today, Ky is planning for his future. He hopes to go to college and become a motivational speaker.
Ky’s focus has now turned to advocating for the health care and safety of transgender inmates. 

He often buys books and requests information that he uses to help educate other incarcerated trans
people. Ky is an uncommonly kind person, with a loving and courageous nature. His dedication and
passion for Human Rights and Transgender Equality ensures that he will make a difference in many
people’s lives.

Show Ky some love! He’s fighting the good fight everyday, let him know that he’s not alone.

Kenyota Peterson #100961001
Pulaski State Prison (E-6)
P.O. Box 839
Hawkinsville, Ga. 31036
Vereinigte Staaten
VEREINIGTE STAATEN
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Jared (Jay) Chase
Jay,  of  the  NATO  3,  is  serving  an  8-year  sentence  for  helping
undercover cops with their  own idea to make molotov cocktails,
that were never used, to protest the 2012 NATO summit in Chicago.
He and his co-defendants were acquitted of many of the original
charges,  but  convicted  on  lesser  charges  including  misdemeanor
mob action and possession of an incendiary device with intent to
commit arson.

He was scheduled to be released on parole in May 2016, however,
in  April  2016  he  pleaded  guilty  to  a  charge  stemming  from an
incident  with  Cook  County  Jail  guards  during  his  pre-trial
confinement and was sentenced to an additional year.

Jay Chase remains in prison at Pontiac Correctional and his release date has been extended two
times now. Currently, he is set to be released in June 2019 but that could change as Jay receives
incident reports and has lost good time. He was diagnosed with Huntingdon’s Disease, a horrible
illness that results in personality changes, irritability, impulsiveness and impaired judgment. Jay is
not receiving treatment for this disease from the Illinois Department of Corrections and does not
receive much support from the movement.

Medical Condition:

As of winter 2015, Jay is experiencing rapid progression of symptoms from Huntington’s Disease
as he is being denied the recommended care for his condition.  His doctor’s testimony at sentencing
for the NATO 3 charges revealed that Chase’s hereditary Huntington’s Disease is a likely factor
contributing  to  his  behavior.  He  has  not  been  receiving  the  recommended  medical  care  and
nutritional  supplements  required  to  treat  his  condition  while  in  custody,  further  adding  to  his
deterioration as indicated by rapid weight loss.  In the past, he has gone on hunger strike as his only
recourse to demand that they meet his medical and nutritional needs, without much success.  He
wanted  to  adopt  a  vegan  diet,  but  was  told  this  would  not  be  recommended  for  his  medical
condition.  Communicating with Jay has been difficult, in large part due to repression he is suffering
on the inside. As such, we do not have a thorough up-to-date report on his well-being at this time.

Gender Identity:

In October of 2014, Chase wrote to several supporters, “I am a transgender woman,” asking to be
referred to as Maya Chase. In accordance with these stated wishes, supporters spread the word in
blogs and via social media that Chase’s preferred name was Maya and pronouns were feminine. In a
more recent letter, however, dated September 21, 2015, Chase explicitly requested that his legal
name and male pronouns be used once again to identify him: “Also let me apologize for rushing so
much in my last letter [that] I didn’t get to explain the sudden change of names. After a lot of
thinking I’ve decided even though I am Bi/TS/GQ, I don’t think I want to spend the rest of my life
as a Woman 24/7. So you can refer to me in mascul[ine] terms.” Letters from that date forward have
been signed using “Jared” or “Jay.”

Jay likes to read sci-fi, fantasy fiction and history. Segregation is very tough on anyone as you are
confined to your cell at least 23 hours a day. Please show Jay some solidarity and support at this
tough time.

More info: freethenato3.wordpress.com

Jared Chase #M44710
P.O. Box 99
Pontiac, IL 61764
United States of America
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RedFawn
Growing up in Colorado and Pine Ridge, South Dakota,
Red Fawn was raised in traditional Lakota ways, grounded
with love and a deep connection to the earth and all things
sacred. Her mother, Troy Lynn Yellow Wood, taught her
the importance of  fighting for  social  and environmental
justice,  and standing up for  her  people.  Red Fawn is  a
loving  daughter,  auntie,  niece  and  friend.  While  at
Standing Rock, she served as a trained medic, continually

rescuing and caring for her fellow Water Protectors. She also earned the deep love and respect of
the Indigenous youth in the camps, who looked up to her as an example and mentor.
When the Dakota Access Pipeline (DAPL), owned by Energy Transfer Partners (ETP), occupied
1851 Fort Laramie treaty territory of the Oceti Sakowin (Seven Sacred Council Fires of the Great
Sioux Nation) in order to put a crude oil pipeline under the Mni Sose (Missouri River), Red Fawn
was quick to respond. She joined other Lakota people who were gathering together to assert their
treaty rights and protect the source of precious drinking water for themselves and for 16 million
people downstream. Standing with her for the rights of Indigenous people and our Mother Earth at
Standing Rock were many thousands of people from around the world, including representatives of
over 300 sovereign Indigenous nations.
Red Fawn was one of over 140 Water Protectors arrested at Standing Rock on Oct 27, 2016, while
peacefully  exercising  their  first  amendment  right  to  oppose  construction  of  the  Dakota  Access
Pipeline  (DAPL)  on  treaty-protected  land.  But  she  was  one  of  only  a  handful  of  people  who
received serious  federal  charges.  Bystander  and drone videos  of  her  arrest  show a Pennington
County  Sheriff’s  Deputy,  Thadius  Schmit,  singling  her  out  from among a  crowd of  protesters,
tackling her from behind,  and taking her down to the ground, followed by at  least  eight  other
heavily armed law enforcement officials piling on top of her. Shots erupted from the melee, and Red
Fawn was arrested and charged by North Dakota with attempted murder of police officers. Those
charges were later dropped and replaced with federal charges, including civil disorder, discharge of
a weapon in relation to a felony crime of violence, and possession of a firearm and ammunition by a
convicted felon. In the arrest affidavit, Schmit said he arrested Red Fawn for “being an instigator
and acting disorderly” and in a hearing described this behavior as shouting “water is life and you’re
killing Mother Earth and stuff of that nature.”
As reported by the publications the Intercept and the High Plains Reader, leaked documents have
revealed  that  Red Fawn had been  targeted  for  surveillance  and possible  arrest  by  a  sprawling
intelligence operation that included ETP, TigerSwan and other private mercenary firms hired by
them, the FBI, and various levels of law enforcement--all conspiring to discredit and derail  the
growing resistance to the pipeline. Leaked documents also revealed that the gun Red Fawn was
accused of firing belonged to Heath Harmon, an FBI informant who had infiltrated her camp and
managed to become her romantic partner--and who had been with her throughout the day she was
arrested.
"I stand in peace in prayer and in solidarity with our relatives through every struggle. Remember
the strength and the lives of our ancestors, they suffered way more for the right to pray to speak our
languages and to simply eat and sustain our lives as well as their families lives.”
standwithredfawn.org

RedFawn Fallis #16358059 Unit E
Federal Correctional Institution
5701 8th St.
Dublin CA 94568
USA
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Bill Dunne
Bill Dunne is an anti-authoritarian sentenced to 90 years for the
attempted liberation of comrades from Seattle’s King County
Jail in 1979 (The two successfully freed Artie, but were arrested
after an exchange of fire with police as they were fleeing the
scene) and for attempting to break himself out of Leavenworth
Penitentiary in 1983. Dunne was charged with possession of an
automatic weapon, auto theft, and with aiding & abetting the
escape. Charges further alleged the operation was financed by
bank  expropriations  and  facilitated  by  illegal  acquisition  of
weapons  and  explosives.  Bill  and  his  codefendant,  Larry
Giddings,  were  accused  by  police  of  being  “members  of  a

small, heavily armed group of revolutionaries,” associated with the Wellspring Communion.

Dunne has made the rounds of the federal prison system with stints at the infamous Control Unit in
Marion, Illinois; Atwater; and Big Sandy where he has assisted prisoners with political & academic
education.  Bill  also  organizes  solidarity  runs  in  conjunction  with  the  Anarchist  Black  Cross
Federation’s  “Running  Down  the  Walls”  5K  runs  and  has  edited  and  written  for  4  Struggle
magazine.

Larry Giddings was paroled from federal prison in 2004. Bill went before the parole board in the
winter of 2014, was rejected and given a 15 year ‘hit’ (meaning he cannot go back to the board for
that time period).

Life in Prison

Bill spent seven and a half years in lockdown at the infamous maximum security Marion prison for
his attempted prison break.   During his time in Marion he helped social  prisoners  pursue their
education,  both  politically  and  academically.  In  one  case  he  helped  prisoner  Ernesto  Santiago
receive his GED.

Bill also continues to stay active politically, helping edit and write 4Struggle Magazine, organizing
the yearly Running Down the Walls 5K for political prisoners, and served on the ABCF Prisoner
Committee.

  

Bill Dunne #10916-086
FCI Victorville Medium I
PO Box 3725
Adelanto, California 92301
VEREINIGTE STAATEN

84

https://www.abc-wien.net/?attachment_id=5477


Amber Fayefox

Amber is a 30 year old trans woman anarchist & pagan. She does
her best to comfort the disturbed and disturb the comfortable. She
would appreciate any letters of support, however, the WA DoC does
not allow inmate to inmate correspondence. On the other hand, a
strange loophole allows correspondence with those on community
custody or civil commitment. 

All of us or none & never again by any means!

“I’ve  been  talking  to  my  friends  and  penpals  for  advice  on  what  I  should  write  for  this  and
everyone keeps telling me to tell my story. And I can’t help thinking “what version?”

I am the only out transwoman currently at WSR. There was one here about 10 months ago, but she
got sent out on a PREA investigation. So anyone that has any questions about transgender issues
comes to me and I end up playing the queer ambassador to cis prisoners. Then there is the outright
lies that both DoC employees and the other people here just  assume are true.  I  am constantly
having to tell them no, I am not just trying to sleep with all the boys. No, I am not trying to sneak
into the women’s prison. No I am not a boy that thinks I’m a girl. No, it is not okay to call me “sir”
because you’re ex-military and Sir is a term of respect for both men and women in the military. No!
I am not military. I am a lesbian (well, 90%). I am not interested in hooking up with anyone in
prison and all things considered, I’m barely this side of graysexual. So absolutely not to any of that.

I. Am. A. Girl!

These are the narratives that I am constantly fighting and I do that by telling my story. Simplified,
censored, whitewashed for respectability purposes, but my story none the less. It has gotten to the
point that every half truth hurts almost as much as being in the closet did, yet being absolutely
100% unflinchingly honest is scary. If I leave things complicated, if I don’t skip over the inherently
contradictory  details,  if  I  don’t  let  the  bits  that  are  unresolved  for  me  remain  unresolved  in
narrative, will people accept it as true? Or will they pick at the complicated? Demand closure that I
am yet to reach? Reject that there are many things I never expect to have closure with? Will their
confusion cause them to accuse me of being confused? Can the beautiful complicated messiness
that is me withstand the twin tyrannies of linear narrative and patriarchal presumption? In my
experience, no.

Speaking my truth becomes bound by the limitation of the understanding of my audience. Being
perfectly honest has become far more terrifying than walking around naked. If I disrobe I bear only
my body, but if I disclose I bear my soul. I will do my best to tell my story. Life is messy. Please, let
me remain unresolved.”

Amber has a blog at: amberfayefoxkim.wordpress.com

Randall McKnight 
TDCJ #01411629 
Allred Unit  
2101 FM 369 North 
Iowa Park, TX 76367
VEREINIGTE STAATEN
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Sean Swain
Sean Swain is a hostage held by a lawless rogue-state
calling itself “The State of Ohio.”1 He has been held
without legal conviction or sentence since 1991 for the
self-defense  killing  of  a  court  official’s  relative  who
broke into Sean’s home and threatened his life. In fall
of 2012, prisoners calling themselves the Army of the
12  Monkeys  (A12M)  got  rowdy  at  Mansfield
Correctional, and the prison authorities assumed “that
anarchist” Sean Swain must have been behind it  and
threw  him  in  supermax  isolation.  Sean  denies  any
involvement or affiliation with the A12M and is in the
process of suing the ODRC for targetting him based
exclusively on his ideology and political speech.

Sean is the only son of a retired auto worker and stay-home mom. He has renounced his high school
diploma, his college degree, and his honorable discharge from the U.S. military. Before being taken
hostage, Sean worked as a newspaper columnist and as a86 union organizer.

Sean  is  mounting  his  third  run  for  Governor  of  Ohio  in  2014.  If  elected,  he  promises  to
decommission the Ohio National Guard, empty Ohio’s prisons and turn them into squats, recognize
Native American land rights as set forth by the Treaty of Greenville, arm the tribes with national
guard weaponry,  to  include tanks and attack helicopters,  refuse to sign any budget  causing the
government to shut down, and sign an Executive Order making it legal to assassinate him if he
remains in office longer than 90 days.

Though innocent of any crime, and though he is held without legal conviction or sentence, Sean will
only be liberated when the illegitimate power of the lawless rogue state holding him hostage is
abolished once and for all.

The State started the war. Sean Swain intends to finish it.

http://seanswain.org/about-sean-swain/

Update: 18.05.2019:

Sean has been transferred again, this time to Dillwyn, VA, in the center of the state. We just got
word that he’s sitting pretty at Buckingham Correctional Center and can be written at:

Sean Swain #2015638
Buckingham Correctional
1349 Correctional Center Road
Dillwyn, VA 23936
U.S.A.
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Eric G. King
Eric G. King, a 30-year-old vegan anarchist, was arrested and
charged  with  an  attempted  firebombing  of  a  government
official’s office in Kansas City, MO in September 2014. Eric
was being charged with throwing a hammer through a window
of the building,  followed by two lit  Molotov cocktails.  The
criminal complaint states that both incendiary devices failed to
ignite. Eric was identified as a suspect by local police because
he had previously come under suspicion for anti-government
and anti-police graffiti.

On  March  3,  2016,  he  accepted  a  non-cooperating  plea
agreement  to  one  count  of  using  “explosive  materials  to
commit  arson  of  property  used  in  or  affecting  interstate

commerce.”Then almost three months later on June 28th, at the federal courthouse in Kansas City,
Missouri.  Eric  King was sentenced to  ten  years,  the  statutory  minimum and maximum for  the
charge he plead guilty to. His release date is June 2nd, 2023.

Since his arrest and subsequent incarceration, he has been extremely isolated from his loved ones
and has repeatedly been targeted by the guards, who have regularly put his safety in jeopardy. At
CCA Leavenworth where Eric was held in pretrial  detention,  he was kept in segregation for 6
months at one point and was often subjected to stints in “the hole” after the guards targeted him.
Despite these struggles, he continues to maintain his good spirits and resolve to see this situation
through  to  the  end.  He  is  also  maintaining  his  dedication  to  struggling  for  a  world  free  of
domination and oppression.

https://supportericking.org/

Update 22.05.2019: Eric in Isolation (übersetzt von ABC Wien)

Letzte Woche erfuhr Eric, dass sein CMU*-Transfer abgelehnt wurde. Er wurde auf den Hof vom
USP McCreary  gebracht,  obwohl  Officers  und  Lieutenants  äußerten,  er  als  antifaschistischer
Gefangener sei dort in Gefahr. Die 280 Tage Einzelhaft haben ihn emotional extrem mitgenommen,
und er konnte den Gedanken nicht ertragen, noch 6 weitere Monate zu bekommen, wenn er sich für
seine Sicherheit entscheidet und sich weigert, in den Normalvollzug zu gehen. Auf dem Hof wurde
ihm gesagt, dass seine “langfristige” Telefonsperre nach “ein paar Jahren guten Verhaltens” enden
würde. Das bedeutet keinerlei Hoffnung, in nächster Zeit mit seiner Familie zu sprechen.

Am  Montag  wurde  Eric  von  zwei  faschistischen  Häftlingen  mit  vorheriger  Kenntnis  des
Gefängnispersonals angegriffen. Eric wurde daraufhin erneut in Isolation versetzt, und wir glauben,
dass ein Disziplinarverfahren gegen ihn eröffnet wurde, wodurch er wahrscheinlich Besuchs- sowie
Einkaufsprivilegien verliert, sowie eine unbegrenzte Zeit in Isolation sein wird. Wir wissen nichts
über die Schwere seiner Verletzungen, glauben (und hoffen), dass sie nicht so schlimm sind wie
beim letzten Angriff in Florence. Seine Familie kann ihn seit 283 Tage nicht besuchen und konnte
noch nicht mit ihm am Telefon sprechen.
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Helft Eric, sich und seine Verbindung zur Außenwelt nicht zu verlieren. Er wünscht sich Artikel
zum Lesen. (Alle) Nachrichten über seine Lieblings-Fußballmannschaft Manchester United, über
Wissenschaft, IRA-Artikel, den Weltraum, alles Interessante, Lustige, Seltsame oder Unterhaltsame.

Diese  Artikel  MÜSSEN  in  Schwarz-Weiß  auf  nicht  glänzendem  Standard-Druckerpapier  sein.
Briefe an Eric müssen mit schwarzer Tinte auf demselben Papier geschrieben oder gedruckt werden.
Keine  Ränder,  kein  Bleistift,  keine  farbigen  Umschläge,  keine  Adressaufkleber  und  bitte
nummeriert die Seiten, damit er weiß, ob etwas fehlt.

ERIC HAT NUR ZUGANG ZU 3 KUVERTS PRO WOCHE UND KANN MÖGLICHERWEISE
NICHT  ANTWORTEN,  ER  MÖCHTE,  DASS  DIE  LEUTE  WISSEN,  DASS  ER  SICH
WÜNSCHT, AUF JEDEN BRIEF ANTWORTEN ZU KÖNNEN UND SICH DARAUF FREUT,
DIES WIEDER ZU TUN.

Bitte schickt KEINE BÜCHER, da er sie nicht erhält und es keine Garantie dafür gibt, dass sie
zurückgeschickt werden.

Eric King
Eric King # 27090045
USP Atlanta
Post Office Box 150160
Atlanta, Georgia 30315

*CMU: Communication Management Unit – politische Gefängnisse in den USA
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Michael Kimble
Michael  Kimble  is  a  black,  gay  anarchist  serving  a  life
sentence in Alabama for the murder of a white, homophobic,
racist bigot.

During  his  first  years  of  imprisonment,  Michael  embraced
communism,  but  soon  moved  away  from  it  and  toward
anarchy because, as he describes it “anarchism is not about
building a hierarchical structure for liberation somewhere in
the distant future, but about living your life, now, in a fashion
that’s liberating.”

Michael has a long history of both individual and collective struggle against prison authority, and
continues to engage in the fight against prison slave labor as part of the Free Alabama Movement.

More information: https://anarchylive.noblogs.org/

Michael Kimble #138017
3700 Holman Unit
Atmore, AL 36503
U.S.A.
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Jeremy Hammond
A former member of the hacking network Anonymous who has
become a cause celebre for hacktivists,  civil  libertarians and
those concerned about the rights of whistleblowers, is a gifted
young  computer  programmer  who  is  currently  spending  a
decade  in  prison.  His  crime?  Leaking  information  from the
private  intelligence  firm  Strategic  Forecasting,  information
which revealed that Stratfor had been spying on human rights
activists at the behest of corporations and the U.S. government.

In March 2012 Jeremy was arrested in his Chicago home and
charged with violations of the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act,
the  same  legislation  used  to  prosecute  Aaron  Swartz.  This

outdated  law,  written  before  the  Internet  was  even  created,  gives  absurdly  broad  powers  to
corporations  and prosecutors to criminalize an array of online activity and pursue extreme and
disproportionate sentences. By contrast, Jeremy’s co-defendants in Ireland will not be prosecuted
and in the U.K. none will spend more than 16 months in prison.

In a non-cooperating plea deal, Jeremy pled guilty to one count of the Computer Fraud and Abuse
Act. Despite lodging nearly 265 letters of support calling on judge Loretta Preska to show leniency,
Jeremy was sentenced to the maximum allowed under his plea agreement.

Since  his  arrest,  Jeremy  has  been  denied  bail,  cut  off  from  his  family,  and  held  in  solitary
confinement-  treatment  normally  reserved for  the  most  egregious  offenses.  He did  nothing for
personal gain and everything in hopes of making the world a better place and he needs our support
now more than ever.

More information: https://freejeremy.net/

Update – neue Adresse:

Jeremy Hammond
A0182888
William G. Truesdale Adult Detention Center
2001 Mill Road
Alexandria, VA 22314
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The Cleveland 4

Th
e Cleveland 4 were four Occupy Cleveland activists, Brandon, Connor, Doug and “Skelly.” The
four were arrested on April 30th, 2012 and accused of plotting a series of bombings, including that
of an area bridge.  The reality  is  that  the FBI,  working with an informant,  created the scheme,
produced the explosives, and coerced these four into participating. Connor, Doug, and Brandon took
non  cooperating  plea  deals  and  pleaded  guilty  to  all  charges.  The  judge  applied  a  “terrorist
enhancement” charge to each of them. Doug is serving 11.5 years, Brandon 9 years 9 months, and
Connor 8 years 1 month. Skelly took his case to trial acting as his own lawyer. He was found guilty
on all counts by his jury and sentenced to 10 years. The four have appealed their cases and lost.

For more information:
http://cleveland4solidarity.orgs

Connor Stevens

Update: Connor Stevens ist seit dem 19. Juli wieder frei.

In his own words: “More than any other content, I enjoy a letter in which the writer touches on their
own experiences. The synchronicity so often revealed in these letters, resonating with my life as
well  as  letters  from other  folks,  has  a  profound beauty  which  reveals  new connections,  where
seemingly isolated incidents become patterns. My interests are extremely varied and difficult to
map out. I am currently studying anarchist pedagogies, Jungian psychology, Indology, feminism,
depth psychology, toxicology, ancient Earth religions (especially that of the Maya, the Babylonians,
and India), political anthropology (in particular, Pierre Clastres), and ufology/contactee experiences,
among others.”

From a supporter and friend, Justine: “Connor is a beautiful poet, and an amazing, trustworthy,
loving friend. You can always count on him if you needed someone to talk to. He is an artist. He
loves  chess,  and reading,  and studying.  I  heard he had a  book actually  published,  and a  good
amount of his poetry published.”

Birthday: December 17, 1992

Doug Wright

At the young age of fourteen, Doug decided he had all the mental and physical abuse he could
possibly handle from the hands of his mothers’ boyfriends, and made his way out to L.A, where he
became involved in radical leftist activities and anti-war rallies. At the age of fifteen, during his
time in California, Doug became addicted to heroin. Almost as dangerous as heroin, Doug picked
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up the  habit  of  train  hopping.  He made his  way out  to  New York City  and on one  occasion
accidentally  found himself  in  Anderson,  Indiana.  In  Anderson,  Doug met  people  with  a  music
company that hosted all age punk rock shows. These folks became Doug’s new family for the next
five years.  Doug was in  Cleveland during the Occupy movement and became the target  of  an
elaborate FBI setup operation. Many people in this country are born into lives of relative solitude
and comfort. Doug’s life has been a series of tests, trials, and tribulations.

Douglas Wright is now serving eleven and a half years in federal prison, his latest test. I’m honored
and proud to call him a comrade. One that has shown nothing but grit, sand, and integrity.  And I
know, if you got the time, he’d surely appreciate a letter from you.

Birthday: Friday, May 31, 1985

Joshua “Skelly” Stafford

“I first met Skelly a year before Occupy started.  He was a friend of my son’s and was over helping
him with his bike.  My impression of Skelly was that he was someone that his friends could always
depend on.  An incident with Skelly that touched my heart happened at Occupy.  One night at the
food tent, a homeless family consisting of a woman and her two small children came by.  She stated
that  her  eyes  were  bad  and  asked  if  someone  could  help  identify  the  correct  bus  to  get  on.
Immediately, Skelly jumped up and started playing with the children and making them laugh.  He
asked the kids if they liked apples and stuffed some into their backpacks.   He filled some bowls
with soup for them and then began loading up their bags with goodies.   He’s great with kids and
very much a kid himself at heart.

Skelly is the kind of person who always puts others first.   The media can toss around fictional
characterizations of people that they don’t know, but I can tell you that a world without these giving
and loving individuals would be a very ugly world.

Birthday: Monday, October 3, 1988

Brandon Baxter

We are no longer listing Brandon because he has repeatedly been manipulative and abusive toward
women who have offered him support, and he has refused to take responsibility for his behavior.

Joshua Stafford #57976-060
USP McCreary
P.O. BOX 3000
Pine Knot, KY 42635
U.S.A.
[Address envelope to Joshua Stafford, letter to Skelly]

Connor Stevens ist frei

Doug Wright #57973060
USP Victorville
U.S. PENITENTIARY
P.O. BOX 3900
ADELANTO, CA 92301 

U.S.A.
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Casey Brezik
Casey  Brezik  is  an  anarchist  from the  Kansas  City  area.  In
2010, anarchist Casey Brezik tried to assassinate the governor
of Missouri. Casey is held by the state of Missouri for 12 years
on  each  of  three  counts  –  assault,  and  two  armed  criminal
action charges – and seven years on a second count of assault.
All sentences will run concurrently.

In  February  2011,  the  state  declared  him to  be  incapable  of
standing trial, which means he was forced to stay locked up in a
mental institution until June of 2013 when he was sentenced to
12 years in state prison and transferred to the diagnostic and
reception prison in St Joseph MO. Casey is now in Jefferson

City Correctional Center, which is about 9 miles from the state capitol building.

In a letter dated Sept 15 2013, Casey lamented the lack of letters but learned it was a fact of prison
life. “Everyone on the outside has things going on and may not be able to take the time out to
communicate with us in here.”

Casey has requested letters and books. He is teaching himself Japanese and can only have a few
books, so he wants to keep the ones he has. Casey closes his letter with a note on the controlled
state of reading materials and its affects, saying, “there are several comrades in here that don’t have
access to radical news sources.”

Birthday: December 30

Casey Brezik #1154765
Farmington Correctional Center
1012 West Columbia Street
Farmington, MO 63640
U.S.A.
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